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" Inauguration of New Distillery of 155 KLPD at the hands of Mr. R. V.
Shirgaokar Chariman Emeritus, in the valuable presence of Mr. Chandan
S. Shirgaokar Managing Director and Directors Mr. P.V. Shirgaokar, Mr, D.B.
Shah, Mr. Sachin Shirgaokar, Mr. Sohan Shirgaokar, and Ms. Smitha
Shirgaokar, Smt. Radhika Shirgaokar, Ms. Laxmi Shirgaokar, Ms. Geetali
Shirgaokar, Ms. Gauri Shirgaokar, Miss. Swara Shirgaokar and all officers
of the Ugar Sugar Works Limited.”
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" ATAL LAB opening at the hands of Prof. Narendra Mohan -Director of
National Sugar Institute Kanpur in the valuable presence of Mr. Chandan
S. Shirgaokar President Shri Hari Vidyalaya Composite High School Ugar
Khurd and Managing Director of The Ugar Sugar Works Limited, Mr. Sochan
Shirgackar Director The Ugar Sugar Works Limited, Ms. D. D. Bhosale
Madam Head Mistress along with all teaching staff of Shri Hari Vidyalaya
Composite High School Ugar Khurd.”
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THE UGAR SUGAR WORKS LIMITED
REGD. OFFICE: MAHAVEERNAGAR [WAKHAR BHAG]|, SANGLI- 416416.

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 82 Annual General Meeting of THE UGAR SUGAR WORKS

LIMITED will be held on Thursday the 15 day of September 2022 at 11:00 a.m. through Video
Conferencing (VC)/OAVM for which purpose the Registered Office of the Company situated at Mahaveer
Nagar, Wakhar Bhag Sangli 416416 shall be deemed as the venue for the Meeting and the proceedings
of AGM shall be deemed to be made thereat, to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt

a) The audited Standalone Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2022 and the Statement of Profit
and Loss Account, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended as on that date, and the Report of
the Directors, Report on Corporate Governance and Auditors thereon, and

b The Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended
31" March 2022, together with the Report of the Auditors thereon.

To declare dividend.

To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Shilpa Kumar (DIN NO-02404667) who retires by rotation
and being eligible offers herself for resappointment.

To appoint & Director in place of Mr. Schan 3. Shirgackar (DIN NO-00217631) who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

To appoint Auditors M/s. Kirtane & Pandit, Chartered Accountants for SBecond Term of Five
Years

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force) and the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, as amended from time to time, M/s. Kirtane & Pandit, Chartered Accountant, (Firm
Registration No. 105215W), be and are hereby re-appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company
to hold office for a period of 5 years from the conclusion of this the 82™ Annual General Meeting
{AGM) of the Company till the conclusion of the 87" AGM of the Company to be held in the year
2027 to examine and audit the accounts of the Company, on such remuneration as may be
mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors.”

Special Business:

6.

Reappointment of Mr. 8. 8. Gangavati (DIN: 06470675) as an Independent Director of the
Company.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, following resclution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to Sections 149 and 152 read with schedule IV and other applicable
provisions if any of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under including any statutory
modification (8] or re-enactment thereof, and Regulation 17(14A), 17(1C) &amp; 25(2A) and any
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other applicable provision of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and in accordance with the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Regquirements) (Amendment] Regulations, 2018, Mr. 5. & Gangavati [DIN:06470673)
who was appointed as an Independent Directors for a period of 3 years and who holds office up to
thizs AGM and being eligible be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company for 3 years to hold office on the Board of Directors of the company up to AGM to be held
in 2025, not liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Board of Directors and for Company Secretary be and is
hereby authorized to settle any gquestion, difficulty or doubt, that may arise in giving effect to this
resolution and to do all such Acts deeds and things as may be necessary, expedient and desirable
for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution.”

Reappointment of Mrs. SBuneeta Thakur |[DIN: 06864894) as an Independent Director of the
Company.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to Sections 149 and 152 read with schedule IV and other applicable
provisions if any of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under including any statutory
muodification (8] or re-enactment thereof, and Regulation 17(1A), 17(1C) &Samp; 25(2A) and any
other applicable provision of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and in accordance with the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, Mrs. Sunecta Thakur (DIN; O686£894)
who was appointed as an Independent Directors for a period of 3 years and who helds office up to
this AGM and being eligible be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company for 3 years to hold office on the Board of Directors of the company up to AGM to be held
in 2025, not liable to retire by rotation.

REBOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Board of Directors and for Company Secretary be and is
hereby authorized to settle any question, difficulty or doubt, that may arise in giving effect to
thisresolution and to do all such Acts deeds and things as may be necessary, expedient and
desirable for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution.”

Teo ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the financial year ending March 31, 2023
and to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
relevant Rules, M/s Dhananjay V. Joshi & Associates, Practicing Cost Accountant, (Firm
Registration No: 000030) who was appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company in their
meeting held on 23™ May 2022 as a Cost Auditor to audit the cost records, as may be ordered by
the Central Government, on a remuneration of Rs. 2,00,000/- (Rupees Two Lakh only) plus
reimbursement of out of pocket expenses plus Taxes as applicable, for the Financial Year 2023-323
be and iz hereby ratified.”

By order of the Board of Directors,
For The Ugar Sugar Works Limited,

Place : Regd. Office: Mahaveer Nagar,

Sangli — 416416, Tushar V Deshpande
Company Sccrotary

Date :23™ May 2022 IM. No. A45586)
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ii.

iv.

NOTES

In view of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic, In view of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic and
pursuant to General Circulars No, 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, No. 17/2020 dated April 13,
2020, No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020, No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021, No. 21/2021 dated
December 14, 2021 and No. 2/2022 dated May 5, 2022 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
{collectively referred to as ‘MCA Circulars’), the Company is convening the §2™ AGM through Video
Conferencing ("VC') or Other Audio- Visual Means ((OAVM'), without the physical presence of the
Members. The proceedings of the AGM will be deemed to be conducted at the Registered Office of
the Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, a Member entitled to attend and vote at
the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and
the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the
MCA Circulars through VC/OAVM, physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with.
Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the

Annual General Meeting and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to the
Notice.

Members attending the meeting through VC/OAVM shall be counted for the purposes of reckoning
the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Institutional { Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals/HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to
send a scanned copy (FDF/JPEG Format) of its Board Resolution or governing body Resolution/
Authorization etc., authorizing its representative to attend the Annual General Meeting through
VC/OAVM on its behalf and to vote through remote e—voting. The said Resolution,/ Authorization
ghall be sent through email to the Company at evoting@ugarsugar.com

During the AGM, Members may access the scanned copy of Register of Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Act and the
Register of Contracts and Arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained under
Section 189 of the Act on the website of the Company.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books shall remain closed from 5% September 2022
to 15" September 2022 (both days inclusive) for the purpoze of AGM and Dividend.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 and 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 (corresponding to
Section 205A to Section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956), all unclaimed funpaid monies by way
of dividend transferred to the “Unpaid Dividend Account® of the Company as contemplated under
Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013 (corresponding to Section 205A of the Companies Act,
1956) that remains unclaimed /unencashed for a period of 7 (seven) yvears from the respective date
of such transfer has to be transferred by the Company to “The Investor Education and Protection
Fund" (IEPF) being the fund established by the Central Government under Section 125 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (corresponding to Section 205C(1) of the Companies Act, 1956) and no
claims shall lie against the said Fund or the Company in respect thereof,

The Company has transferred all unpaid/unclaimed dividends upto the year 2012-13 to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund.

{5
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.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 and 125 of the Companies Act and the Investor
Education and Protection Fund Authority [(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016
(as amended from time to time), all shares on which dividend has not been paid or claimed for
seven consecutive years or more has been transferred to IEPF Authority.

The Company has also uploaded full details of such shares due for transfer as well as unclaimed
dividends on the website of the Company,

Both the unclaimed dividendsa and the shares transferred to the JEPF can be claimed back by the
concerned shareholders from IEPF Authority after complying with the procedure prescribed under
the “Rules”. For more details regarding claim of unclaimed /unpaid amount/shares please check
http:/ fwww.iepf.gov.in/IEPF/ refund.html

Members can avail of the facility of nomination in respect of shares held by them in physical form
pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 (corresponding to Section
109A of the Companies Act, 1956). Members desiring to avail of this facility may send their
nomination in the prescribed Form No. SH. 13 duly filled in to M /s, Big Share Services Pt Lid at
the above mentioned address or the Registered Office of the Company. Members holding shares in
electronic form may contact their respective Depository Participants for availing this facility.

SEBI vide its notification dated June 8, 2018 as amended on November 30, 2018, has stipulated
that w.e.f April 01, 2019, the transfer of securities (except transmission or transposition of shares)
ghall not be processed, unless the securities are held in the dematerialized form. The Company
has complied with the necessary requirements as applicable, including sending of letters to
shareholders holding shares in physical form requesting them to demat their physical holdings.

The Statement setting out the material facts pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act,
2013 (the Act), Special Business Nos. 6 to 8 in the Notice and is annexed hereto and forms part of
this Notice.

Permanent Account Number(PAN)

The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of PAN by every
participant in securities market. Members are requested to submit their PAN to their DPs and also

change in address or Bank mandate to their respective DPs with whom they are maintaining their
demat accounts.

i, Incase members wish to ask for any information about accounts and operations of the Company,

they are requested to send their queries in writing at least 7 days in advance of the date of the
meeting at evotingiiugarsugar.com so that the information can be made available at the time of

the meeting,

. The Notice of the Annual General Meeting along with the Annual Report for the financial year

2021-22 is being sent only by electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are
registered with the Company/Depositories in accordance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and
circular issued by SEBI dated May 12, 2020, Members may note that the Notice of Annual General
Meeting and Annual Report for the financial year 2021-22 is also available on the Company’s
website www. ugarsugar.com; website of the Stock Exchanges ie. BSE Limited at
www.bzeindia.com., www.nseindia.com Members can attend and participate in the Annual General
Meeting through VC/OAVM facility only.

D
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xv. Those shareholders who have not registered their email address with their depository participant
or wish to update a fresh email address may do so by approaching their respective depository
participant. Alternatively, by submitting the enclosed E-mail Registration cum= Consent Form to
the Company or the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company consenting to send the Annual
Report and other documents in electronic form at the said e-mail address.

The Notice along with the Annual Eeport iz also available on the Company's website, viz.,
WWW. UgArsUgar.com.

Voting through electronic means:

[. In compliance with the provizions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, (the Act), read
with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Eules, 2014, as substituted
by the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2015, Regulation 44 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (the Regulations) and
Secretarial Standard on General Meetings [35-2) issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India, the Company is pleased to provide to the members the facility to exercise
their right to vote on resclutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting
[AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-voting services. The
facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place
other than venue of the AGM(*remote e-voting®) is provided by Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.

II. The remote evoting period commences on 12" day of September, 2022 (9:00 a.m. IST) and
ends on 14" day of September, 2022 (5:00 p.m. IST). During this period, members’ of the
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialised form, as on the cut-off
date of 5" day of September, 2022 may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-
voting module shall be disabled by Link Intime India Pyvt. Ltd for voting thereafter. Once the
vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it
subsequently.

III. The process and manner for remote e-voting is asunder:
xvi Remote e=-Voting Instructions for shareholders:

As per the SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020, individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode can register directly with the depository or will have the option of accessing various
ESP portals directly from their demat accounts.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

1. Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL

1. Existing IDeAS wuser can visit the e-Services website of NSDL vwviz...
https:/ /eservices.nsdl.comeither on a personal computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services
home page click on the "Beneficial Owner" icon under "Login'® which is available under
TDeAS" section, this will prompt vou to enter yvour existing User ID and Password. After
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added
services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name i.e.LINKINTIME and
you will be re-directed to “InstaVote™ website for casting your vote during the remote e=Voting
period.

Ty
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2.

If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https:f feservices.nsdl.com Select "Register Online for IDeAS Portal" or click at
https:/ feservices.nsdl.com/ SecureWeb /IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https:/ /eservices.nsdl.com either on a personal computer or on a mobile. Once the home
page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login” which is available under
'Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User 1D
li.e.your sixteen-digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider name i.e. LINKINTIME and you will be redirected to
"InstaVote" website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

2. Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with CDSL

1.

Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, can login through their user id and
password, Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The URL for wusers to login toe Easi [/ Easiest are
https:/ /web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home flogin or www.cdslindia.com and click on New
System Myeasi,

After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be able to see the E Voting Menu. The
Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider Le.LINKINTIME. Click on LINKINTIMEand
you will be redirected to “InstaVote® website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period,

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
https:/ /web.cdslindia.com /myeasi/Registration / EasiRegistration.

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing demat account number
and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia,.com home page. The system will authenticate the
user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the demat Account. After
successful authentication, user will be provided links for the respective ESP i.e. LINKINTIME.
Click on LINKINTIME and you will be redirected to “InstaVote” website for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting petiod.

3. Individual Shareholders (holding securities in demat mode) login through their depository
participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository
Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility, Upon logging in, you will be able to
see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site
after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or
e-Voting service provider name i.e. LINKINTIME and you will be redirected to “InstaVote” website
for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in physical form is given below:

Individual Shareholders of the company, holding shares in physical form as on the cut-off date for
e-voting may register for e-Voting facility of Link Intime as under:

€D
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1.
2.

3.
4,

Open the internet browser and launch the URL: https:/ /instavote. linkintime.co.in
Click on *Sign Up” under "SHARE HOLDER' tab and register with your following details: -

A, User ID: Sharcholder sholding shares in physical form shall provide Event No + Folio Number
registered with the Company.

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number [PAN) (Shareholders who have not
updated their PAN with the Depository Participant (DP)/ Company shall use the sequence
number provided to you, if applicable,

C. DOB/DOI: Enter the Date of Birth (DOB) / Date of Incorporation (DOI) (As recorded with your
DP / Company - in DD /MM /YYYY format)

D. Bank Account Number: Enter your Bank Account Number (last four digits), as recorded with
your DPFJ Company.

*  Bhareholders/ members holding shares in physical form but have not recorded ‘C' and
‘I¥, shall provide their Folio number in ‘D’ above

> Set the password of your choice (The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at

least one special Character (@!#%8%), at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at
least one capital letter).

- Click “confirm” (Your password is now generated).

Click on Login’ under ‘SHARE HOLDER' tab.

Enter your User ID, Password and Image Verification (CAPTCHA) Code and click on ‘Submit’,

Cast your vote electronically:

1.

2.

After successful login, you will be able to see the notification for e-voting. Select View' icon.
E-voting page will appear.

Refer the Resolution description and cast your vote by selecting your desired option Favour [
Againat’ (If you wish to view the entire Resolution details, click on the View Resolution’ file link).

After selecting the desired option i.e. Favour / Against, click on ‘Submit’. A confirmation box will
be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on Yes', else to change your vote, click on ‘No'
and accordingly medify your vote.

Guidelines for Institutional shareholders:

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NEI etc.) and Custodians are required

to log on the e-voting system of LITPL at https://instavote linkintime.co.in and register themselves as
‘Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate Body'. They are also required to upload a scanned certified true
copy of the board resclution fauthority letter/power of attorney etc. together with attested specimen
signature of the duly authorised representative(s) in PDF format in the ‘Custodian / Mutual Fund /
Corporate Body’ login for the Scrutinizer to verify the same.

<D
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Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in physical meode/ Institutional
shareholders:

Shareholders facing any technical issue in login may contact Link Intime INSTAVOTE helpdesk by
sending a request at enotices@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022 = 4918 6000.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode:

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode may contact the respective helpdesk for any
technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
holding securities in | helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll
demat mode with NSDL free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Individual Shareholders | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
holding securities in | helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@edslindia. com
demat mode with CDSL or contact at 022- 23058738 or 22- 23058542-43.

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten the password:

If an Individual Shareholders holding securities in Physical mode has forgotten the USER ID |Login ID|
or Password or both then theshareholdercan use the “Forgot Password" option awailable on the e-
Voting website of Link Intime: https:/ /instavote linkintime.co.in

o Click onLogin® under ‘SHARE HOLDER' tab and further Click forgot password?’
o Enter User ID, select Mode and Enter Image Verification code (CAPTCHA). Click on “SUBMIT".

In case shareholders is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail
address, Shareholder scan set the password of his/her choice by providing the information about the
particulars of the Security Question and Answer, PAN, DOB/DOI, Bank Account Number (last four
digits) etc. as mentioned above. The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one
special character [@!#38*), at least one numeral, at least one alphabet and at least one capital letter.

User ID for Shareheolders holding shares in Physical Form (i.e. Share Certificate): Your User ID is Event
No +Folio Number registered with the Company

Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL/ CDSL has forgotten the
password:

Shareholders who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and
Forget Password option available at abovementioned depository/ depository participants webasite,

® [t is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential.

® For shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

D
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® During the voting period, shareholders/ members can login any number of time till they have
voted on the resolution(s) for a particular "Event”.

Process and manner for attending the Annual General Meeting through InstaMeet:

1. Open the internet browser and launch the URL; https:/ finstameet.linkintime.co.in

+»  Select the “Company” and ‘Event Date’ and register with your following details: -

A, Demat Account No. or Folio No:Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No. or Folio No

. Shareholders/ members holding shares in CDSL demat account shall provide 16
Digit Beneficiary ID

. Sharcholders/ members holding shares in NSDL demat account shall provide 8
Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID

. Shareholders/ members holding shares in physical form shall provide Folio
Number registered with the Company

B. PAN: Enter your 10-digit Permanent Account Number (PAN) (Members who have not
updated their PAN with the Depository Participant (DF)/ Company shall use the
sequence number provided to you, if applicable.

C. Mobile No.: Enter your mobile number.
D. Email ID: Enter your email id, as recorded with your DP/Company.

" Click “Go to Meeting” (You are now registered for InstaMeet and your attendance is marked
for the meeting).

Instructions for Shareholders/Members to Speak during the Annual General Meeting through
InstaMeet:

1. Shareholders who would like to speak during the meeting must register their request 3 days in
advance with the company on the evoting@ugarsugar.com created for the general meeting.

2.  Shareholders will get confirmation on first cum first basis depending upon the provision made by
the client.

3. Shareholders will receive “speaking serial number” once they mark attendance for the meeting.
4, Other shareholder may ask questions to the panellist, via active chat-board during the meeting,.

3.  Please remember speaking serial number and start your conversation with panellist by switching
on video mode and audio of your device.

Shareholders are requested to speak only when moderator of the meeting/ management will announce
the name and serial number for speaking.

Instructions for Shareholders/Members to Vote during the Annual General Meeting through
InstaMeet:

Once the electronic voting is activated by the scrutinizer during the meeting, shareholders/ members
who have not exercised their vote through the remote e-voting can cast the vote as under:
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1. On the Shareholders VC page, click on the link for e-Voting “"Cast your vote”

2. Enter your 16 digit Demat Account No./Folio No. and OTP (received on the registered mobile
number; registered email Id) received during registration for InstaMEET and click on "Submit’,

3. After successful login, vou will see “Resclution Description” and against the same the option
“Favour/ Against” for voting.

4, Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option i.e. “Favour/Against” as desired. Enter the number
of shares (which represents no. of votes) as on the cut-off date under Favour/Against',

5. After selecting the appropriate option i.e. Favour/Against as desired and you have decided to vote,
click on “Save”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on
“Confirm", else to change your vote, click on “Back” and accordingly modify your vote.

6, Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or change your
vote subsequently.

Note: Shareholders/ Members, who will be present in the Annual General Meeting through InstalMeet
facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise
not barred from deoing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting facility during the meeting,
Shareholders/ Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting prior to the Annual General Meeting
will be eligible to attend/ participate in the Annual General Meeting through InstaMeet. However, they
will not be eligible to vote again during the meeting.

Sharcholders/Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Tablets/Laptops connected
through broadband for better experience.

Shareholders/ Members are required to use Internet with a good speed (preferably 2 MBPS download
stream) to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

Please note that Sharcholders/Members connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptops
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Visual loss due to fluctuation in their network. It
is therefore recommended to use stable Wi-FI or LAN connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid
glitches.

In case shareholders/ members have any queries regarding login,/ e—voting, they may send an email to
instameet@linkintime.co.in or contact on: - Tel: 022-49186175.
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE
Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

As required under section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 the following statement sets out all material
facts relating to the Special Business mentioned in the accompanying Notice dated 23™ May 2022 and
should be taken as forming part of it.

As per Regulation 17(LA), 17{1C) &amp; 25(2A) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as &#39;Listing Regulations&#39;) as
amended vide SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018,
with effect from 1st April, 2019, no listed Company shall appoint or continue the Directorship of a Non-
Executive Director who has attained the age of 75 yvears, unless a special resolution is passed to that
effect and justification thereof is indicated in the explanatory statement annexed to the Notice for such
appointment,

Item Nos. D6:

Mr. S. S. Gangavati (DIN: 06470675), was appointed as Non-Executive Independent Director of the
Company by the member in the AGM held on 14.08.2019 for the period of three yvears, be and is hereby
re-appaointed as Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company under Section 149 and 152 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV attached thereto and Rules made there under and by the
members for further period of 3 years to hold office on the Board of Directors of the company up to
AGM to be held in 2025, not liable to retire by rotation,

Mr. 5. 5. Gangavati, BE Mach., and 2 nd Rank in the HSC Board of Karnataka, Membership of various
Sugar Associations, also he has received various Awards and more than 17 Technical Papers was
published, having vast experience is proposed for appointment. He retires at ensuing AGM and is
eligible for re-appointment as an Independent Director.

Mr. 5. 5. Gangavati will be appointed as an Independent Director in the AGM for a period of 3 years to
meet the criteria of Independent Director. The Company has received notice in writing under the
prevision of section 160 of this Act, from a member proposing the candidature of Mr. 8. 8. Gangavati
for the office of the Independent Director, to be appointed as such under the prevision of Section 149 of
the Act. Since his appointment as an Independent Director has been recommended by the Nomination
and Governance Committee, there is no need to deposit Rs. 100,000 under section 160 of the Act.

In items of Section 164 of the Act, Mr. 8. 5. Gangavati is not disqualified from being appointed as a
Director and has given his consent to act as a Director. Further as per Section 149(6) of the Act and
Regulation 16 (1) (b) of the Listing Regulations, Mr. 5. 5. Gangavati submitted a declaration to the
Company that he meets the criteria of Independence,

At present, he does not hold directorship in any other Listed Company.

MNone of the Directors or their relatives except Mr. 5.5, Gangavati are in anyway deemed to be
concerned or interested financially or other wise in the proposed resolution No.6

The Board of Directors recommended the resolution No. 6 for the members approval as a special
resolution.

Item Nos. OT:

Mrs. Suneceta Thakur (DIN: 064706735), was appointed as Non-Executive Independent Director of the
Company by the member in the AGM held on 14.08,2019 for the period of three years, be and is hereby
re-appointed as Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company under Section 149 and 152 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV attached thereto and Rules made there under and by the
members for further period of 3 years to hold office on the Board of Directors of the company up to
AGM to be held in 2025, not liable to retire by rotation.

Mrs. Suneeta Thakur, Ex-Deputy Managing Director of Saraswat Bank Ltd., Pune, having wvast
experience in various areas is proposed for appointment. She retires at ensuing AGM and is eligible for
re=appointment as an Independent Director.

Mrs. Suneeta Thakur will be appointed as an Independent Woman Director in the AGM for a period of 3
years to meet the criteria of Independent Director.

The Company has received notice in writing under the prevision of section 160 of this Act, from a
member proposing the candidature of Mrs. Suneeta Thakur for the office of the Independent Director,
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to be appointed as such under the prevision of Section 149 of the Act. Since her appointment as an
Independent Director has been recommended by the Nomination and Governance Committee, there is
no need to deposit Rs. 100,000 under section 160 of the Act.

In items of Section 164 of the Act, Mrs. SBuneeta Thakur is not disqualified from being appointed as a
Director and has given her consent to act as a Director. Farther as per Section 149(6) of the Act and
Regulation 16 (1) (b) of the Listing Regulations, Mrs. Suneeta Thalkur submitted a declaration to the
Company that she meets the criteria of Independence.

At present, she does not hold directorship in any other Listed Company.

MNone of the Directors or their relatives except Mrs Suneeta Thakur are in anyway deemed to be
concerned or interested financially or other wise in the proposed resolution No.7

The Board of Directors recommended the resclution No. 7 for the members approval as a special
resolution.

Item No. 08:

. Approval / ratification of Remuneration to Cost Auditor:

The Audit Committee & the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 23™ May 2022, have approved
the appointment of Cost Auditor /s Dhananjay V. Joshi & Associates, Practicing Cost Accountant,
(Firm Registration No; 000030), for the Financial Year 2022-23 on a remuneration of Rs, 2.00 Lakh
(Rupees Two Lakh only] plus reimbursement of out of pocket expenses plus Taxes as applicable,
subject to the ratification by the shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting. Accordingly, the
ratification of the remuneration is proposed for your approval.

Memorandum of Interest:

None of the Directors are deemed to be interested in resolution No. 8

The Board of Directors recomimend the resolution for members” approval as an Special Resolution.

DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORE SEEKING APPOINTMENT OF NEW /[REAPPOINTENT OF

INDEFENDENT DIRECOTSE IN TERMS OF REGULATION 36 OF SEBI (LISTING OEBLIGATIONS AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

Name of the Directors Mr. 8. 5. Gangavati Mrs. Suneeta Thakur,

DIN 06470675 06470675

Date of Birth 10-12-1944 26-05-1955

Date of appointment flast appointment | 14-08-2019 14-08-2019

Expertise in specific functional area He was Member of various Ex-Deputy Managing Director

Sugar Associations, also he of Saraswat Bank Ltd., Pune,
has received various Awards  |having vast experience in
and more than 17 Technical |various areas.

Papers was published, having
vast experience in various area.

Qualification B. E. Mech B. Sc. (Microbiology)
Shareholding in the Company

(inchuding HUF) 5000 18000

Directorship held in the Public/Private | 1. Geriexpert Senior -

Companies (excluding Section 8 Co & Health Clinic Pvt. Itd

foreign companies)

Disclosure of Relationship between No Inter-ze relationship being |No Inter-se relationship being

Director inter-se a independent Director a independent Director
By arder of the Board of Directors,
Place : Regd. Office: Mahaveer Nagar, For The Ugar Sugar Works Limited,
Sangli — 416416. Mr. Tushar V Deshpande
Company Secretary
Date : 23" May 2022 [A45586)
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

DEAR SHAREHOLDERS,

Your Directors have the pleasure of presenting their 82™ Annual Report together with the Audited
Financial Statements for the period ended 31" March 2022.

GENERAL:

All India Production of Sugar for the Season 2021-22 is expected to reach 350 Lakh tones, as
compared to the previous year's production of 302 Lakh tones. The Government of India in order to
control the falling sugar prices has continued the release mechanism for the sale of Sugar and has also
maintained the minimum selling price at Rs.31/- per kg which is likely to be increased to REs.33/-in
the near future.

Our total crushing of sugar cane for the company including both units for the year ending on March 31
2022 was 27.52 Lakh MT and the total bagging was 31.08 Lakh quintals of sugar.

FINANCIAL REEULTS:

The brief financial results of the Company are as shown below:

Pasticalars Re.intakhs | Re inlakhs
Total Revenue 1,30,383.37 1,12,383.00
Total Expenditure (excluding Depreciation &Amortization) 1,24, 598.49 1,09,280.25
Profit before Depreciation SAmortization 2784.89 310275
Depreciation & Amortization 1,148.05 1.,242.62
Profit Before Tax [ (Loss) & Exceptional items 4,636.84 1,860.13
Provision for Tax, (including deferred tax adjustment,
short provision for tax) / MAT Credit entitlement 304.00 155.07
Profit after Tax [/ Net Profit / [Loss) 4,332.84 1,705.06
Other Comprehensive Income 18.37 [29.28)
Total Comprehensaive Income for the period (Comprising Profit
[Loss) and other Comprehensive Income for the period) 4,351.21 1,675.78
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 3.85 1.52

During this yvear Company has achieved a recovery of 11.55% at Ugar and 10.75% at Jewargi., With
better price realization the Company has earned a net profit of Rs.4,332.84 Lakhs compare to last
year's profit of Rs.1705.06 Lakh.

The Central Government is taking various measures to stabilize the sugar price.
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Transfer to Reserve: No amount has been transferred to Resarve for the Financial Year 2031-22.

DIVIDEND:

Your Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend @ 25% (Rs.0.25 per share) for the Current
Financial Year 2021-22.

DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY:

Pursuant to Regulation 43A of the Securites and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Regquirements) Regulations, 2015 [SEBI Listing Regulations|, the Board of Directors of the
Company had formulated a Dividend Distribution Policy (‘the Policy’).

The Policy is available on the Company’'s website URL:
http:/ fweb.ugarsugar.com/ Investor_Relations/Corporate_%20Announcements / Dividend-Distribution-
Policy.pdf

OPERATIONS:
SBUGAR AT UGAR:
. Sugar Season Sugar Season
Particulars 202122 2020-21
Date of beginning of the erushing season 18.10.2021 25102020
Date of ending of crushing season 07.04,2022 10,03.2021
Number of Working Days 172 137
Sugar Cane Crushed (Lakh MT) 23.09 1947
Recovery 11.55% 11.56%
Sugar Produced [Lakh QTLs.) 26.32 22.64
BUGAR AT JEWARGI :
Sugar Season Sugar Season
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Date of beginning of the crushing season 30.10.2021 13.11.2020
Date of ending of crushing season 21.04.2022 09.03.2021
Number of Working Days 174 117
Sugar Cane Crushed (Lakh MT) 5.29 3.40
Recovery 10.75% 10.72%
Sugar Produced (Lakh QTLs.) 5.75 3.76
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DISTILLERY, IML PRODUCTION & ELECTRICITY GENERATION :

Financial Year Financial Year

Particulars Unit 2021-22 2020-21

Rectified Spirit Produced (Lakh BL) Ugar 144.54 142.00
Denatured Spirit Produced [Lakh BL) Ugar 65.39 68.25
Potable Alcohol Produced [Lakh BL) Ugar 60.44 58.87
Electricity Generated (Lakh KW) Ugar 1516.35 139563
Electricity Exported (Lakh KW ) Ugar 770.27 742,07
Electricity Generated (Lakh KW ) Jewargi 408.84 308.59
Electricity Exported (Lakh KW ) Jewargi 251.31 186.17

Your Directors expect to procure approximately between 30 to 34 Lakh MT sugarcane at Ugar and
Jewargl Units during the crushing season 2022-23. The above figures would be determined after
observing the monsoon rains.

ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY:

Our Company continues to pursue its environmental friendly approach toward Industrial growth.
Constant improvements are being made in the process and equipment to minimizge the discharge of
effluents and emiszions,

FIXED DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted fresh deposits from the public pursuant to Section 73 or 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies [Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, However,1 [one)
Depositors has not claimed his deposit after maturity as on 31" March 2022, and the amount
outstanding as of that date is Rs. 2.55 Lakh. These amounts are lying with the Company as there is
litigation in Sangli Civil Court amongst the heirs about the true ownership of the deposit. As and when
a court order is received, the amount will be paid.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:

The company has not advanced any leans pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, The
Company has given Corporate Guarantees amounting to Rs. 65 Cr. to Union Bank of India for H&T
Loans. The investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
given in the notes to the Financial Statements at Note No C,

DIRECTORS' DETAILS OF APPOINTMENT / CESSATION AND REAPPOINTMENT:

*  Mrs. Shilpa Kumar aged 55 years, is liable to retire by rotation at this AGM & being eligible offers
herself for reappointment. Being a fit and proper person, the Board intends to reappoint her as a
Director.

. Shri. Sohan 5, Shirgaokar aged 38 years, is liable to retire by rotation at this AGM & being cligible
offers himself for reappointment. Being a fit and proper person, the Board intends to reappoint
him as a Director.

*  Re-appointment of Independent Director:

I
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Shri. Rakesh Kapoor, Dr. M. R. Desai, Shri. V. Balasubramaniam, and Shri. D. B. Shah
Independent Directors who retire at the ensuing AGM will be re-appointed for the remaining
period.

Shri 3.5. Gangavati and Mrs. Suneeta Thakur who retires are the ensuing AGM will be
reappointed for a period of 3 years.

All Independent Directors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as
laid dewn under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosures Requirements] Regulation 2015. The details of the appointment of
independent Directors are disclosed on Company's website with the following link:

http:/ fweb. ugarsugar.com/Investor_Relations [ Corporate_Announcements.asp?child=38&parent=7

Board Evaluation:s=

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosures Requirements) Regulation 2015, the independent directors have evaluated the
performance of working Directors. The Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of
its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the workdng of its Audit
Committees and Nomination & Remuneration Committees.

Nomination & Remuneration Policy:

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & REemuneration Committee framed a
policy for the selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management, and their remuneration
and includes other matters as prescribed under the provisions of Section 178 of Companies Act
and Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) 2015. The Nomination & Remuneration Policy is awvailable on
the website of the Company on the following link......

http:/ /web.ugarsugar.com/Investor_Relations / Corporate_Announcements.asp?child=38&parent=7

Meetings:

During the year, Five Board Meetings and Four Audit Committee Meetings were convened and
held, the details of which are given in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap
between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, The dates
and related information is given in corporate governance report,

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, we confirm that-

i]

ii]

ifi]

That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made a
judgment and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
Company for that period;

The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
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iv] The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

v] The directors, in the case of the listed company, had laid down internal financial controls to be
followed by the Company and that such intermal financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively and;

vi] The directors had devised a proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively;

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Our Company has been following good Corporate Governance since its inception. The shares of our
Company are listed on BSE Ltd. (formerly Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.), and the National Stock
Exchange of India Ltd. We are regularly and timely complying with the requirements as per the Listing
Agreement. The company has paid the Annual Listed Fees for the Financial Year 2021-22, As required
by SEBI Guidelines, a Corporate Governance Report is annexed,

BHARE CAPITAL

During the year, the Company has not issued any fresh shares and the authorised share capital is Rs.
20,00,00,000/- The paid equity share capital of the Company is Rs. 11,25,00,000/- of Rs.1/- each.

CO-GENERATION AT UGAR & JEWARGI:

During this yvear electricity generated was 192524 Lakh KW of which we have exported 1021.58 Lakh
KW through, HESCOM, BESCOM, CESCOM, MESCOM, and GESCOM by consuming 6.66 Lakh MT of

Bagasse.
DISTILLERY:

The production of Rectified Spirit was 144.54 Lakh BL, as compared to 142.00 Lakh BL during the
previous year. During the year under review, we have supplied 31.63 Lakh BL Ethanol to the Qil
Companies.

INDIAN MADE LIQUOR (IML) AT UGAR:

The Company has manufactured 6.72 Lakh cases at Ugar during this year as against 6.65 Lakh cases
during the previous year, The company has continued bottling its products at M/s. Polson Distilleries
and M/s. SDF Industries.

DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES:

Our Company has provided connectivity with NSDL & CDSL for dematerialization of its shares for
trading in electronic form under ISIN-No: INEOT1E01023, So far 9,48,53,063. Equity shares have been
dematerialized by the shareholders, i.e. 84.31% of total shareholding as on 31st March 2022, The
annual fees of depositories for the FY 2022-23 have been paid by the Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

All the energy conservation measures successfully implemented in past are giving satisfactory results.
During the yvear under review, no new addition has taken place.
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Details technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings, and outgo pursuant to Section 134 (3)(m) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Eule8(3) of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014 is annexed
as Annexure I. The annexure form part of this report.

Non-material Subsidiary Company

=  Ugar Theatre Private Limited was incorporated on 29-11-1977, with an intention to exhibit films
for the Ugar people. With increased media facilities, the film exhibition has become un-
remunerative, hence the activity of film exhibition was stopped w.e.f. 30" January 2004 and the
machinery was sold. The Company is presently engaged in providing warehousing facilities to
others, It has become a subsidiary of our company during the year. [t i 8 non-remunerative
subsidy. The accounts have been consolidated with our company. The Board has approved the
scheme of merger between The Ugar Sugar Works Limited and Ugar Theaters Pvt. Ltd.

*» USW Spirits Private Limited has been incorporated on 17" February 2021. The Company holds
30% of the Share capital in USW Spirits Pvt. Ltd, The USW Spirits Pvt. Ltd is vet to commence its
business. It is a non-material Subsidiary Company. The JV partners have decided to close the JV
Company.

QUALIFYING REMARKS IN AUDITORS' REPORT:

There are no qualifying remarks in the Statutory Auditors Report.
AUDITORS:

Statutory Auditors

The Company's Auditors, M/s. Kirtane & Pandit LLP, Chartered Accountants, having FRN-105215W
were appointed in the 77" Annual General Meeting for a term of five years to retire at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting of the Company. On the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board
has recommended to shareholders the appointment of M/s. Kirtane & Pandit LLP, Chartered
Accountants, having FRN-105215W as Statutory Auditors of the company for their second term of 5
Years commencing from 82™ AGM till 87" AGM of the Company. They have confirmed their eligibility
under Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 for a further peried of 5 Years The auditors have also
confirmed that they hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer REeview Board of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India no ratification is required every year.

Cost Auditors

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Cost Records and
Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, the cost audit records are maintained by the Company in respect of its
Cost Audit of Sugar, Industrial Alcohol, and Electrical Energy. Your Directors have appointed
M/s Dhananjay V. Joshi & Associates Cost Accountants, (Firm Registration No: 000030), on the
recommendation of the Audit Committee, to audit the cost accounts of the Company for the financial
year 2022-23 on a remuneration of Rs.2,00,000/- subject to the ratification by General Body.

Secretarial Audit

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies
[Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed
C5 Abhay Gulavani, Company Secretaries in Practice, Miraj (Membership No F10668) to undertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company who has consented to the same. The Report of the Secretarial Audit
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Report is annexed herewith as “Annexure=II". The observations made in the report and our reply to
the observation are self-explanatory.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy of the Company and the initiatives
undertaken by the Company on CSE activities during the year in the format prescribed in the
Companies (CSR Policy] Rules, 2014 are set out in “Annexure-III". of this Report.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL:

The Company has Intermal Financial Controls with proper checks and balances to ensure that
transactions are properly authorized, recorded, and reported apart from safegpuarding its assets. These
systems are reviewed and improved on a regular basis.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm's length
basis and were in the ordinary course of business. The transactions entered into by the Company
during the year were within the limits of the Powers of the Board as prescribed in Section 188 read
with Companies [Meetings of Board & its Powers) Rules, 2014. There are no materially significant
related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel,
other designated persons, or other related parties which may have a potential conflict with the interest

of the Company at large.

The Company has taken Omnibus approval of the Audit Committee for the Related Party Transaction.
All Related Party Transactions were placed before the Audit Committee and the Board for their
approval,

The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is uploaded on the Company's
website.

Details relating to Related Party Transactions are shown in Form No. AOC-2: [Pursuant to clause (h) of
sub-section (3] of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is
attached a=s Annexure IV.

PARTICULARS REQUIRED AS PER SECTION 134 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

As per Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’), your Company has provided the
Consolidated financial statements as on March 31, 2022, Your Directors believe that the consolidated
financial statements present a more comprehensive picture as compared to standalone financial
statements. These documents are available for inspection during business hours at the Registered
Office of your Company and the respective subsidiary companies. A statement showing the financial
highlights of the subsidiary companies is enclosed to the consolidated financial statements. The
Annual Report of your Company does not contain full financial statements of the subsidiary
companies, however, your Company will make awvailable the audited annual accounts and related
information of the subsidiary companies in soft copy in line with the Ministry of Corporate Affair (MCA)
Circular dated May 5, 2020, and its extensions from time to time upon request by any Member of your
Company. Form AOC-1 is annexed to this report as Annexure IV.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for FY 2021-22 are
prepared in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act and as stipulated under Regulation 33
of the SEBEI Listing Regulations as well as in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards notified
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, The audited consolidated financial
statements together with the Independent Auditor's Report thereon forms part of this Annual Report.

Further, pursuant to the provisions of Section 136 of the Act, the Company will make available the zaid
financial statements of the subsidiary companies upon a request by any Member of the Company.
These financial statements of the Company and the subsidiary companies will also be available for
inspection to the Members through electronic mode. The Members desiring financial statements of the
Company, Consolidated financial statements along with other relevant documents, may send their
request in writing to the Company at investor.helpdeski@ugarsugar.com and the same would also be
available on the Company’s website

URL: http:/ /web.ugarsugar.com/ Investor_Relations / AnnualReport. asp?child=4&parent=7

BECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs notified the Secretarial Standard on Meetings of the Board of
Directors (55-1), Secrctarial Standard on General Meetings (55—-2), Secretarial Standard on Dividend
[35=3), and Secretarial Standard on Report of the Board of Directors (35-4). The Company complies
with Secretarial Standards and guidelines issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India
(ICSI).

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERSE PASSED BY THE REGULATORSE OR COURTE OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERNS STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATION IN
FUTURE:

There are no significant and material orders passed by any regulatory authority, court, or tribunal
which shall impact the going concern status and company’s operations in the future.

ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Act and Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, the Annual Return is available on Company's website at
URL: http:/ fweb.ugarsugar.com/Investor_Relationsz / AnnualReturn.asp?child=5&parent=7

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 178 & 197 (12):

Details of Remuneration as required under Section 178 and 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 Read
with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014
are given as “Annexure VIL"

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY / VIGIL MECHANISM:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule ¥ of Companies
[Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Clause 22 of the SEBI [Listing Obligations And
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil
Mechanism that encourages and supports its Directors & employees to report instances of unethical
behavior, actual or suspected frauds or violation of Company's Code of Conduct. It also provides
adequate safeguards against the victimization of persons who use this mechanism and direct access to
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the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. The Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism
Policy has been posted on web site of the company on the link
http: f fweb.ugarsugar.com fInvestor_Relations/ Corporate_Announcements.aspfchild=3&parent=7

PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK
PLACE:

The Company has in place a policy on prevention, prohibition & redressal of sexual harassment of
women at work place and an Internal Complaints Committee has been constituted. No complaints are
received during the year.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Details of Risk Management Policy as required under the provisions of Companies Act 2013 are placed
on the Company’s website www. ugarsugar.corm.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
There iz no change in the nature of Business of the company during the year.
BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

As per SEBI LODE Fifth Amendment regulation Business Responsibility Regulation 2019 provides that
the Business Responsibility report is mandatory for top 1000 listed Companies, Our rating based on
market capitalization as on 31/03/2022 on BSE is 1061 and on NSE is 1007. In view of this, the
Business Responsibility report is not mandatory for us and as such same has not been given by us.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for the continued support received
from Managements of Central Bank of India, Bank of Baroda, Union Bank of India, Dombivali Nagari
Sahalkari Bank and Sangli Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd, for providing working capital finance and
Central Bank of India, Bank of Baroda, Union Bank of India, for providing long term finance for Capital
Investments, Government of Karnataka and Electricity Supply Companies (ESCOMS), for transmission
of energy.

Your Directors thank the Government of India, Government of Karnataka, Government of Maharashtra,
Government Authorities, Shareholders, Cane suppliers, Workers and Staff for their co-operation and

By order of the Board of Directors,
For The Ugar Sugar Works Limited,

Place : Sangli Shishir 8. ar
Date :23™ May 2022, Ehajrman:
Regd. Office: Mahaveer Nagar, (DIN No. 00166189)
Sangli — 416416,
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ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT
As on 31" Mar 2022

Annexure-1 Techonology Absoption as on 31" March 2022
FORM - B

Our R & D center is recognized by the Ministry of Science & Tech New Delhi for adaptive research on
field crops which will be beneficial to farmers as well as to the factory

Sugarcane is the main crop that is required for the factory. But monoculture of sugarcane will result in
deterioration of soil. Hence research on other crops like wheat, maize, soybean, chickpea, black gram,
and Barley is initiated which is found very beneficial to the farmers.

The factory needs a combination of early, mid-late and late maturing sugarcane varieties with respect
to sugar recovery.

Early Variety - Sugarcane variety which shows a good accumulation of sugar in a short period of time
inl0 to 12 months.

Coc 671 was of this type and in 1996 its percentage in crushing was 91% but it has reduced
considerably due to some drawbacks, following varieties are introduced.

Co-9004 Amruta (Col - 671 x CoT - 8201) and Co-11015 [CoC - 671x Co - 86011) are early Varicties,
Tissue culture seed material of these varieties has been brought and distribution is started.,

Mid-late maturing varieties — sugarcane varieties which will accumulate desirable sucrose content in
12 to 13.5 months

Co 86032 is still popular amongst the farmers which was released in the year 2000 Alternate Verities
Co3nk. 9268, V3I 8005

Co. 18024 | Co B6032 x Co 5001) Sugarcane seed material distribution already started.

Late maturing varieties- Sugarcane varieties which will accumulate sucrose content in 13 to 14.5
months required for crushing in last phase of season.

Com 0265 released by Central Sugarcane Research Station Padegao in 2007 which was released for
salinity tolerance & late maturity.

In place of this variety CoSnk 09293, Ms10001 Sugarcane seed material distribution going on

*  Study of long-term impact on secils and crops Under effluent water irrigation. - Factory is
supplying treated trade effluent Mixed with Krishna river water to the farmers of the Ugar and
Ainapur areas. To study its effect a collaborative project along with the University of Agricultural
Sciences Dharwad. is initiated and duration is two years.

100 MT Sugarcane yield/Acre -In view of increasing productivity of sugarcane yield. Target vield of 100
MT per acre is initiated in R&D farm with the guidance of Deccan Sugar Technologist Association
PUNE. Once the technigue is finalized it will be recommended to the farmers.
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Front line Demonstration of Soybean - Every year it is carried out in 50 acres. Farmers are selected for
total area 50 acres scientific package of practices is given and each farmer is given Rs-2700/- per FLD
of 1=acre trial Total farmers selected 50 varieties tried. Dab= 34, Dsb=21, Dsh- 30.

International Wheat trials -In collaboration with the University of Agricultural Sciences Dharwad
International wheat trials are conducted with material received from [CARDA, CIMMYT Mexico,

# Research collaboration continues with the University of Agri. Sciences Dharwad, Bangalore,
Sugarcane Breeding Institute Coimbatore. S Nijalingappa Sugar Institute Belgavi, VSI (Vasantdada
sugar institute] Pune, CSRS (Central Sugarcane Research Station) Padegao Maharashtra. Dececan
Sugar Technologies Association PUNE.

Future plan of action -

1) Tdentification of new sugarcane varieties and distribution of quality seed to the farmers,
2] Reclamation of saline soils.

3) Increase in the area under drip irrigation system.

4] Implementation of improved technique to get 100 mt sugarcane yields.

5) Ideal varietal combination in crushing to get maximum recovery.

Details of Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo are as under:

Sr. No. Particulars Rs. in Lakh
1. Foreign Exchange Earnings Nil
2, Foreign Exchange Outgo
a. Travelling 3.28
b. Raw Sugar 00
c. Machinery Parts oo
d. Subscriptions o
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ANNEXURE II
Secretarial Audit Report
Form No. MR-3
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" March, 2022

[Putsuant to section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
|{Appeintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Ta,
The Members,
The Ugar Sugar Works Limited,

Mahaveernagar,

Sangli-416416.
(CIN=-L15421PN1939PLCO06G738)

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutery provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by The Ugar Supar Works Limited (hereinafter called the
company]. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conduct/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Till the month of February 2022, there were inter-state barriers due to COVID-19. Based on my
verification of The Ugar Sugar Works Limited, books, papers, minute books, forms and returms filed
and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit which were
made awailable to us, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period
covering the financial year ended on 31st March 2022 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms, and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company during the financial year from 17 April 2021 to 31" March 2022 and made
available to me, according to the provisions of:

iy The Companies Act, 2013 [the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;
{iij The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ['SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
[iiij The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws ramed thereunder;

{iv] The following Repulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act’):-

la) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

(k) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992
as amended upto 2015;
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v)

(i)

fvi)

ic)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements,
LODER) Regulations, 2015; and

Company has complied with the other applicable laws as applicable specifically to the company as
identified by the management, as mentioned below:

i,
ii.
iii.
iv.
V.
vi.

Vi,

ix.

Sugat Ceas Act, 1982

Food Safety And Standards Act, 2006

Essential Commuodities Act,1955

Sugar Development Fund Act, 1982

The Karnataka Sugarcane (Regulation on Purchase and Supply] Act, 2013,
Export (Quality Control and Inspection) Act, 1963

Indian Boilers Act, 1923

The Electricity Act, 2003

National Tariff Policy

[ have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i)

(i)

Mandatory Secretarial Standards and Auditing Standards issued by The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India from time to time,

The uniform Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited & National
Stock Exchange of India Limited, the Stock Exchange(s).

I am informed that, during the year, Company was not required to comply with the following
laws /regulations/agreements / guidelines and consequently not required to maintain any books,
papers, records or file any forms, returns under:

a)

b)

c)

d)
e

f)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

The Securitiezs and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009,
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998,

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial

Borrowings;

During the period under review the Company has adequately complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above to the extent applicable, subject to
the observations as mentioned in Annexure-B:

a7y
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I further report that,

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation
at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through. As informed, there were no dissenting views from any Board
member that were required to be captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

I further report that, during the audit period, there are no specific event / action having a major
bearing on the Companies affairs except the point stated below:

1. Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors of the company have approved the
proposal regarding payment of additional Performance Incentive of 3% to Managing Director &
Rs.3,00,000/- per Non Executive Directors & Independent Directors of the company respectively for
year 2021-22 which is subject to the approval of Shareholders of the company.

2. Company has prepared a scheme of Merger for merging its subsidiary Company Ugar Theatre
Private Limited. The Board of Directors have approved the scheme and the same has been
submitted to the Stock Exchange for their noting. Necessary petition will be filed with NCLT in due

- - Abhay R. Gulavani
Place : Sangli Practicing Company Secretary
Date : 23-05-2022 FCS: 10668; CFP: 10741

UDIN: FO10668D000363900
Peer Review Cert Nol841 /2022

Annexure — A to Secretarial Audit Report of even date

Ta,

The Members,

The Ugar Sugar Works Limited,
Mahaveernagar,

Sangli — 416416.

(CIN — L15421PN1939PLC0O06GT38)

My Secretarial Audit Report dated 23™ May, 2022 for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2022, is to
be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on the secretarial records based on my audit,

2. 1 have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that the
procesaes and practices followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

TR
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I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts
of the Company as it is a part of financial audit., Further we have relied on the report of the
auditors in relation to various calculations as required under the Companies Act 2013 including
Managerial Remuneration, CSR Provisions, etc,

I have obtained the Management's representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events, wherever required. Details of the directorships in other
companies, their status, disclosures made by the Directors, have been taken from MCA Director
master data, Form MBP-1 and declarations from Independent Directors.

Compliance with the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to the verification
of procedures on test basis,

This Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

Due to COVID-19 pandemic, interstate movement were banned till February 2022,

Abhay R. Gulavani
Practicing Company Secretary

Place ;: Sangli
Date : 23" May, 2022

FCS: 10668; CP: 10741

Annexure - B

8r.No. Observation Management Response

1 Form MGT-14 for filing of Agreement and | The stated forms were filed by the Company
Forms MR-1 for appointment of Managerial | on 30-04-2022, on payment of additional
person, for the AGM held on 22-09-2021, | fees.
were not filed 6l 31-03-2022 by the
Company.

Abhay R. Gulavani
Practicing Company Secretary
Place : Sangli s

Date : 23" May, 2022

FC3: 10668; CP: 10741
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ANNEXURE III

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
ACTIVITIES 2021-22

In terms of the Companies Act, 2013, every listed company has to have a Corporate Social Responsibility
({CSE) Committee of the Board of Directors which will help the Company to frame, monitor and execute the
CSR activities of the Company under its CSR scope.

The C3SR Committes is also entrusted with implementing the CSR Policy of the Company as approved by its
Board of Directors. Web link for CSR Policy is

http:/ fweb.ugarsugar.com/Investor_Relations [ Corporate_Governance {CSR_Commitee.aspPchild=88p
arent=9

Scope:

The CSR Policy will cover the following focus areas which the Company will undertake through its various
initiatives in the areas of 1. Health, 2. Education, 3. Community Development, 4. Natural Calamities and 3.
Sports Development and Cultural Activities,

2. Composition of CSR Committee
The CSR Committee meeting 3™ February 2022,
Following are members of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board.

Sl Mame of Directors Designation Mumber of meetings of CSR Committee
MNo. held during the ysar attandu: :at:ﬂng the
1 Dr. M. R. Desai Chairman 1 1
2 Mr.D.B.Shah Member 1 1
3 Mr. Sachin Shirgaokar Member 1 1
4 | Mr. Sohan Shirgackar Member 1 1

3. Details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report): Not
applicable

4, Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3} of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial

year, ifany
Financial Year Amount available for set-off from Amount required to be set-off for the
preceding financial years (in Rs.) financial year, if any (in Rs.)
Wil

5. Average net profit of the company as per Section 135(5): Rs.1264.75 Lakh.
6. (a) Twopercentofaverage net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 25.30 Lakhs

(k) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial
years: Not applicable

{c) Amountrequired to be set off for the financial year, if any: Not applicable
d) Total C5Robligation for the financial year (Fa+7b-7c): Es.25.30 Lakhs

™
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7. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Spent for the | Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund
Financial Unspent CSE Account as specified under Schedule VIT as per
Year (in Rs.) per section 135(6) second proviso to section 135(5)
Amount Date of transfer | Name of the Amount Date of
Fund transfer
Rs.27.37 Lakh Mot applicable
(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: Not applicable
1 2 3 q 5 6 T a8 9 10 11
Sr. | Name | Item from | Local |Location| Project | Amount [Amount| Amount | Mode of | Mode of
Mo.| of the | the list of | area | of the [duration.|allocated| spent [transferred|lmpleme-| Impleme-
Project| activities | (Yes/ |project. for the | in the |to Unspent| ntation - | ntation -
in schedule| Nao). project |current C5R Direct Through
VII to the (in Bs.). [financial]l Account |(Yes/No).| Impleme-
Act Year for the nting
[in Ra.).| project Agency
as per
Section
135(6) (in
Rs.).
Sta-Dis- Name| CSR
te |trict Regi-
stra-
tion
Num-+
ber
Mot Applicabloe
[cj Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Sr. | Name of |(Item (Local|Location of the Amounts Mode of | Mode of
No. |the Project |from | area | project. spend for impleme | Implementation
the (Yes/ the project |ntation | Through
list of No) (in Ks. Lakh) |Direct Implementing
activi- (Yes,/No) | Agency
ties in o
State District Name C8R
Sche Roeistrat
dule Coglstra
VII to 1en
the number
Act.
1 |Covid (i) Yes |Karnataka |Belgaum | 9.73 Yes NA NA
Center (Direct)
2 |[Sports (wii) [Yes |Karnataka |Belgaum | 5.64 Yes NA NA
Infracsture (Direct)
3 |[Health (i) Yes |Maharashtra|Sangli 5.00 No Sanjeevan |[CSR000

©
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Care Medical 20620
Foundation,
Ashwrini
Parasad
Hoapital,
Station
Road, Miraj,
Mh 249,

Mh, 416410

4  |Promotion | (i) Yes |Karnataka |Belgaum | 5.00 No Shri CSR0OO00O
of Vinayakrao |26868

education Shirgackar

Pratisthan,

Ugar Khurd

Tal Kagwad

Dist Belpaum,
Ugar Khurd,
ka02,

ka, 591316

5 |[Health (i) Yes |Maharashtra|Sangli 2.00 No Indian Red CSRO00
Care Cross Society (23134
Kolhapur
District
Branch
Kolhapur,
Nyay Nagari,
Behind
District Court,
kasha Bawada
Kolhapur -
416003

(d] Amountspentin Administrative Overheads: Not applicable

(e} Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not applicable

{f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs.27.37 Lakhs
(g Excessamountfor set off, if any:- Rs. 2.07 Lakhs

Sr

No. Particulars [Rs. in Lakhs)
a) | Two percentof average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) 1264.75
b) | Total ameunt spent for the Financial Year 27.37
c) | Excessamount spent for the financial year [(ii)=(i)] 2.07

d) Surplus arising out of the C5R projects or programmes or activities of
the previous financial years, if any 0
) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii]-(iv)] Q

oy
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8. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Not applicable

Sr. |Preceding | Amount transferred |Amount | Amount transferred to any fund Amount
Mo. [Financial |to Unspent CSR spent in |specified under Schedule VII as per remaining
Year. Account under the section 135(6), il any. to be spent
section 135 (6) reporting ir
jin Rs.) Amount Financial succeeding
apent in the Year financial
reporting Financial |{in Rs.). Years.
Year (in Rs.). [in Ra.)
Name of the | Amount Date of
Fund (in Rs). transfer
Mot Applicable [NIL)
(b) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: Not applicable
1 2 3 4 o 6 T B 9
Sr. | Project | Name of | Financial Project Tatal Amount Cumulative [Status of the
No.| ID the Year in Duration |Amount spent on the |amount project =
FProject |which the allocated for |project in spent at the [Completed/
project was the project |the reporting|end of Ongoing.
commenced [in KE=s.) Financial reporting
Year (in Rs). |Financial
Year. [in Rs.)
Wil
9. Incase of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or

acguired through CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise details)

g) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s): Not applicable

b) Amountof CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset: Not applicable

c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is
registered, their address ete.; Not applicable

d] Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and

location of the capital asset): Not applicable

Specify the reasonis), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
section 135(5); Not applicable

10.

Dr. M. R. Desai
Chairman CSE Committee
(DIN - 01625500)

The Ugar Sugar Works Lid

Mr. Niraj 5. Shirgaokar
ing Director
(DIN - 00254525)
The Ugar Sugar Works Ltd

Mr. Chandan 8. Shirgaokar
Managing Director
(DIN - 00208200)
The Ugar Sugar Works Ltd

Place : Sangli
Date : 23" May 2022
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ANNEXURE IV

Form No. AOC-2 : (Pursuant to clause [h) of sub-section {3)of section 124 of the
Act and Rule B(2) of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014) for the year 2021-22

Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’'s length basis: Nil.

Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis

(a) | Name(s) of the related party Body Corporate
1. 8. B. Reshellers Pvt Ltd.
2. Gyanshree Enterprises
3. Sanjeev Suresh Shirgaokar{HUF)
4. Tara Tiles Pvt. Ltd.
5. Ugar Pipe Ind Pvt Ltd
Nature of relationship Group Companies and Relative
(b) | Nature of contracts farrangements / | Purchase of Machinery, Spare Parts, Repairs &
transactions Maintenance, Sale of Scrap / Machinery Parts and
Rent and Salaries etc.
[c) | Duration of the contracts / arrangements | 01-04-2021 to 31-03-2022
J transactions
[d] | Salient terms of the contracts or | Related party transactions are finalized based on
arrangements or transactions including | following procedure :
the value, if any a) Comparison of Quotations received from similar
parties in market
b} Earlier performance of the party, quality of supply
& services.
¢} Recommendations by Technical Team
All the transactions are done at fair market value and
atan arm’s length basis.
Party names & Values of Transaction. Rs. in Lakhs,
1. 5. B. Reshellers Pvt. Ltd. 474.71
2. Gyanshree Enterprises 13.20
3. Sanjeev Suresh Shirgackar (HUF] 30.96
4. Tara Tiles Pvt. Ltd. 0.22
5. Ugar Pipe Ind. Pvt, Ltd. 2.86
[#) | Date(s) of approval by the Board (Omnibus Approval for all Related Party Transaction
has been obtained in Audit Committes Meeting held
on28,/05/2021.)
[f) | Amount paid as advances, if any: Mil
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(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3} of section 129 read with
Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or
associate companies or Joint ventures as on 31" March 2022

Part A- Subsidiaries

8.No.| Particulars Amount [Rs. Lakhs)
o1 Name of the subsidiary Ugar Theatres Private Limited
02 The date since when subsidiary was acquired 30.09.2019
03 Reperting period for the subsidiary concerned,
if different from the holding company's reporting period | No
04 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries. NA
05 Share capital 2.27
06 Reserves and surplus 157.78
o7 Total assets 186.42
08 Total Liabilities 186.42
09 Investment -
10 Turnover 3.85
11 Profit before Taxation 0.73
12 Provision for taxation 0.21
13 Profit after Taxation 0.51
14 Proposed Dividend —
13 Extent of shareholding (in percentage) 100

Part B -Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and
Joint Ventures - NA

Niraj 8. Shirgackar
MD [DIN-D0D254525)

Regd. Office : Mahaveer Nagar,
Sangli — 416416. Shrikanta V. Bhat

Date : 23-05-2021

Manager-Finance (ACA-222080)

Chandan 8. S8hirgaockar
MD {DIN-0D208200)

Tushar V. Deshpande
Company Secretary (ACS - 45586)
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Annexure VII

Details of Remuneration as required under section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 Read

L.

with Rule 5 (1) of the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personal)
Rules, 2014.
The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company
Secretary during the financial year 2021-22, ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the
median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial year 2021-22 and the
comparison of remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) against the performance of
the Company are as under

ar. Mame of Director/ KMP Remuneration of % Increase/ Ratio of Comparison of
Na. and Designation Director KMP Decrease in Remuneration of | the Remuneration
for financial year | Hemuneration | each Director fto [of the KMP ageinat
202122 in the Financial median the performance
(Rs. in Lakh) Year 2021-22 remuneration of the Company
of employecea
1) | Niraj Shirgackar
Managing Director 230,53 14.89 80.04
. Increase in the
2 'E!I[hﬂ.ndfm s. IS"III‘EEDI{.ELI' prafit of the
anaging Director. 332.57 6.03 115.47
company from
3) | Shrikanta V. Bhat Rs.1705.06
Chief Financial Officer 14.35 NA MNA Lakh. to
Rs. 4332.84 Lakh.
4) | Tushar V. Deshpande
Company Secretary 4 532 NA NA

i)

ii)

iv)

v)

vi)

The median remuneration of employees of the company during the financial year was Rs. 2.88
Lakh.

In the financial year, there was an increase of 8.68% in the median remuneration of employees;
There were 1262 permanent employees on the rolls of company as on March 31, 2022;

Relationship between average in the remuneration and company performance:- Increase in the
profit of the company from Rs.1705.06 Lakh to Ra.4332.84 Lakh.

The average increase in median remuneration was in line with the performance of the company.

Comparison of Remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the
Company:

The total remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel Increase of 1.77% from Rs. 571.83 Lakh in
2020-21 to Rs. 5B1.97 Lakh in 2021-22 whereas the profit increase from Rs.1705.06 Lakh in
2020-21 to R=.4332.84 Lakh in 2021-22,

a) Variationz in the market capitalization of the company : The Market capitalization as on
March 31, 2022 was Rs. 770.63 Crore [Rs. 195,19 Crore as on March 31, 2021)

b) Price Earnings ratio of the Company was 19.04 as at March 31, 2022 and was 13.45 as at
March 31, 2021.

¢} Percent increase over/ decrease In the market quotations of the shares of the company as
compared to the rate at which the company come out with the last public offer in the year-
The Company had come out with initial public offer (IPO) in 1950. An amount of Rs. 1000
invested in the said IPO would be worth Rs. 265053 as on March 31, 2022 indicating a
Compounded Annual Growth Rate of 8.06% This is excluding the dividend accrued there on
and other benefits,
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vili] Average percentage increase made in the salaries of employees other than the Key Managerial
Personnel in the last financial year i.e. 2021-22 was B.68% whereas the Increase in the managerial
remurneration for the same financial yvear was 1.77%

ix) The key parameters for the wvariable component of remuneration availed by the directors are
considered by the Board of Directors based on the recommendations of the Nomination and
Remuneration Commitiee as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and other Employees.

%] The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are not
directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the yvear — Not
Applicable; and

xi} If is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel and other Employee.

xii) Details of top ten employees’ remuneration as required under provisions of Section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of Rules are available at the Registered Office of the
Company during working hours, 21 days before the Annual General Meeting and shall be made
available to any shareholder on request. Such details are also available on our Company's website:
www, Ugarsugar.com.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Industrial Structure and Development:

The ownership of the sugar industry is a combination of public, private, and co-operative sectors.
Sugar is produced in almost all the major Indian States. Maharashtra, Uttar Pradesh, and Karnataka
contribute to more than 75 % of the country's total production. Tamilnadu, Andhra Pradesh, Bihar,
and Gujarat are the other major sugar-producing States,

The sugar production in the country during the year 2021-22 will be around 350 Lakh tons compared
te 302 Lakh tons in the previous year. This is after considering the diversion towards production of
Ethanol. The sugar production during the year 2022-23 is likely to be better in the current year due to
good weather and water supply. The plantation of crops in Maharashtra and Karnataka will increase
aubstantially

The short-term outlook for sugar looks to be reasonably good on account of stable domestic prices,
good export of sugar, and diversion to Ethanal.

However, the Ethanol supply and exports prove to be a silver lining for the industry in the years to
COorme

Opportunities and Threats:
Opportunities:

- To control falling prices, the government has introduced release mechanism and has also declared
minimum selling price which is likely to go up to R2.3300 per gquintal.

-  Environmental friendly power generation from co-generation units equipped with high-pressure
boilers and turbines is getting maximum energy output.

-  Bio-composting processes and conversion of organic and imorganic matter into bio-manure to
ensure zero liquid discharge from the distillery.
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-  The Government of India is promoting Ethanol blending as per the National Biofuel Policy. There
have set a target of achieving 20% blending of Ethanol with petrol by the year 2025, Currently, we
are cloze to 10% blending in this financial yvear.

- The interest rates have started coming down,
Threats:
The sugar industry presently is coming across the following threats:

-  Shortage in the availability of farm labor for harvesting and transportation, loading and unloading
of sugar cane.

- Continuous increase in FRP for the last 3 to 4 years has increased in cane procurement price,
without any increase in the M3P of sugar.

- An increase in the number of sugar factories in the surrounding area and also an increase in their
crushing capacity, leading to higher competition.

Segment-wise Performance:

Sugar:

During the Current Year the Company has crushed 27.51 Lakh MT of sugar cane from both Ugar and
Jewargi unit (as against 22,87 Lakh MT during the previous year) and produced 31.08 Lakh QTLs of
sugar (as against 26.40 Lakhs QTLs of sugar during the previous year) at the recovery of 11.55% and

10.75% respectively for Ugar and Jewargi unit. The crushing and recovery during the year hawve
improved due to the good monsoon and increased yield and area of sugarcane,

Industrial and Potable Alcohol:

The company has produced 270.37 Lakh BLS of Industrial and Potable Alcohol during the year (against
the last year's production of 271.31 Lakh BLS).

Co=generation (UgarfeJewargi):

We have generated 1925.24 Lakh kKW power during the year at Ugar and Jewargi Unit (as against
1704.22 Lakh during the previous year) and have exported 1021.58 Lakh kW of power during the year
(as against 928.24 Lakh KW during the previous year). We have supplied power to the exchange
through Electric Supply Companies (ESCOMS). The power generation has improved due to good
crushing.

Adequacy of Internal Control:

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control to ensure that all assets are
safepuarded and protected. The Internal Auditor submits a report covering almost all the areas of
operations.

Human Resources Development:

The Company provides regular training and all-round exposure to the employees and staffl, The
Company has a well-equipped township with recreational facilities such as a clubhouse, playground,
swimming peool, ggmnasium, etc. The Company also operates a Cooperative Society, Hospital, School,
and College for the benefit of the workers and the general public.

The Company has a dedicated workforce of 1262 people (including the Jewargl unit) comprising of 969
permanent, 248 seasonal, and 45 employees in Honorarium.,
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

I. Company's Philosophy on Corporate Governance:

The Ugar Sugar Works Limited believes that good Corporate Governance is essential to achieve
long-term corporate goals, enhance shareholders' value and attain highest level of transparency.
The Company is8 committed to achieve the highest standard of Corporate Governance,
accountability and equity in all facets of its operations and in all interaction with stakeholders.
The Company believes that all itz operations and actions must serve the underlined goal of
enhancing customers’ satisfaction and shareholders' value over a sustained period of time.

II. Board of Directors:

A, The Board of Directors comprises Seven Promoter Directors [(Non-Executive Chairman, two
Managing Directors, and four Non-exccutive Directors including a Woman Director]) and Seven
Non=-Executive Independent Directors as on 31" March 2022,

During the year, 5 (Five] Board Meetings were held on 28" May 2021, 12" August 2021, 22"
September 2021, 10" November 2021, and 4" February, 2022,

B. The Composition of the Board of Directors, their attendance at the Board meetings during the year
and at the last Annual General Meeting along with the number of directorships in other
companies, and committee chairmaneghip/memberships are as follows:

Mame of Directors Category | No. of Attenda- |No. of other | Other Committee |List of Directorship
of Board nce Director- Membership/ |held in Other Listed
Director- | Meetings |atlast  |ship # Chairmanship $ |Companies and
ship Attended | AGM Member | Chai Category of Directorship
1. Mr. Shishir 5. Bf 5 Yes 10 - 2 = Bynergy Green
Shirgaokar Chairman Industries Limited-
Non-Executive
Director
* KPT Industries
Limited-
Independent
Director
2. Mr. P. V. Shirgaokar | P/NED 5 Yes 7 - - —_—
3. Mr. Niraj 5. P/MD o Yes 2 - - —_—
Shirgackar
4, Mr. Chandan 5. P/MD 3 Yes 4 - - » Synergy Green
Shirgankar Industries Limited-
Non=-Executive
Director
3. Mr. Sachin E. F/NED Y Yes 4 - - = Synergy Green
Shirgaokar Industries Limited-
CMD
&, Mr. Sohan S, F/NED o Yes 3 - - * Synergy Green
Shirgackar Industries Limited-
Executive Director
7. Mrs. Shilpa Kumar P/NEWD 5 Yes 2 1 - _—
B, Mr. V. MNEID 4 - - -
Balasubramanian
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9. Dr. M. R. Desai NEID 5 Yes 4 - - * Synergy Green
Industrice Limited-
Non-Executive
Independent
Director
10. Mr. D. B. Shah NEID 5 Yes - - - _
11. Mr. Rakesh V.
Kapoor NEID 5 Yes 3 3 3 _—

12. Mr. Hari ¥. Athawale NEID 3 Yes _ - - —_—

13. Shripad 8 Gangavati NEID 4 Yes 1 _ _ —_—

14, Suneeta S Thakur NEWIL 3 Yes 1 _ _ —

P - Promoter, MD - Managing Director, NED - Non-Executive Director, NEID- Non-Executive
Independent Director, NEWD - Non-Executive Woman Director, NEWID-Non-Executive Woman
Independent Director.

#  Excluding Directorships held in Foreign Companies and Section 8 Companies.

3 Committees considered are Audit Committee, Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee & Nomination

& Remuneration Committee.

Except for sitting fees, commission, if applicable, and professional fees, no other remuneration is
paid to Non- Executive Directors. Leave of absence is granted to the directors absent for meetings.

Inter se Relationship between Directors.

Mr. Shishir 8. Shirgackar (Chairman) is father of Managing Director Mr. Niraj Shirgackar, Mr. P. V.
Shirgaokar (NED) is the father of Non-Executive Woman Director Mra, Shilpa Kumar. Mr. Sohan 5,
Shirgackar (NED) is brother of Managing Director Mr. Chandan S. Shirgaokar.

C.

Bkill/Expertise/Competence of the Board of Directors:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee [NRC) recommends appointment of a person
possessing requisite skill sets, to be appointed as a Director of the Company. Additionally, the
NRC also recommends such appointment if the person possesses knowledge and in-depth
experience of the business in which the Company operates or has experience in the areas of
banking, finance, marketing and other related aspects of the Company’s business. Only those
persons who possess the relevant industry skill or having specialization in a relevant area are
recommended for appointment as a Director of the Company,

S.No. Name of Director Skill, Expertise and Competence

1. Mr. Shishir 5. Shirgackar Has a wvast experience in the sugar industry. He has
worked as Whaole time Director of the Company from 2005
to 2008, as an Executive Director from 2008 to 2010, as a
Managing Director from 2010 to 2015, as an E=xecutive
Vice Chairman in 2015-16 and presently he continues as a
Non=-Executive Director & Chairman of the Company.

2. Mr. P. V. Shirgackar Has vast experience of working in the sugar industry. He
has worked as an Executive Director of the company from
2005 to 2008, as a Managing Director from 2008 to 2010,
as an Executive Vice Chairman from 2010 to 2015. And
presently he continues as a Non-Executive Director of the
Company.
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a. Mr. Niraj 5. Shirgaokar He has rich and varied experience in the Sugar industry for
over 17 vears; he has developed the SAP System of our
Company. He has acquired manufacturing and
Administrator proficiency related to manufacturing
activities, he is currently Managing Director of the
Company for last number of years, He represented Indian
Sugar Mills Association (ISMA) as President for the year
2021-22,

4. Mr. Chandan 5. Shirgaokar He has wast experience in the sugar industry from last
number of years, and he has also acquired technically
processing proficiency related to manufacturing activities,
he iz currently Managing Director of the Company for last
number of years. He is representing All Indian Distillery
Association (AIDA) as a President.

5. Mr. Sachin R. Shirgackar He has completed Mechanical Engineering from the College
of Engincering, Bijapur, Karnataka University. This was
followed by a master’s degree in business Administration
from the University of New Hampshire, USA in 1990,

He has over 15 years of work experience. He has worked
for R, E. Sandersond Associates, New York as a Junior
Consultant. He is presently working with the 5. B.
Reshellers Pvt. Ltd., & Synergy Green Ind. Pvt. Lid., as a
Chairman &Managing Director and with other group
companies as a director,

6. Mr. Sohan 3. Shirgackar A Commerce graduate from the Chintamanrao Commerce
College, Sangli (Shivaji University Kolhapur]. He has
completed his M.B.A in Finance & Marketing from the
Institute of Management Development & Research Sangli, a
unit of the Deccan Education Society, Pune. He is
presently working with the 5. B. Reshellers Pvi. Ltd., &
Synergy Green Ind. Pvt, Ltd., as a Joint Managing Director,

7. Mrs. Shilpa Kumar MBA from IIM Kolkatta. She has a rich experience over 22
yvears in the Finance and Treasury Management.
i, Mr. V. Balasubramanian Mr. ¥V Balasubramanian (Retd.lAS) is retired Principal

Secretary, Government of Karnataka, He is a
Knowledgeable person having wvast experience in
Administration & many other fields.

9. Dr. M. R. Desai A qualified doctor, an Independent Director. He has rich
experience in the working of sugar industry. He was a
chairman of National Federation for Co-operative Sugar

Industries.
10. | Mr. D. B. Shah He is an agriculturist and a social worker.
11. | Mr, Rakesh V. Kapoor B Se. (Hons, Chemistry) from Hinduja Collage, University of

Delhi, Post graduate Diploma in Sugar Technology from
National Sugar Institute, Kanpur. He has working with
various Government Finance Authorities and A dynamic
Techno- Finance Professional with strong experience of 31
year in financial service and 15 year in corporate sector.
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12. |Mr Hari Y. Athawale A Master in Science (Major-Statistics) from Pune University

(1962) and Diploma in Systems Analysis from New York
University, New York (1985). He has over 22 years of the
Banking experience in State Bank of India, the largest
commercial bank in India, in Senior Executive Positions
covering various responasibilities. He has also worked with
State Bank of India, New York Office , Bank of New
Zealand, New York, ICICI Ltd which later became [CICI
Bank Ltd.

13. | Shripad 5 Gangavati BE Mech., and 2™ Rank in the HSC Board of Karnataka,

Membership of various Sugar Associations, also he has
received various Awards and more than 17 Technical
Papers were published by him.

14. | Buneeta 3 Thakur Ex-Deputy Managing Director of Saraswat Bank Ltd.,

Pune, having wvast experience in varipus area related to
Banking & Finance Industry.

D. Appointment of Director's:

The brief particulars of the Directors of the Company retiring by rotation and proposed to be
re-appointed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting is as under;

- Shri. Sohan Sanjeev Shirgaokar, age 39 years, is on the Board from 2014, He iz liable to retire at
the ensuing Annual General meeting. Being eligible he offered himselfl for appointment as a
Director.

Shri. Sohan Shirgackar iz a Commerce graduate from the Chintamanrac Commerce College,
Sangli (Shivaji University Kolhapur). He has completed his M.B.A in Finance & Marketing from the
Institute of Management Development & Research Sangli, a unit of the Deccan Education Society,
Pune. He holds 259632 shares of the Company as on 31.03.2022, His directorship & committee
membership in other companies is given below.
Br. Aundit SEhareholders / Investor
Directorship in other Compani
No. ¢ p in other Lompanies Committee Grievances Committee
1. 3.B. Reshellers Private Limited _ -
2. Tara Tiles Pvt Ltd _ _
3. Synergy Green Industries Private Limited

Mrs. Shilpa Naval Kumar age 55 years iz a MBA from [IM Kolkata. She iz on Board from 2015.
Shilpa is a Partner at Omidyar Network India, a social impact investment fund. Shilpa Kumar
provides overall leadership, including strategy and investments, across the areas of Digital Society,
Cities & Innovation, and Inclusive Land & Housing. She also leads policy work in Financial
Inclusion and in development of the Non Profit sector strategy.

Shilpa Kumar has spent more than three decades with the ICICI Bank group (India’s larpest
private sector bank). A key part of her career was in financial markets, building and shaping what
is today the bank's treasury/global markets business. She served as MD & CEQ of ICICI
Securities, India’s largest retail broker & a leading investment bank in the country, Shilpa has
held board positions in several organisations: ICICI Securities, ICICI Securities Prime Dealership,
ICICI Home Finance, Clearing Corporation of India and National Investment and Infrastructure
Fund.She has also served on regulatory committees including SEBI's Secondary Markets Advisory
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Committee, RBI's Technical Advisory Committee and RBIl's Mohanty Committee on Monetary
Policy. She has also held positions in industry bodies like FIMMDA [as Chairperson), FICCI / CII
(Capital Markets Committes) besides serving on the Advisory Committees of the National Stock
Exchange, Bombay Stock Exchange and National Securities Depository Ltd. Shilpa is an alumnus
of the Indian Institute of Management, Kolkata. She holds 1,52,600 equity shares in the Company
as on 31.03.2022, Her directorship & committee membership in other companies is given below.

:: Directorship in other Companies c“:::::t“ ﬁ;hiir; : i:;:i:r
BBI Capital Markets Limited - -
2 SewaGrih Rin Limited - -
Development Management Foundation - -

Dr. M. R. Desai age 75 years, a gualified doctor, iz on the Board as an Independent Director since
2000, He retires at ensuing AGM and is eligible for re-appointment as an Independent Director,
The Board and Nomination and Remuneration Committee has approved his re-appointment for 2
years till 2024, He has a rich experience in the working of sugar industry. He was a chairman of
Mational Federation for Co-operative Sugar Industries. He holds 69,608 equity shares in the
Company as on 31.03.2022, His directorship & committee membership in other companies is
given below,

::: Directorship in other Companies Cn::n::ji:tee E(::::::Li‘::: i :::;::T
1 Bsj Engineering Private Limited - -
2 Sri Chamundeswari Sugars Limited - -
3 Megilamidita Farmers Producer Company Limited -_ -
4 Synergy Green Industries Limited — —

Shri. V. Balasubramanian, (Retd. [AS), age 81 years, is on the Board of the Company as an
Independent Director since 1997 He retires at ensuing AGM and is eligible for re-appointment as
an Independent Director. The Board and Nomination and Remuneration Committee has approved
his re-appointment for 2 years till 2024, He is a retired Principal Secretary, Government of
Karnataka. He is a knowledgeable person having vast experience in Administration & many other
fields. He holds 11,200 equity shares in the Company as on 31.03.2022. His directorship &
committee membership in other companies is given below.

S[ oirectoraip in oter compuntes || vt T Sharholder | vt
1 Skand Private Limited - -
2 Gem Sugars Limited - -
3 Nirani Sugars Limited - -
4 International Sericulture Alliance - -

Shri. Rakesh Kapoor, age 66 years, is on the Board of the Company as an Independent Director
since 2014. He retires at ensuing AGM and eligible for re-appointment as an Independent Director.
The Board and Nomination and Remuneration Committee has approved his re-appointment for the
final period of 2 years till 2024, He will be appointed as an Independent Director, not liable to
retire by rotation,
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He is a dynamic Techno-Finance Professional with strong experience of 31 years in financial
service sector and 15 years in corporate sector. He is a B.Sc. (Hons. Chemistry) from Hinduja
College, University of Delhi, Post Graduate Diploma in Sugar Technology from National Sugar
Institute, Kanpur. He has worked with various Government Finance Authorities, Committees
including IFCI LTD, [FCI Factors Ltd. He was holding the post of Managing Director of IFCI Factors
Ltd., at the time of his retirement. He holds 5000 Shares in the Company as on 31-03-2022, His
directorship & committes membership in other public companies is given below.

Br. Aundit Shareholders / Investor
Dire rahip in oth ani
No. cto P er Companies Committee Grievances Committee
1. Home Credit India Finance Private Limited —_ -

Mr. D B Shah, age 81 years, is on the Board of the Company as an Independent Director since
2014, He retires at ensuing AGM and eligible for re-appointment as an Independent Director. The
Board and Nomination and Eemuneration Committee has approved his re-appointment for 2 years
tll 2024,

Mr. D. B. Shah, aged 81 years, joined the Board of the Company on 28 March 2005, He is an
agriculturist and a social worker. He holds 30,000 shares of the Company as on 31.03.2022, His
directorship & committee membership in other public companies is given below.

Br. Andit Shareholders / Investor
Directorship in other Companies
No. P P Committee Grievances Committee
Mr. 5. 5. Gangavati, BE Mech., and Sugar Technologist having vast experience is proposed for re-

appointment as an Independent Director. The Board and Nomination and Remuneration Committee
have approved the re-appointment as Independent Director for the period of 3 years iL.e till AGM to be
held in 2025,

His directorship & committes membership in other companies is given below

8r. Audit Shareholders [ Investor
No. Directorship in other Companies Committee Grievances Committee
1. Geriexpert-Senior Health Clinic Private Ltd - -
Mra. Suneeta Thakur, Ex-Deputy Managing Director of Saraswat Bank Ltd., Pune, having vast

experience is proposed for re-appointment as an Independent Director. The Board and Nomination and
Eemuneration Committee have approved the re-appointment as Independent Director for the period of
3 years i.e till AGM to be held in 2025.

Her directorship & committee membership in other public companies is given below,

8r. Audit Bhareholders / Investor
Directorship in other C anie
No. p in other Lomp ® Committee Grievances Committee
E. Code of Conduct:

The Company has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management
Personnel of the Company. The Code of Conduct is available on the website of the Company at
www.ugarsugar.com. Further Company has devizsed the Code of Conduct for the Independent
Directors as prescribed in the Companies. Act 2013.

A
(44



The Ugar Sugar Works Limited

F.

82" Annual Report : 31-03-2022

All the Independent Directors have requisite knowledge of business, in addition to the expertise in
their area of specialization. The Company has received declaration from each of the Independent
Directors of the Company confirming that he/she meets the criteria of independence as prescribed
under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, rules framed there under and Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(“Listing Regulations®). It iz confirmed that in the opinion of the Board of Directors, the
Independent Directors of the Company fulfill the conditions specified in the Listing Regulations
and are independent of the management of the Company.

Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee presently comprises of Six (6) Non-Executive Directors out of which Four (4)
are Independent Directors. All the members of the Audit Committee possess financial management
expertise and knowledge. During the year, Four (4) Audit Committee Meetings were held 28 May
2021, 12" August 2021, 10" November 2021 and 4* February, 2022,

* Composition and attendance record of Audit Committes members is given below:

Name of the Directors Btatus No. of Meetings
Held Attended
1. Mr. Rakesh Kapoor Chairman 4 4
2. Mr. V., Balasubramanian Member 4 3
3. Dr. M. R, Desai Member 4 4
4, Mr. Haribhau Y Athawale Member 4 4
3. Mr. Sachin R. Shirgaokar Member 4 4
6. Mr. Sohan 8. Shirgackar Member 4 4

Committee comprises of majority of Independent Directors with its Chairman as an Independent
Director, The Company Secretary Mr. Tushar V Deshpande is the Secretary of the Committes,

The Role of the Audit Committee is as under:-

The role of the Audit Committee shall include the following:

1.

Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the

Company;

Approval of payment to statutery auditors for any other services rendered by them.

Heviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report therson
before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:

a) Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement of the Board’s
report in terms of sub-section 5 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

b} Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.

c] Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by

management.

d} Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings.

e] Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.

fi Disclosure of any related party transactions.
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10.
11.
12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20,
21.

gl Qualifications in the draft audit report.

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the
Board for approval;

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for
purposes other than those stated in the offer document [/ prospectus / notice and the report
submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights
issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;
Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit
process;

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with related parties;
Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary;

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditor’s adequacy of the
internal control systems;

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal
audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure
coverage and frequency of internal audit;

Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up thereon;

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where
there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature
and reporting the matter to the Board;

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of
audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

To lock into the reazons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, shareholders (in
case of non- payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

Approval of appointment of CFO (ie., the Whole-time Finance Director or any other person
heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications,
experience and background, etc. of the candidate;

Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.
Review of Information by Audit Committes

The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information:

a)
b)

c)
d)

Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committes), submitted
by management;

Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;
Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses,

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY / VIGIL MECHANISM:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule ¥ of Companies
[Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Clause 22 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015,
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the Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy [ Vigil Mechanism that encourages and supports its
Directors & employvees to report instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected frauds or violation
of Company’s Code of Conduct. It also provides adequate safepuards against victimization of persons
who use this mechanism and direct access to the Chairman of Audit Committee in exceptional cases.
The Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism Policy has been posted on web site of Company on the link
http:/ fweb. ugarsugar.com /Investor_Relations /Corporate_Announcements.asp?child=3&parent=7

IV. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

*  The Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprises of Four (4) directors out of which Three (3)
are independent Directors.

. During the year, one meetings of Nomination & Remuneration Committee was held, on 3"
February 2022,

=  Compeosition and attendance record of Nomination & Remuneration Committee is given below :

Name of the Directors Status No. of Meetings
Held Attended
1. Dr. M. R. Desai, Chairman 1 1
2. Mr. Sohan Shirgaokar Member 1 1
3. Mr. Hari ¥ Athawale Member 1 1
4, Mr. 5. 5. Gangawvati Member 1 _

* Terms of Reference:
* Succession planning of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Employees;

+ Identifying and selection of candidates for appointment as Directors / Independent Directors
based on certain laid down criteria;

=  [dentifying potential individuals for appointment as Key Managerial Personnel and to other Senior
Management positions;

=  Formulate and review from time to time the policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Employees and their remuneration;

=  Review the performance of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Employees based on
certain criteria as approved by the Board. In reviewing the overall remuneration of the Board of
Directors and Senior Management Employees, the Committee ensures that the remuneration is
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate the best managerial talent, the
relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks and that the remuneration invelves a balance between fixed and incentive pay
reflecting short term and long term objectives of the Company.

Performance Evaluation:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out the annual performance evaluation of its
own performance, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit
committee and Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

. Remuneration paid / payable to Managing Directors (MIVs) for the year ended 317 March, 2022,
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(Rs. In Lakhs)
Retirement
Particulars Balary |Commission| Perquisites Benefits Total
Mr. Niraj 8. Shirgackar (MD] 74,90 111.70 34.68 9,24 230,53
Mr. Chandan S. Sh.irgaﬂk.ﬂ.r{MD] 198.80 111.70 1.31 21.12 332.97

V.

Stakeholders' Relationship and Grievance Committee:

The Stakeholders’ Relationship and Grievance Committee comprizes of two Independent Directors
and two Non-Executive Directors, Mr. V Balasubramanian iz Chairman of the Committee.

During the year under review One (1) Meeting of Stakeholders' Relationship and Grievance
Committee was held on 3™ February 2022,

Composition: The composition and attendance record of Stakeholders’ Relationship and
Grievance Committes members are given below:

Name of the Directors Status No. of Meetings
Held Attended
1. Mr.V Balasubramanian Chairman 1 1
2. Mr. D. B. Shah Member 1 1
3. Mr. Sachin R. Shirgackar Member 1 1
4. Mr. Sohan 5. Shirgackar Member 1 1
Terms of Reference:

To look into the redressal of grievances of shareholders and other security holders.

To lock into all the complaints received from the shareholders regarding transfer and transmission
of shares.

To look into all the complaints received from the shareholders regarding non- receipt of Balance
Sheet, dividend/ interest/ payments on redemption of preference shares, debentures, bonds or
such other instruments which are redeemable.

Mr. Tushar V Deshpande, Company Secrectary has been designated as the Compliance Officer,

During the year only one complaint was received from investors which was replicd/ resolved to the
satisfaction of the investors and as on 31" March, 2022, no complaints were pending.

There are no transfer of physical shares, as per vide SEBI Notification has Prohibited to transfer of
physical shares until Dematerialization w.e.f 01% April 2019.

VI. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee:

The CSR Committee comprises of Four (4) Directors out of which tweo (2) are Independent Directors.

During the year, One (1) meeting of the CSR Committee was held on 3™ February, 2022.

The Composition & attendance record of the CS3R Committee is given below:
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Name of the Directors Status No. of Mestings
Held Attended
1. Dr. M, R, Desgai Chairman 1 1
2. Mr. D. B. Shah Member 1 1
3. Mr. Sachin Shirgaokar Member 1 1
4. Mr. Sohan Shirgaokar Member 1 1

Terms of Reference:

The CSRE Committee iz empowered to formulate and recommend to the Board, the CSRE Policy
which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company, its implementation and
monitoring of the C3R Policy and initiatives taken by the Company.

Thr:l CSE ?u:ﬂrli(:}r will cover the following focus area which the Company will undertake through its
various inifiatives:

1. Health 2. MNatural Calamities

3. Education 4. Sport Development

5. Community Development

The following parameters should be observed while considering the activities of the Company:

Vil

1. Social impact 2.  Visibility to the Company
3. Employes Engagement 4, Duration of the project / activity

. Beparate Meeting of Independent Directors:

During the yvear under review, the Independent Directors met on 3 February, 2022 inter alia, to
discuss:

Evaluation of the performance of Non Independent Directors & the Board of Directors as a whaole,

Evaluation of the performance of Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of the
Executive and Non-Executive Directors,

Evaluation of the guality content and timelines of flow of information between the Management
and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties.

Except Mr. Shripad S Gangavati, All other Independent Directors were present at the Meeting.

Familiarisation Programme: Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 25(7) and Regulation 46 of
the SEBI Listing Regulations, kindly refer to the Company’s website
http:/ fweb.ugarsugar.com/ Investor_Relations /Corporate_#20Announcements / Familiarization-
Programme. pdf

VIII.General Body Meetings:
* Location and time for the last three Annual General Meetings (AGM):
Financial Year | AGM Location Date Time
2018-19 AGM | Deccan Manufacturers Associations, 14-08-2019 11.00 a.m.
Madhav Nagar Road, Sangli- 416 416.
2019-20 AGM | Repgistered Office Sangli (through Video 23 =09-2020 03.00p.m.
Conferencing (VC/OAVM)
2020-21 AGM | Registered Office Sangli (through Video 22 -09-2021 11.00 a.m.
Conferencing (VC/OAVM)
<)
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=  Special Resolutions passed at the Annual / Extra Ordinary General Meetings /Postal Ballot in past
3 years:

=  The Special Resolution has passed during last three years are as given below.

817 Annual General Meeting:

All the special resclutions were passed through E-voting & Poll conducted at the 81" AGM. The
combined results of E- voting and Poll are as under

Br. |Type of Summary of Busitess transacted at the No of Shares No of Shares &
No.[Resolution| Annual General Meeting & Yeage in Favour % age Against
Mo of o4 No of
shares shares
1| Special Continuation of directorship of Mr. Shishir. | 3,93,52,692 (100,00 0 -

5. Shirgackar as a non-executive director of
the Company, liable to retire by rotation and
to consider and if thought fit, to pass the
resolution as a Special Resolution,

2| Special Reappointment of Mr. Hari ¥ Athawale (DIN | 3,93,52,568 (100.00 119 0.00
NO-7335718) as an Independent Director of
the Company for second term for the period
of 3 (three) year and to consider and if
thought fit, to pass, with or without
modifications, the resolution as a Special
Eesolution,

4| Special | To approve Re-appointment and| 3,93,52,634 [100.00 25 C.00
remuneration of Shri. Niraj 5. Shirgaockar
[DIN No. 00253425) as Managing Director,
with effect from 01-04=2021 for the period of
three year ie. up to 31-03-2024 and to
consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or
without modifications, the resolution as a
Special Resolution.

o | Special To approve Re-appointment and 3,93,52,573 |100.00 86 0.00
remuneration of Shri. Chandan 8.

Shirgackar (DIN No. 00208200) as Managing
Director, with effect from 01-04-2021 for the
period of three year ie, up to 31-03-2024
and to consider and if thought fit, to pass,
with or without modifications, the resolution
as a Special Resolution:

All the Resolutions stands passed under e-voting and poll with requisite majority
80" Annual General Meeting:

All the special resolutions were passed through E-voting & Poll conducted at the 80th AGM. The
combined results of E- voting and Poll are as under
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Sr. |Type of Summary of Business transacted at the Mo of Shares No of Shares &
No. Resolution| Anrmual General Meeting & %age in Favour % age Against
No of No of
shares e shares v
1| Special Continuation of directorship of Mr. P V| 3,65,21,557 | 99.99 105 0.0003
Shirgaokar as a Non-Executive Director of
the Company, who has already attained the
age of 75 years for further period of three
years as Non—Executive Director from
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting
till the conchasion of Annual General Meeting
to be held in the year 2023,
Postal Ballot:
- The Special Resolution passed through Postal ballot during this year 2020-21 Dated:29.02.2020
Sr. | Type of Summary of Business transacted at the No of Shares Mo of Shares &
Mo Resolution | Annual General Meeting & Yhage in Favour % age Against
No of a No of o
ghares " shares %
1| Special Payment of remuneration in excess of 11% of [ 1,98,42,554 | 94,23 | 83,724 0,40
the net profits to all the Directors and also in
excess of 10% of the net profits to two
Managing Directors
2| Special | Revision in the remuneration payable to| 2,09,72,460 | 99.60| 83,724 0.40
Mr. Niraj 8. Shirgaokar (DIN.00254525)
3| Special Revision in the remuneration payable to| 2,09,72,360 | 99.60 | 83,724 0.40
Mr. Chandan 3. Shirgaokar (DIN.00208200)
All the Resolutions stands passed under e-voting and poll with requisite majority
79"Annual General Meeting:

All the special resclutions were passed through E-voting & Poll conducted at the 79 AGM. The
combined results of E-voting and Poll are as under

Sr.|Type of Summary of Business transacted at the Mo of Shares Mo of Shares &
No|Resolution | Annual General Meeting & Yage in Favour % age Against
No of a No of
shares o shares ¥
1| Special To consider re-appointment of Mr, Rakesh | 15,670,786 [ 9993 11,309 0.07
Kapoor [DIN:00015358) as an independent
Director of the Company for second term for
the period of 3 (three) year, up to AGM to be
held in 20232,
2| Special | To consider re-appointment of Dr. M. R.| 1,56,01,178 | 99.48 | 11,309 0.07
Desai [DIN:01625500) as an independent
Director of the Company for second term for
the period of 3 (three) year, up to AGM to be
held in 2023,
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3| Special | To consider re-appointment of Mr. V.| 1,56,82,070 100 25 0.00
Balasubramanian (DIN:00026561)as an
independent Director of the Company for
second term for the period of 3 (three) year,
up to AGM to be held in 2023,

4| Special To consider re-appointment of Mr, D, B.| 1,56,52,070 [ 99.81 25 0,00
Shah (DIN:01822411) as an independent
Director of the Company for second term for
the period of 3 (three) year, up to AGM to be
held in 2022,

5| Special To consider appointment of Mr. 3.5.( 1,56,76,770 | 99.97 3,325 0.03
Gangavati (DIN: 06470675), as an
independent Director of the Company for the
period of three(3) year with effect from this
AGM, till the AGM to be held in 2022,

Postal Ballot:
. The Special Resolution passed through Postal ballot during year 2019-20 Dated:11.07.2019

Sr. | Type of Summary of Business transacted at the Mo of Shares Mo of Shares &
No.|Resolution| Annual General Meeting & Yeage in Favour % age Against
No of No of
shares % shares "
1| Special Continuation of directorship of Mr. P. V. 1,471,892 | 94,28 75,770 4.85

Shirgackar as a non-executive director of the
Company, from 1% April 2019 tll the
conclusion of Annual general meeting to be
held in 2021

2| Special | Continuation of directorship of Mr. Shishir 1,449,981 | 92.87| 66,916 4,29
3. Shirgaokar as a non-executive director of
the Company, after 16" January 2020 till the
conclusion of Annual general meeting to be
held in 2021

3| Special Continuation of Mr. Manchar G. Joshi as an 44 573.410 | 09.60| 66208 0.15
independent director of the Company from 1" T !
April, 2019 to till conclusion of Annual
General Meeting to be held in the year 2019

4| Special Continuation of Mr. Deepchand Shah as an| 44 580,416 | 99.71| 80,182 0.18
independent director of the Company from 1"
April, 2019 to till conclusion of Annual
General Mecting to be held in the year 2019
5| Special Continuation of Mr. V. Balasubramanian as | 44,588,326 | 99.73| 72,120 0.16
an independent director of the Company
from 1% April, 2019 to till conclusion of
Annual General Meeting to be held in the
year 2019
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6| Special Continuation of Mr. Hari Y. Athawale as an | 44 586,666 | 99.72| 74,306 0.17
independent director of the Company to hold
office from 1” April, 2019 to till conclusion of
Annual General Meeting to be held in the
year 2021
All the Resolutions stands passed under e-voting and poll with requisite majority
IX. Other Disclosures:
A, Transactions with Non-Executive Directors of the Company during the year.
4 Payment Interest
!.ait Paid against Dividend Paid on ;ln. of
Name of the Directors ces Cane Paid Fixed hares
Lakh) Lakh P 31/03/2022
(Rs. in Lakh) ) (Rs. in Lakh)
1. Mr. PV Bhirgackar 1.50 23.21 1.65 18.99 8,223,929
2. Mr. V. Balasubramanian 1.95 - 0.22 - 11,200
3. Mr. SBhishir 8. Shirgackar 1.50 - 0.79 3.80 3,94.255
4. Dr. M. R. Desai 2.55 - 0.14 - 69,608
5. Mr. D.B. Shah 1.95 - 0.06 - 30,000
6. Mr. RakeshKapoor 2.25 - 0.01 - 2,000
7. Mr. Sachin R. Shirgaokar 2.40 - 3.09 - 15,02,133
8. Mr. Sohan 8. Shirgackar 2.55 - 0.52 - 2,569,632
9. Mrs. Shilpa Kumar 1.50 - 0.31 - 1,52,600
10. Mr. Hari ¥. Athawale 2.40 - 0.07 - 48,240
11. Suneeta 5 Thakur 1.65 - 0,04 - 18,000
12. Shripad & Gangavati 1.10 - 0.01 - 5000

The Company did not pay any Consultancy Charges to any of the Non-Executive Directors of the
Company.

Disclosure of Related Party Transactions:

The transactions executed with the Non-Executive Directors as well as the Related Parties
referred above are not material transactions and do not conflict with the interest of the
Company.

A. Other Compliance.

= All the mandatory requirements of Chapter IV read with Schedule V of SEEI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Eegulations, 2015 have been complied.

Note: -

. The Compliance Eeports of all laws applicable to the Company are periodically reviewed by the
Board. Further the entire quarterly / half yearly / yearly results, compliance reports and returns
are filed with Stock Exchanges within the prescribed time.

=  The Securities of companies are listed on BSE & NSE. Company confirms that it has paid the
annual listing fees for the year 2021-22,
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B.

Disclosure of Related Party Transactions:

All related party transactions have been entered into in the ordinary course of business and were
placed periodically before the Audit Committee and the Board. All transactions with the related
parties are at an arm's length basis and in the ordinary course of business. All the transactions
with the related parties are not material in nature. The policy on related party transactions is
placed on the web site of the Company which can be viewed through

http:/ /web.ugarsugar.com/Investor_Relations/Corporate_Announcements.asp?child=3&parent=7

Disclosure of Accounting Treatment:

All Accounting Standards mandatorily required have been followed in preparation of financial
statements and no deviation has been made in following the same.

Risk Management:

Business Rizk Evaluation and Management is an ongoing process within the Organization. The
Company has a risk management framework to identify, monitor and minimize risks as also
identify business opportunities,

The Company has in place mechanism to inform the Board Members about the Risk Assessment
and Minimization procedures and periodical reviews, to ensure that risk is controlled. Company
has formed a committee named as "Risk Management Committee”. The Policy on Risk
Management is placed on the website of the Company.

The objectives and scope of the Risk Management Committee broadly comprises:

Owersight of risk management performed by the executive management;

Reviewing the Risk Management Policy and framework in line with local legal requirements and
SEBI Guidelines;

Reviewing risks and evaluate measures including initiating mitigation actions and ownership as
per a pre-defined cycle;

Defining framework for identification, assessment, monitoring and mitigation and reporting of
risks.

Within its overall scope as aforesaid, the Committee shall review risks trends, exposure, and
potential impact analysis and mitigation plan.

The composition of the committee is as under-

1. Niraj S. Shirgackar = Member

2. Chandan S. Shirgaokar = Member

3, B. N Akiwate - Member

4. Bhrikanta Bhat - Member

3. Tushar Deshpande - Coordinator
Risk Management Policy

Details of Risk Management Policy as required under the provisions of Companies Act 2013 are
placed on the Company's website www. ugarsugar.com.

Subsidiary Companies:

Ugar Theatre Pwi. Lid has become non materiall00% Subsidiary Company during the year
2019-20. The Board has approved merger between the Ugar Sugar Works Limited and Ugar
Theater Pvt. Ltd.
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USW Spirits Pvt. Ltd has incorporated on 17" Feb, 2021. The Company holds 50% of Share capital
in USW Spirits Pvt, Ltd. The USW Spirits Pvt. Ltd iz vet to commence its business. It is a non-
material Subsidiary Company. The JV partners have decided to close the JV Company.

F. Associate Companies:
There is no Associate Companies during the year 2021-22
G. PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORK PLACE:
The Company has in place a policy on prevention, prohibition & redressal of sexual harassment of
women at workplace and an Internal Complaints Committee has been constituted. No complaints
are received during the year.
X. Means of Communication:
The company is publishing quarterly un-audited financial results notice and advertisements in the
Economic Times/Indian Express and/or Business line in English, Kesari/Tarun Bharat in
Marathi, regularly. Additionally, the results and other important information are also periodically
updated on the Company’s Website, viz. www. ugarsugar.com
The company has not issued any news releases nor given any presentations to institutional
investors or analysts,
XI1. General Shareholders Information.
1. AGM Date, Time and Venue 15" September 2022 at 11:00 a.m. at Registered Office.
ii. Financial Calendar 2021-22 Probable Dates:
First guarterly un-audited results Before 15 of August 2022
Second quarterly un-audited results Before 15" of November 2022
Third guarterly un-audited results Before 15" February, 2023
Fourth & Final quarterly audited results | Before end of May 2023
iii. Book Closure Date 5" September 2022 to 15" September 2022
iv. Dividend payment date On or before 12" October 2022
v. Listing on Stock Exchange. Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.(BSE), National Stock
Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE)
vi. Stock Code: BSE-530363, NSE- UGARSUGAR-EQ
Dematerialization ISIN No. INE-O71IEQ1023.
vii. Payment of Listing Fees The annual listing fee for the yvear 2022-23 has been
paid by the Company to BSE and NSE.
viii. Payment of Depository Fees Annual Custody [ Issuer fee for the year 2022-23. has
been paid by the Company to NSDL and CDSL
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ix. Market Price Data High/ Low during each month of Financial Year 2021-22 at BSE &NSE

NSE BSE
Months High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) Months High (Rs.) Low [Rs.)
Apr-21 25.85 16.45 Apr-21 25.90 16.45
May-21 35.90 23.90 May-21 35.70 24.00
Jun-21 35.95 27.70 Jun-21 35.95 27.60
Jul-21 40.05 32.35 Jul=21 40,10 32.35
Aug=-21 34.35 25.90 Aung-21 34.30 25,95
Sep-21 29.20 25.60 Sep-21 29.30 25.95
Oct-21 33.20 26.40 Oct-21 33.15 26.60
Nov=-21 30,05 25.20 Now-21 30.05 2545
Dec-21 33.85 25.70 Dec=21 34.00 25.30
Jan-22 35.80 29.90 Jan-22 35.50 30.05
Feb-22 55.05 32.50 Feb-22 55.00 32.50
Mar-22 BB.75 4410 Mar-22 B6.50 44,60
Share Price Movernent at NSE Share Price Movement at BSE
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E. Share Transfer System:

With effect from 5% December 2018, no physical shares are transferred. Only transmission of shares
are registered and returned within a period of 15 days from the date of receipt, if the documents are
clear in all respect through Company's Registrar & Transfer Agent M/s. Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.
Mumbai, transmission of Shares is approved by Share Transfer Committee consisting of Managing
Director and Company Secretary, fortnightly based upon the number of transmission applications
received from Registrar & Share Transfers Agents.

xi. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31 March, 2022

No. of equity shares held No. of Folios [ No. of Shares held % of SBhare

Shareholders holding
Upto 5,000 48042 2,63,50,395 23.42
5,001 to 10,000 1383 1,02,14,282 9.08
10,001 to 20,000 229 73,650,874 6.54
20,001 to 30,000 122 30,51,819 2.71
30,001 to 40,000 41 14,577,944 1.29
40,001 to 50,000 22 10,02,539 0.89
50,001 to 1,00,000 49 34,90,856 3.10
More than 1,00,000 73 5,95,66,291 52.97
Total 30761 11,25,00,000 100.00

)
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category il I
Promoter Group 5,01,81,279 44.61
Banlks, Financial Inatitutions, Insurance Companies, 2,880 0.00
Foreign Financial Institutions 2,02,696 0.18
IEPF 6,02,160 0.54
Indian Public 5,23,59,314 46.54
Other (incl. N, R, [., Private Corporate Bodies and
Trust, Clearing Member) 91,51,671 8.13
G.D.R.JA DR 0.00 0.00

Total 11,25,00,000 100.00

i, Dther Information:

Dematerialization of shares MNearly 84.31% of total equity share capital
(9,48,53,063 eq. shares) is held in dematerialized form

with NSDL and CDSL as on 31" March 2022,

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent: Bigshare Services Pvt. Limited.

1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building,
COpp. Vasant Oasis, Malowana Road, Marol,
Andheri East, MUMBAI = 400 059, (MAH)

Fh. No. 022-62638200, Fax No. 022-62638299

Plant Locations:
Ugar Unit-Sugar, Distillery, Co~Generation | UgarKhurd = 591 316.
Tal. Athani Dist. Belgaum, Karnataka.

Jewargi Unit —Sugar & Co-generation: Malli, Taluka — Jewargi, Dist- Kalaburgi, Karnataka.,

The Ugar Sugar Works Limited.
Mahaveernagar (Wakharbhag), Sangli 416416,
Maharashtra State,

Ph. No. 0233-2623717 Fax: 2623617

Email: usw.sangligugarsugar.com

Address for correspondence
Registered Office:

Factory [Administrative Office] The Ugar Sugar Works Limited.

Ugarkhurd — 591 316.

Tal. Athani, Dist. Belgaum, Karnataka State.
Ph. No. 083309-274000 Fax: 272232

Email: helpdeski@ugarsugar.com

Company Website: www, Ugarsugar. com
We have obtained credit rating from CRISIL. Our

current Credit rating id CRISIL BB+ /Stahle
(Reaffirmed

Credit Rating
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xiv. Other Information:

b}

c)

d)

€)

h)

Compliance with Mandatory Requirements:

The Company is in compliance with all requirements under SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time.

Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, and strictures imposed on the Company by
Stock Exchange or SEBI, or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets,
during the last three years:

The Company has complied with all the reguirements specified under the Listing Regulations as
well as other regulations and guidelines of SEBI. Consequently, apart from above, there were no
strictures or penalties imposed by either SEBI or Stock Exchange or any statutory authority, on
any matter related to capital markets, during the last three years.

web link where policy for determining ‘material’ subsidiaries is disclosed:
http:/ /web.ugarsugar.com/Investor_Relations / Corporate_Governance { PolicyMaterialSubsidiary.p
df?child=148&parent=9

Disclosure of commeoedity price risks and commodity hedging activities.

The Company does not have any exposure to commodity risk except to the extent of its own
production of sugar, the main product of manufacture of the Company. The prices of the products
of the Company are market driven and is fixed based on the prevailing market price.

In respect of foreign exchange commitments the Company’s operations are mainly in India and
foreign exchange exposure is not substantial. Hence, no hedging has been made.

Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions
placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A).

During the year the Company has not raised the funds through preferential allotment or qualified
institutions placement.

a certificate from a company secretary in practice that none of the directors on the board of the
company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of
companies by the Board /Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority.

The certificate of Practicing Company Secretary is annexed herewith as part of this Report.

Where the Board had not accepted any recommendation of any committee of the Board which is
mandatorily required in the relevant Financial Year: Not Applicable.

total fees for all services paid by the listed entity and its subsidiaries, on a consolidated basis, to
the statutory auditor and all entities in the network firm/network entity of which the statutory
auditor is a part.

Total fees paid to the Statutory Auditors and an entity in their network firm for all services
received by the Company during the financial year 2021-22 iz Rs.13.60 lakh and the statutory
auditors of the Company do not have any network arrangement,

Non-Compliance of Any Requirement of Corporate Governance Report =NIL

outstanding global depository receipts or American depository receipts or warranis or any
convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity - NIL

the discretionary requirements as specified in Part E of Schedule 1T of Regulation 27(1): NIL
Adoption of the discretionary requirements as specified in Part E of Schedule II of Regulation
27(1), is being reviewed by the Board from time to time. The status is as under:

The Board

The Company has a non-executive chairperson. The Company allowed reimbursement of expenses
incurred in performance of his duties.

Ty
G



The Ugar Sugar Works Limited 82" Annual Report : 31-03-2022

II. Shareholder Rights
The guarterly fhalf~yearly results are published in the newspapers and hosted on the Company's
website www, ugaesugar.com and are filed to the Stock Exchanges electronically through NEAPS
portal onn NSE and BSE listing Centre with BSE Limited. The same are not sent to shareholders
individually.
M. Modified opinion|s) in the audit report
The Company strives toward ensuring ungualified financial statements. There are no qualifications
to the Auditor’s Report for the year under review.
IV. Separate posts of chairperson and chief executive officer fManaging Director:
The Company has different persons for the post of Chairman and Managing Director
V. Reporting of internal auditor
The Internal Auditors of the Company report directly to the Audit Committee,
m) The disclosures of the compliance with corporate governance requirements specified in regulation
17 to regulation 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-repulation (2) of regulation 46 :
The Company has complied with all the mandatory corporate governance requirements under the
Listing Regulations. The Company confirms compliance with corporate governance requirements
specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and Sub regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations.
n) Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense account:
1) aggregate number of shareholders and the | No of Sharehaolder: 1056
outstanding shares in the suspense account
lving at the beginning of the yvear Mo of outstanding Shares: 6,02,160 Equity Shares
2) number of shareholders who approached Nil
listed entity for transfer of shares from
suspense account during the year
3) number of sharcholders to whom shares Mil
were transferred from suspense account
during the vear
4) the aggregate number of sharcholders and Mo of Shareholder: 1056
the outstanding shares in the suspense
account lying at the end of the year Mo of outstanding Shares: 6,02,160 Equity Shares
3] that the voting rights on these shares shall | We confirm that voting rights on
remain frozen till the rightful owner of such | these outstanding shares have been frozen
shares claims the shares

As per our seperate report attached.

Niraj 8. Shirgacokar Chandan 8. Shirgaokar
Managing Director Managing Director
(DIN: :00254525) (DIN: 00208200)
Flace : Sangli
Date : 23" May 2022 Shrikanta V. Bhat Tushar V. Deshpande
Manager-Finance Company Secretary
[ACA- 222060) [ACS - 43586)
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CEO/ CFO Certificate:
To the Board of Directors of The Ugar Sugar Works Litd.,

We, Mr. Niraj 5. Shirgackar and Mr. Chandan 5. Shirgackar, Managing Directors and 5. V. Bhat,
Manager Finance (CFO) of The Ugar Sugar Works Ltd. [As required under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI
(Listing Obligation and Dizsclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015), to the best of our knowledge and
belief, hereby certify that:

(A) We have reviewed the Financial Statements and the Cash flow Statements for the year and that to
the best of our knowledge and belief;

A.d) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain any statement that may be misleading,

Aii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(B) There are to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

[C] We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting
and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company
pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee,
deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal contraols, if any, of which we are aware and
the steps we have taken or proposed to take to rectify these deficiencies.

(I} We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:
1. Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the vear;

2. Significant changes in accounting policies during the yvear and that the same have been
disclozsed in the notes to the financial statements; and

3. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal
control system over financial reporting.

Niraj 8. Shirgackar Chandan 8. Shirgaokar Shrikanta V. Bhat
Managing Director Managing Director Manager-Finance
IDIN: 00254525 (DIN: 00208200) {ACA-222060)

Place : Sangli
Date : 23" May 2022
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DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE OF THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT

Tao,
The Ugar Sugar Works Limited,

The Company has framed a specific Code of Conduct for the members of the Board of Directors and the
Senior Management Personnel of the Company pursuant in Regulation and 34(3) of Security Exchange
Board Of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 to further strengthen
Corporate Governance practice in the Company.

All the members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed due
observance of the said Code of Conduct in so far as it is applicable to them and there is no non-compliance
thereof during the year ended 31" March 2022

Niraj 8. Bhirgaokar Chandan 8. Bhirgaokar
Flace : Sangli Managing Director Managing Director
Date : 23" May 2022, (DIN: 00254525) (DIN: 00208200)

CERTIFICATE FROM COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE
(In Terms of Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para C{10)(i}] to the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

The Members,

The Ugar Sugar Works Limited,
Mahaveer Nagar,

Sangli 416416.

I hereby certify that, none of the directors on the Board of The Ugar Sugar Works Limited (*The Company™)
as an 31" March 2022 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors
of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India or the Ministry Of Corporate Affairs,
Government Of India (MCA]).

We are issuing a certificate based on the following, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
considered necessary in this regard:

1. Qurverification of the information relating to the directors available in the official web sites of MCA;

2.  Our verification of the disclosures/ declaration / confirmations provided by the directors to the
Company; and

3. Information, explanation and representation provided by the Company, its directorsf officers,

This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness of the corporate governance processes followed by the Company.

Abhay R. Gulavani
Practising Company Secretary
Flace : Sangli FCS: 10668; CP: 10741
Date : 23" May 2022 UDIN : FO10668D00363867
Peer Review Cert No 1841/2022

®
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CERTIFICATE FROM AUDITORS REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF
CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Members,

The Ugar Sugar Worlks Limited,
Mahaveernagar (Wakharbhag],
SangliMH}-416416

1. We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by The Ugar Sugar Works
Limited ("the Company”) for the year ended March 31, 2022 as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and
clauses (b} to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para C, D and E of schedule V of the SEBI [Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (*the Listing Regulations”®),

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management of the
company. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal
control and procedures to ensure compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Govermnance
stipulated in the Listing Regulations.

3. Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the
Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an
audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

4,  We have examined the books of account and other relevant records and decuments maintained by the
Company for the purposes of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with Corporate
Governance requirements by the Company.

5. Woe have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of the Chartered
Accountants of India (the ICAl), the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143{10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, in so far as applicable for the purpese of this certificate and as per the Guidance
Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes (Revised 2016) issued by the ICAT which requires
that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAL

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC)
1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and
Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

7. Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the best of our information and
explanations provided to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of
regulations of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Regulations during
the year ended March 31, 2022,

B. We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of
the Company.

9. The certificate is issued solely for the purpose of complying with the aforesaid SEBI Listing Regulations
and may not be suitable for any other purpose.

For Kirtane & Pandit LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No,105215W/W100057

Parag Pansare
Partner
Place : Fl:ine Membership No. 117309
Date : 23" May 2022 UDIN: 22117309AJMLVP7374
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To

The Members of

The Ugar Sugar works Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of The Ugar Sugar Works Lid. (“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act"} in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the Profit and total
comprehensive Income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing [SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibiliies for the Audit of the Standalone financial
statementssection of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made thersunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
standalone financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note D-18 to the Standalone Financial Statements, regarding additional
performance incentive of 3% to a Managing Director and Rs. 3,00,000 to each Non-Executive Director
and Independent Directors of the Company respectively for the year 2021-22 which is approved by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors, is subject to approval of the
Shareholders of the Company.

COr opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters

CEIY
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Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon; we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our
description of how our Audit addressed the matter is provided in that context. We have determined the
matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

8r.
No.

Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed in the andit

1+

2.

Contingent Liability

The Company is involved in direct and
indirect tax litigations of Rs. 1,486.74
Lakhs. The Company has also provided
Corporate guarantee of Rs. 6,500 Lakhs
to the Bankers for Harvesting and
Transportation Loan.

Whether the liability is recognized or
disclosed as a contingent liability is
inherently judgmental and dependent
on assumptions and assessment. We
placed specific focus on the judgements
in respect to these demands against the
Company. Determining the amount, if
any, to be recognized or disclosed in the
financial statements, is inherently
subjective. Therefore, it iz considered to
be a key audit matter,

[Refer Note D{1) to Standalone Financial
Statemoents)

Valuation of Sugar Inventory

Manufacturing of Sugar is complex
process which leads to generation of
certain joint products and by products
which are used for generation of other
products, sold in the market as well as
used as input in the manufacturing of
Sugar. The valuation requires use of
management's judgements and
agssumptions regarding elimination of
inter-divisional profits, allocation of
costs of production between joint
products based on their relative sales
value and net realisable value (NEV) of
different products which is further
dependent upon the market conditions,
minimum selling prices, subseguent
inventory sale data, current sale prices,

COur procedures included, but were not limited to, the

following;:

. Obtained an understanding from the
management with respect to process and controls
followed by the Company for identification and
monitoring of significant developments in
relation to the litigations, including completeness
thereof.

*  Obtained the list of litigations from the
management and reviewed their assessment of
the likelihood of outflow of economic resources
being probable, possible or remote in respect of
the litigations.

. Asgessed management’s discussions held with
their legal consultants and understanding
precedents in similar cases.

*  We verified the appropriateness of the accounting
policies, disclosures related to provisions for sub
judice matters and details of contingent liabilities
in notes D(1) (b), (c) and (d) respectively in the
Standalone financial statements

We applied the followingaudit procedures in this area,
among others, to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence:

. Evaluated the accounting policy of sugar
inventory in terms of relevant accounting
standard:

*  Tested the design, implementation and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s key controls over
computation of cost of sugar inventory for each
sugar mill;

*  Asszessed the appropriateness of the principles
used in the valuation of Inventory and analysed
the reasonableness of significant judgements/
assumptions used by the management in their
valuation rmodels along with their consistency
based on historical/industrial data trends such

<D
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8r.
No.

Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed in the andit

notifications /press releases from  the
government authorities, technical
estimates of expected recovery of final
products being produced and
incremental cost of products
manufactured using joint  products,
These assumptions are subject to
inherent uncertainties since they are
likely to be influenced by nature and
economiec factors including
uncertainties that may affect the
industry on the whole

Owing to the significance of the carrying
value of Sugar inventories ([REs.
65,651.46 Lakhs), the complexities

as sugar recovery rates, generation of Molasses
and Bagasse.

Tested the cost sheet data of both Sugar Flant. We
assessed the adequacy of the method used,
relevance and reliability of data and the formula
applied for determining the cost of sugar
inventory. This included the basis of allocation of
coat to by-products based on Net Realizable Value
(NRV). In addition, we assessed the impact of
notifications/ orders of the regulators on cost of
sugar inventory. For cost of conversion, we
assessed the impact of variability in seasonal
factors including number of Sugarcane crushing
days and recovery of sugar from cane.

Attended the Physical Inventory verification for

discussed above and the fact that any
changes in the management’s
judgement or assumptions is likely to
have a significant impact on the
agscertainment of carrying wvalues of
inventories, we have considered this
area as a key audit matter.

the vear ended 31" March 2022 and performed
test counts at both the Sugar Plant,

Information Other than the Standalone financial statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures
to Board's Report, Corporate Governance and Business Responsibility Report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report,
Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information is expected to be made available to us after the
date of this auditor’s report, hence our opinion is based on Standalone Financial Statements only,

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in deing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. When we read Management Discussion and Analysis,
Boards Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Corporate Governance and Business
Responsibility Report, if we conclude that there is material misstatement therein, we are required to
communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in eguity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
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with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, ag fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control,

*  Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

*  Ewvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually
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or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider gquantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and(ii] to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reascnably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1.  As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

¢}  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2022
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

fj) With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A", Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

gl  With respect to the other matteras to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given tous:
i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone financial statements — Refer Note 30 to the standalone financial statements

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses,

ili. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company

CETY
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With respect to clause (e) of Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended

a.

The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities [“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries®) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, no funds hawve
been received by the company from any person(s) or entityfies), including foreign entities
(*Funding Partiea”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(*Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guaranteec, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused us believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material mis-statement.

The final dividend paid by the Company during the year in respect for the previous year is in
accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act 2013 to the extent it applies to payment of
dividend

As stated in note 44 to the financial statements, the Board of Directors of the Company have proposed
final dividend for the year which is subject to the approval of the members at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting. The dividend declared is in accordance with section 123 of the Act to the extent it
applies to declaration of dividend.

As required by the Companies (Auditer's Report] Order, 2016 ("the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in *Annexure B® a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act, except as stated in Note No, D-18 of the financial statements
read with the Emphasis of Matter paragraph in the report..

For Kirtane & Pandit LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.105215W /W100057

Parag Pansare
Partner

Membership No.: 117309

Pune, May 23 ,2022 UDIN: 22117309AJMLLV9636
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1({f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’ section
of our report to the Members of THE UGAR SUGAR WORKS LIMITED of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i)
of Bub- section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 [*the Act®)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of The Ugar Sugar Works Lid
(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
atatements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Ower Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company’s policies, the safepuarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only it accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or dispesition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the standalone financial statements,

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion the company has, in all material aspects, an adequate financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31 2022 except that there is scope for improvement in certain areas which
require strengthening of controls established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. We hawve considered these
weaknesses identified in determining the nature, timing and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of
the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022, and these
weaknesses do not affect our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements of the company.

For Kirtane & Pandit LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.105215W /W100057

Parag Pansate
Partner
Membership No.: 117309
Pune, May23, 2022 UDIN: 22117309AJMLLVO636
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section

if.

1.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d}

(b)

ii.

of our report to the Members of The Ugar Sugar Works Limited of even date)

In Respect of records of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

A The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

B The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
Assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us, Property, plant and equipment
were physically verified by the management during the yvear and no material discrepancies
were noticed on such werification. In our opinion, the frequency of physical verification of
Property, plant and equipment is reasonable,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties as
reported in note 1 of financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

(al Im our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to wus, The

Company has not revalued its property plant and Equipment during the vear. Accordingly,
Clause 3(ij(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us by Management, No
procecdings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made
thereunder. Accordingly, Clause 3{i}(e) of the Order is not applicable.

As informed to us, the physical verification of inventory has been conducted by the
management at reasonable intervals. In our opinion the coverage and procedure of such
verification by the management is appropriate and the no discrepancies of 10% or more in the
aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on such verification.

As informed to us during the year, the company has been sanctioned working capital limits in
excess of five crore rupees, from banks on the basis of security of current assets; the quarterly
statements filed by the company with such banks are in agreement with the books of account
of the Company.

Company has not provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans other than loans
and advances to employees as per Company’s policy or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other
parties. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iiij(a), 3(iii)ic), 3{ii)(d), 3{ii)(e), 3(ii)(f) of the Order iz not
applicable.

With respect to reporting under 3{iii)(b) in respect of advances given to employees as per
company’s policy does not prima facie appears to prejudicial te the company's interest of the
Company. Further as informed to us the Company has not provided any guarantees or not

I
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iv,

provided security in connection with the loan during the year. Accordingly, reporting with
respect to Loans, Guarantees, securities in connection with the loan 3{ii)(b) of the Order is
not applicable

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
investments and loans and advances given to employees as per Company's policy, Further the
Company has not given any guarantee or security in connection with a lean to any other body
corporate or person. Further company has not given any loan to directors as per section 185
of the act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of
deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits, the company has complied with the
directives of the Reserve Bank of India and the provision of Sections 73 fo 76 of the
Companies Act 2013, and the rules framed there under, wherever applicable. As informed to
us, no order has been passed against the Company, by the Company Law Board, the National
Company Law Tribunal, RBEI, or any court or any tribunal.

The Central Government has specified maintenance of cost records under Sub-Section (1) of
Section 148 of the Act and we are of the opinion that prima facie such records are made and
maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to
determine whether they are accurate or complete.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service
Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the
appropriate authorities. There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax,
Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2022
for a period of more than six months from the date they be came payable.

@
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(B] Details of disputed amounts of statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) which hawe
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not been deposited as at March 31, 2022 on account of dispute are given below:

No. Name of the Nature of Amount Period(s) to Forum where such
Statute the Dues Under which the dispute is pending
Dispute | gmount relate
{in Lakhs)
1 Central Excise Cenvat Credit 14.61 2006-07 CESTAT, Bangalore
Act 1944 Demand Issues
2 Central Excise Cenvat Credit 45.84 2007-08 CESTAT, Bangalore
Act 1944 Demand Issues
3 Central Excise Cenvat Credit 15.36 2008-09 CESTAT, Bangalore
Act 1944 Demand [ssues
4 Central Excise Cenvat Credit 3.03 2010-11 CESTAT, Bangalore
Act 1944 Demand [ssues
2 Central Excise Reversal on Rectified 151.34 2008-13 CESTAT, Bangalore
Act 1944 Spirit Sold or
transferred to IML
3] Central Excise Cenvat Credit 26.65 2012-13 Commissioner of Central
Act 1944 Demand Issues Excize, (GST) Belagavi
i Central Excise Cenvat Credit 0.3 2014-15 Commissioner of Central
Act 1944 Demand Issues Excise,[GST) Belagavi
8 Central Excize Cenvat Credit 14.08 2016-17 Commigsioner of Central
Act 1944 Demand Izsues Excise,[GST) Belagavi
9 Central Excise Cenvat Credit 1.3 2015 Commissioner of Central
Act 1944 Demand Issues Excise, (GST) Belagavi
10 Central Excize Cenvat Credit 61.55 2017-18 CESTAT, Bangalore
Act 1944 Demand Issues
11 Central Excise Cenvat Credit 61.2 2017-18 CESTAT, Bangalore
Act 1944 Demand Issues
12 Central Excise Cenvat Credit 91.47 Feb 2008 to | CESTAT, Bangalore
Act 1944 Demand Issues Dec 2009
13 Central Excise Cenvat Credit 7.56 2017-18 Commissioner of Central
Act 1944 Demand Issues Excise,|(GST) Belagavi
14 Central Excise Cenvat Credit 2.5 2010=-11 Commissioner of Central
Act 1944 Demand [ssues Excize,(GET) Belagavi
15 |Income Tax Act 1961 Dispute of Tax 189,53 AY 2012-13 | Income Tax Appellate
u/s 115JB Authority Pune
16 |Income Tax Act 1961 Dispute of Q.27 AY 2014=15 | Income Tax Appellate
Taxu/fs 115JB Authority Pune
17 |Income Tax Act 1961 Dizpute of Tax 0.79 AY 2016=-1T7 | CIT (A), Kolhapur
u/s 115JB
18 |Income Tax Act 1961 Dispute of Tax 440.65 AY 2013-14 | Writ Petition filed with
ufs 148 Bombay High Court
19 Karnataka Tax on Entry Tax issues 20,14 AY 2011-12 | Commissioner of Appeals
Entry of Goods Commercial Taxes Belagavi.
Act 1979
20 Central Excise Cenvat Credit 2.47 Oct 2014 to | Commissioner of Central
Act 1944 Demand [ssues Aug 2015 Excize,(GST) Belagavi

* amounts are as per demand orders including penalty wherever quantified in the Order.

Tty
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viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
transactions which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
agsessments under the Income Tax Act, 196]. Accordingly reporting under paragraph 3(viii)(a) of
the Order iz not applicable to the Company.

ix. (a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(&)

(b)

(c)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
Management, Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
Management, Company is not declared as wilful defaulter by bank or financial institution or
other lender

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
Management, term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
Management, funds raised on short term basizs have not been utilised for long term purposes

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
Management, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of
or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
Management, the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year, Accordingly reporting under paragraph 3(ix)(a) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures. Accordingly reporting under paragraph 3(x)(b)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

As per information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the
Company been noticed or reported during the year nor have we been informed of any such
case by the Management. Accordingly reporting under paragraph 3(xi)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

As per information and explanations given to us, No report under sub-gection (12) of section
143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under
rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government

As represented to us by the management, there are now histle blower complaints received by
the company during the year

xii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, The Company is not
a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under paragraph 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

A
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iii.

xvii.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been
disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

. (8] Im our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit system

commensurate with the size and nature of its business. Howewver, there is a scope for
improvement in area coverage.

(b} We have considered the internal audit reports of the company issued till date, for the period
under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv] of the Order i= not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, company has not conducted any
MNon-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration
(CoR)

[c] According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not a Core
Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

d} In our opinion, and according to the information and explanation given to us, in the group no
companies forming part of the promoter/ promoter group of the Company which are CICs

According to the information and explanations given to us, company has not incurred cash losses
in the current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year accordingly, reporting
under paragraph 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

sviil. There is no resignation of the statutory auditors during the yvear., Accordingly, reporting under

XK.

paragraph 3(xviii) of the Order iz not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the standalone financial statements, and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans we are opinion that no material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one
vear from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and
when they fall due.

ja) There is no unspent amount which was required to be transferred to a Fund specified in
Schedule VII Companies act in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5] of section

ey
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135 of the Companies act, Accordingly reporting under paragraph 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(b) There is no unspent amount under sub-section (5) of section 135 of Companies act pursuant
to any ongoing project which was required to be transferred to special account in compliance
with sub-section (6) of section 135 of the Companies act, Accordingly reporting under
paragraph 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For Kirtane & Pandit LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.105215W /W 100057

Parag Pansare
Partner
Membership No.: 117309
Flace : Pune UDIN: 22117309AJMLLVI9636

Date : May 23, 2022
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Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2022
(Amount in E=s. Lakhs)

Ref. to As At As At
Notes 31" March 2022 31" March 2021

Particulars

ASSETS
MNorn=current Assets
Tangible Assets

Property, plant and equipment 1A 11,698.36 12,662,935
Capital wotle in progress 1A 11,222.82 259.61
Investment property 1B T.12 756
Intangible Asscts
Other Intangible assets 2 2.53 2.80
Financial assets
Non = Current Investments K] 415.65 420.53
Non = Current Loans & Advances 4 3.50 3.50
Other non-current azsets 6 81213 326,01
Current Assels
Inventories T 76,948 56 63,511.28
Financial Assets
Trade receivables 8 8,878.45 4,927.65
Cash and cash equivalents aA 61878 536,02
Banlk balances other than above a9B 146.39 128.69
Other current financial assets ] 144.90 125.68
Current Tax Assets (Net) 10 231.55 100.85
Other current assets 11 5,298.93 6,195.61
Total 1,16,229.67 B9,208.74
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 12 1,125.00 1,125.00
Other Equity 13
Share Premium 13A 1,575.00 1,575.00
Retained Earnings 13A T,076.74 2,969 40
Other Reserves 13A 2,267.58 2.267.58
Other Comprehensive Income 13B 20.51 3.20
Non=-current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 144 12,410.12 703844
Long Term Provisions 134 ae4.41 371,76
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 16B 906.77 91322
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Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2022
(Amount in E=s. Lakhs)

cul Ref. to As At As At
Partl Notes 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings 148 2l1,558.21 48 377.71
Trade payables 17A
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small enterprises 51.03 19.66
Total outstanding dues other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 22,349.34 11,517.08
Other payables 17B
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises T38.66 209.97
Other financial liabilities 18 6,918.94 6,398.16
Provisions 15B 1,367.22 1,459.31
Other current liabilities 19 T,470.14 4,963.26
Total 1,16,229.67 89,208.74
See accompanying notes forming part of the AteD

financial statements

As per our separate report of even date.

For M/s Kirtane & Pandit LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Hegn. No. 105215W /W100057

Shrikanta V. Bhat

Parag Pansare Manager=Finance
Partner (ACA-222060)

Memb, No. 117309

Niraj 8. Shirgaokar
MDD (DIN-00254525)

Chandan 8. Bhirgaokar
MDD (DIN-00208200)

Tushar V. Deshpande

Company Secretary
[ACSE - 45586]

Place : Regd. office Sangli
Place : Pune Date : 23-05-2022

Date : 23=-05-2022
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Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ending 31" March 2022
(Amount in E=s. Lakhs)

Ref. to  For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars Notes 31" March2022 31" March 2021
Continuing Operations
I Revenue From Operations 20 1,30,158.90 1,11,796.48
I Other Income 21 223.15 283.20
Il Total Income (I+II) 1,30,382.05 1,12,381.68
IV Expenses
(a) Cost of materials consumed 22A 08,413.84 77572.53
(b} Other Manufacturing Expenses 228 3,193.97 2,219.92
[z} Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 23 4,670.84 3,930.52
(d}] Changes in inventories of finished goods,
Stock-in-Trade and work-in-progress 24 (13,653.24) {4,320.56)
() Employvee benefits expenses 25 T,842.68 6,948 12
(fi Finance costs 26 4,353.85 4,261.31
(g} E=xcise Duty on Goods Sold 16,412.94 16,245.12
(h) Depreciation and amortization expense a7 1,147.20 1,241.77
[ij Other expenzes 28 3,361.85 2,422.87
Total expenses (IV) 1,25,745.93 1,10,521.58
¥ Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax
from continuing operations 4,636.12 1,860.08
V1 Exceptional Items - -
Profit/(loss) before tax from continuing operations 4,636.12 1,860.08
Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 16A 1,271.91 309.18
2] MAT Credit entitlement for current year - -
i3] MAT Credit entitlement for earlier yvear (952.36)
(4) Deferred tax 16 A (15.77) (154.35 )
Profit/(Loss) for the period 4,332.34 1,705.25

Other Comprehensive Income

A. Other Comprehensive Income to be reclassified
to profit or loss in subsequent periods
i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
([ii) Income tax relating to items that will be
reclassified to profit or loss - -

Net Other Comprehensive Income to be reclassified
to profit or loss in subsequent periods - -

gy
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Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ending 31" March 2022
(Amount in E=s. Lakhs)

Ref. to  For the year ended For the year ended
Notes 31" March 2022 31" March 2021

Particulars

E. Other Comprehensive Income not to be
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent

periods
[i) Items that will not be reclassified to

profit or loss 26.62 (21.82)
[ii) Income tax relating to items that will

not be reclassified to profit or loss 164 (9.30) 7.63

Net Other Comprehensive Income not to be

reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods 17.32 (14.19)
Other Comprehensive Income [net of tax) 17.32 (14.19)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year

(net of tax) 4,349.66 1,691.06

Earnings per share (Nominal Value per share Rs. 1)
Basic computed on the basis of profit 3.85 1.52
Diluted computed on the basis of profit A.85 1.52

As per our separate report of even date.

For M/s Kirtane & Pandit LLP Niraj 8. Shirgaokar Chandan 8. Shirgaokar
Chartered Accountants MD (DIN-00254525) MD (DIN-00208200)
Firm Regn. No. 105215W /W100057

Shrikanta V. Bhat Tushar V, Deshpande
Parag Pansare Manager-Finance Company Secretary
Partner [ACA-222060) [ACS - 45588

Memb, No. 117309

Place : Regd. office Sangli

Flace : Pune Date : 23-05-2022
Date : 23=-05-2022
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Standalone Statement of Cash Flows For The Year Ended 31" March 2022
(Amount in Es. Lakhs)

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars

31" March 2022 31" March 2021
A, Net profit before tax and extraordinary items 4,636.12 1,860.08
Adjustment for:
Depreciation and amortization expense 1,147.21 1.241.77
Provision for Doubtful Debts 143.74 a.03
Bad debts and Sundry Advances Written off 144,57 21.67
Loss/Gain on Disposal{ Adjustment of PPE 34.83 15.49
Finance Costs 4.353.86 4.261.31
Unrealised Loss on Units and Preference Shares 7.31 4 60
Investment Income 113.62) 167, 94)
Operating profit before working capital changes 10,454.02 7,343.01
Decreasef ([ncrease) in trade receivables, advances and other assets [3,700.01) {2, 870.09)
Decrease/ (Increase) in Inventories (13,437.27) {4, 734.60)
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payables |, provisions and other liabilities 16,324.90 {7, 462.30)
Cash Generated from operations 9,641.64 {7,823.98)
Direct Tax paid (Net of Refund) {340.85) 409, 14
Cash flow before extraordinary items 9,300.79 [7. 77484
Extraordinary items - -
Net cash from Operating activities 9,300.79 (7. 774.84)
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (13,154.325) [(611.77)
Purchase / Sale of Investments - {1.0)
Advance Given for [nvestment - (5.735)
Interest and Dividend received 21.23 67.12
Net cash from investing activities =13,133.12 (551.44)
.  Cash flow from financing activities -
Interest paid (4,412.13) i4,189.16)
Proceeds [ (Repayment) from long term borrowings [net) 5,371.69 4,855.23
Proceeds [ (Repayment) from short term borrowings (net) 3,180.53 7.318.13
Dividend Paid {225 .00} (112.50)
Met cash from Financing activities 3,915.09 7B871.70
D. MNetincreasef(decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents [(A+B+C) H2.7h [454.58)
E. Opening Cash and Cash equivalents 536.02 990,60
F. Clesing Cash and Cash equivalents G1B.TH 536.02

Notes to Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7.
Purchase of property, plant and equipment includes movement in Capital Work in Progress and Capital Advances

1
2
3

Figurea for the previous year have been regrouped where necessary

Az per our separate report of even date,

For M/s Kirtane & Pandit LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 105215W /W100057

Niraj 5. Shirgaokar
MD (DIN-00254525)

Chandan 8. Shirgackar
MD [DIN-00208200)

Bhrikanta V. Bhat Tushar V. Deshpande

Parag Pansare Manager-Finance Company Secretary
Partner (ACA=222060) [ACS - 45586
Memb. No. 117309

Flace : Pune Place : Regd. office Sangli

Date : 23-05-2022 Date ; 23-05-2022
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Notes to Financial Statements for the Financial Year Ended 31-03-2022

1BE. Investment Property

(Amount in Es. Lakhs)

Particulars Amount
Cost
Balance as on 31 March 2020 29,82
Additions (subsequent expenditure) during 01 April 2020 to 31 March 2021 -
Balance as on 31 March 2021 29.82
Additions (subsequent expenditure) during 01 April 2021 to 31 March 2022 -
Balance as on 31 March 2022 29,82
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as on 31 March 2020 21.78
Depreciation charge for the year ended 31 March 2021 0.48
Impairment for the year ended 31 March 2021 -
Balance as on 31 March 2021 22,26
Depreciation charge for the year ended 31 March 2022 0.44
Impairment for the year ended 31 March 2022 -
Balance as on 31 March 2022 22.70
Net Book Value
A=z at 31.03.2020 &.04
As at 31.03.2021 7.56
As at 31.03.2022 7.12

Note No. 2 Intangible Assets

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Computer
Particulars PP
Cost
Balance as on 31 March 2020 203.53
Additions during 01 April 2020 to 31 March 2021 2.07
Adjustment /Disposals during 01 April 2020 to 31 March 2021
Balance as on 31 March 2021 205.60
Additions during 01 April 2021 to 31 March 2022 0.64
Adjustment/Disposals during 01 April 2021 to 31 March 2022 -
Balance as on 31 March 2022 206.24
Accumulated Amortizsation and impairment
Balance as on 31 March 2020 198.26
Ameortisation during 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021 4.54
Impairment during 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021 -
Balance as on 31 March 2021 202.80
Amortisation during 1| April 2021 to 31 March 2022 0.91
Impairment during 01 April 2021 to 31 March 2022 -
Balance as on 31 March 2022 203.71
Net Book Value
As at 31 March 2020 5.27
As at 31 March 2021 2.80
As at 31 March 2022 2.53
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Note No. 3A : Non Current Investments [Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
As on As on
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021

Investments at Fair Value through Profit and Loss
a. Investment in Mutual Funds
42634.70 (40,837.91) Units of Rs. 10 each of UTI
Balanced Fund (At NAV) 14.95 12.52
b. Investment in Preference Shares
(i) 4,75,000 (4,75,000) 10% Cumulative Redeemable
Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each of Synergy Green
Industries Ltd. (At Fair Value) 341.25 348.56
Investments at Cost
a. Investment in Unquoted Preference Shares
(i)  10,00,000 (10,00,000) 8% Cumulative Redeemable
Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each of Ugar Quality
Packaging Ltd. 100.00 100.00
b. Investment in Unguoted Equity Shares
i) 2274 (2,274) Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each of

Ugar Theatres Pvt, Ltd. 48.68 48 .68
fii) 2,27,500 (2,27,500) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
of Ugar Quality Packaging Pvt. Ltd. 22.75 22.75
(iii) 3,750 (3,750) Shares of Es. 10 cach of Sangli
Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. 5.00 3.00
{iv] 30 (30) Shares of Rs. 50 each of Dombivali Nagari
Sahakari Banlk 0.02 .02
Sub-Total 76.45 76.45
Advance against Purchase of Shares
(i Dombivali Nagari Sahakari Bank 5.75 5.75
Bub-Total .75 5.75
Provision for diminution in value of investments (122.75) (122.75)
Total 415.65 420.52
Aggregate book value of quoted Investments 14.95 12.52
Aggregate market value of quoted Investments 14.95 12.52
Apgregate value of unquoted Investments 517.70 525.01
Apgregate amount of impairment in the value of Investments (122.75) (122.75)
Note No. 4A : Non Current Loans & Advances (Amount in B=. Lakhs)
AE on A= on
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Advance to Trusts - Babukaka Shirgackar Tech., Edu. Trust 3.50 3.50
Total 3.50 3.50
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Note No. 5 : Other Current Financial Assets

[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

As on Ason
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021

Accrued Interest on Bank Deposits & Advances 27.24 6,01
Security deposits with Government Authorities 23.00 33,01
Security Deposits other than Government Authorities 64.66 64,66
Considered Doubtful Deposit 28.00 28.00 |

Sub-Total 92.66 92 .66
Less: Provision for Doubtiul Deposit 28.00 28.00 |

Sub=-Total 64.66 64,66

Total 144,90 I125.68

Note No. 6 : Other Non Current Financial Assets

(Amount in E=s. Lakhs)

Particulars

31" March 2022 31" March 2021

As on As on

Long Term Receivables (Unsecured, Considered Good)

Indirect Tax Receivable (Paid under Protest) 21.74 42.45

Capital Advance Paid to Others 590.39 283.56

Security deposits with Government Authoritics - -
Total 612.13 326.01

Note No. T - Inventories

(Refer Note C (i) of Significant Accounting Policies)

lAmount in Rs. Lakhs)

As on As on

Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Eaw material

Crop in Progress 39,05 2202

Other Raw Material 95.07 123,92
Work in Progress (at cost) - -

Sugar in Process A76.68 -

Molasses in process 39.47 -
Finighed Goods

Sugar, Molasses and Spirit T3,426.29 61,237.87

Bagasse- Own 1,374 83 956.60
Stock in Trade

Petroleum Products TH.43 64.39
Stores, Spare Parts and Others 1,520.74 1,106.48

Total 76,948.56 63,511.28
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Note No. 8 : Trade Receivables

[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars

As on

As on

31" March 2022 31" March 2021

Trade Receivable

Considered Good 8, 878.45 4,927.65
Which have significant increase in credit risk (Doubtful) - 125,57
Bub-Total 8,878.45 5,053.22
Less : Provizion for Doubtful debts - {125.57)
Total Trade Receivables 8,878.45 4,927.65
Balance as at 31" March 2022
Outstanding for following periods from due
Total
date of payment
Particulars Less than(6 months 12 2-3 |More than
{6 months |- 1 year years years | 3 years
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables —
considered good B,522.09| 221.43 T6.24 34.37 24.32| B,878.45
(ii) Undisputed Trade Reccivables —
which have significant increase
in credit risk - - - — - -
(iif) Undisputed Trade Receivables —
credit impaired - - - — - -
(iv] Disputed Trade Receivables—
considered good - - - - - -
(v} Disputed Trade Receivables — which
have significant increase in credit risk - - - - - -
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables —
credit impaired - - - - - -
Total 8,522.09| 221.43 76.24| 34.37| 24.32|8,B78.45
Less : Provision for Doubtful debts - - - — - -
Total Trade Receivables |B,522.09( 221.43 76.24| 34.37| 24.32|8,878.45
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Balance as at 31" March 2021

Outstanding for following periods from due
Total
date of payment
Particulars
Less than(6 months 1-2 2-3 |More than
{6 months |- 1 year years years | 3 years
(i} Undisputed Trade receivables —
considered good 4,618.62| 141.13 | 147.23 1.15 19.52 | 4,927.65
(ii) Undisputed Trade Reccivables —
which have significant increase
in credit risk - - - - 125.57 125.57
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables —
credit impaired - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—
considered good - - - - - - -
(v} Disputed Trade Receivables —
which have significant increase in
credit risk - - - - - -
[wi) Disputed Trade Receivables —
credit impaired - - - - - -
Total 4,618.62( 141.13 | 147.23 1.15( 145.0%9( 5,053.22
Less : Provision for Doubtiul debts - - - - 125.57 125.57
Total Trade Receivables |4,618.62| 141.13 | 147.23 1.15 19.52 | 4,927.65
Note No. 9A : Cash & Cash Equivalents [Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
As on As on
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Cash in Hand 40.84 15.12
Balances with banks in Current Accounts 577.94 520.90
Total 618.T8 536.02
Note No. 9B : Bank balances other than above [Amount in Ra. Lakhs)
As on As on
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Unclaimed Dividend Account 43.69 30.68
Balances in Term Deposits :
- For Issue of bank gurantees 102.70 98.01
Total 146.39 128.69
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Note No. 10 : Current Tax Assets (Net) [Amount in Rs, Lakhs)

A= on As on
31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Advance Payment of Taxes 2,887.04 2,366.79
MAT Credit Receivable 296,44 407.24 |
Sub-Total 3,783.48 2,774.03
Less : Tax Provision [3,551.93) [2,673.18)
Total 231.55 100.85

Note No. 11 : Other Current Assets |Amount in Rs, Lakhas)

As on Ason
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Balances with Government Authorities 206.76 162.23
Advances to Cultivators and Cane-Growers
Considered Good 1,423.35 1,379.70
Considered Doubtful 204.52 357.01
Sub=Total 1,927.87 1,736.71
Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances (504.52) {357.01)
Sub-Total 1,423.35 1,379.70
Advances to Employees 143.62 88,85
Advances for Capital Goods & Spares 2,720.22 58.55
Adwvances for Materials & Services 377.80 79.91
Advances for Others 269.31 7380
Sub-Total 3,510.95 303.11
Subsidy Receivable from Government - 3,765.92
Prepaid expenses 157.87 93.57
Interest Subvention - Receivable from Banks - 491.08
Total 5,298,993 6,195.61

Note No. 12 : Share Capital
Authorised Share Capital

(Amounts in Rs. Lakhs)

uity Shares
Particulars m:"ll ty Amount
in Rs.
At 31 March 2021 2,000.00 2,000.00
Increase during the year - -
(Decrease) during the year - -
At 31 March 2022 2,000.00 2,000.00
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During the year there has not been any change in the Authorised Share Capital of Equity Shares.

Terms [ Rights attached to the Equity Shares

(il The Company has only one class of equity shares of face value of Re. 1. Each holder of equity
share is entitled to one vote per share. Dividend recommended by the Board is subject to
approval of the sharcholders in ensuing General Meeting

(i} In the event of liquidation of the Company the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive
remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution

will be in proportion of number of equity shares held by the shareholders

Issued Equity Capital {Amounts in Rs. Lakhs)
Particulars No. Amount in Rs.

Equity shares of Es. 1 each issued, subscribed and fully paid up

At 31 March 2021 1,125.00 1,125.00

Increase during the year - -

{Decrease) during the year - -

At 31 March 2022 1,125.00 1,125.00

Details of shareholders helding more than 5% shares in the company

(Amounts in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars 31" March 2022 31 March 2021
5B Reshellers Private Limited 197.04 197.04
Percentage Holding in the class 17.51 17.51

Note No. 13: Other Equity
Note No. 13 (A): Reserves and Surplus

(Ammount in Rs. Lakhs)

As on Az on
Particulars 31* March 2022 31" March 2021
Securities Premium
As per last Balance Sheet 1,575.00 1,575.00
Appropriation for the year 1,575.00 1,575.00
General Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet 2,267.58 2267 .58
Appropriation for the year
2,267.58 2,267.58

Retained Earnings
As per last Balance Sheet 2,969,400 1,376.65
Profit carried from Statement of Profit and Loss 4,332.34 1,705.25
Balance of Profit after adjustments 7,301.74 3,081.90
Less : Transfer to General Reserve for setting off - -
Less : Dividend for F.Y. 2020-21/ 2019-20 paid during the year (225.00 [112.50)
Balance Carried forward 7,076.74 2,969.40

Total 10,919.32 6,811.98
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Note No. 13 (B): Other Comprehensive Income

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

As on As on
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
As per last Balance Sheet 3.19 17.39
Add : For the Year 17.32 -14.19
Total 20.51 3.20

Note No. 14A : Long Term Borrowings

(Amount in Ks. Lakhs)

Particulars Effective Maturity As on As on
Interest Rate Date 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Term Loans
From Bank
[i) Central Bank of India - Soft Loan  1Year MCLR Jun-24 1,499.36 3,123.66
for Payment of FRP [Secured) + 3.50%
(iij Bank of Baroda - Soft Loan for 1¥ear MCLR Dec-23 500.00 984.50
Payment of FRP (Secured) +3.25%
(iii} Union Bank of India - Soft Lean for 1Year Jun=-24 - 209.68
Payment of FRP (Secured) MCLE+4. 40%
iv] Central Bank of India -
Covid 20191 T.605% Jun-22 13.54 1,821.55
vl Union Bank of India - Covid 2019 1 8.00% Jun-22 113,29 608,84
vi) Bank of Baroda - Covid 2019 1 8.00% Jun-22 — 691.01
vii) Central Bank of India - Emergency
Credit Lending Scheme 1¥ear Feb=26 4 223.07 2,.300.00
MCLE+2.70% +
0.20% with a cap
of 9.25% p.a.
viii) Union Bank of India - Guaranteed 1Year Mar-26 1,512.74 1,550.00
Emergency Credit Line MCLE+0.60%
ix) Union Bank of India=Covid-3 Loan 1 Year Mar-28 1,950.00 -
MCLR +0.60%
x] Ceniral Bank of India=Covid-3 Loan 1 Year Dec=27 1, 747,00 -
MCLRE+1.00%
xi) Central Bank of India-Bio-
Refinery Loan 1 Year Dec-26 3,395.54 -
MCLE+2.65%
xii) Bank of Baroda -Emergency Grant 1 Year
Credit Loan- 21 MCLE + 1% Jun=26 1,900.00 -
16,854.54 11,379.23
Less: Current maturities in respect of
above loans disclosed seperately under
Short Term Borrowings 4 444 42 4,.340,80
Bub-Total 12,410.12 7,038.43
Total Long Term Borrowings 12,410.12 7,038.43
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Details of S8ecured Term Loans

1)

(id)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

Central Bank of India - Soft Loan for Payment of FRP (Secured)

The loan was obtained for payment of cane price arrears for the season 2018=-19 relating to the
Fair & Remunerative Price (FRP). The loan is secured by extension of 1st pari passu charge on all
assets at Ugar and Jewargi. Interest on loan is subvented by the Government at 7% to the Bank
for a period of one vear upto June 2020, The loan is repayable in 48 monthly instalments of
Rs.83.02 Lakhs each. The last instalment is due in June 2024,

Bank of Baroda - Soft Loan for Payment of FRP [Secured)

The loan was obtained for payment of cane price arrears for the season 2018-19 relating to the
Fair & Remunerative Price (FRP). The loan is secured by extension of 1st pari passu charge on all
assets at Ugar and Jewargl. Interest on loan is subvented by the Government at 7% to the Bank
for a period of one year upto June 2020, The loan is repayable in 18 guarterly instalments of
Rs. 89.50 Lakhs each. The last instalment is due in March 2023.

Union Bank of India - SBoft Loan for Payment of FRP (Secured)

The loan was obtained for payment of cane price arrears for the season 2018-19 relating to the
Fair & Remunerative Price (FEF). The loan is secured by extension of 1st pari passu charge on all
assets at Ugar and Jewargl. Interest on loan is subvented by the Government at 7% to the Bank
for a period of one year upto June 2020. The loan is repayable in 48 monthly instalments of Rs.
26.79 Lakhs each. The last instalment is due in June 2024,

Central Bank of India = Covid=2019 Loan

The loan was obtained to meet liguidity mismatch due to COVID 19 pandemic under Central
Government Covid-19 Sahayata Scheme. The loan is secured by all tangible movable property
such as stock in trade and goods.. The loan iz repayable in 18 monthly instalmentsz of Ra.
129.17 Lakhs each. The last instalment is due in June 2022,

Union Bank of India = Covid=2019 Loan

The loan was obtained to meet liquidity mismatch due to COVID 19 pandemic under Central
Government Covid=19 Sahayata Scheme. The loan is secured Primary by Hypothecation of Stock
jother than Pledge) and receivables of the company and Collateral by extension of 1st pari passu
charge on all fixed assets at Ugar and Jewargi . The loan is repayable in 18 monthly instalments
of Rs. 41.67 Lakhs each. The last instalment is due in June 2022,

Bank of Bareda - Covid-2019 Loan

The loan was obtained to meet liquidity mismatch due to COVID 19 pandemic under Central
Government Covid-19 Sahayata Scheme. The loan is secured by Pledge of Sugar. The loan is
repayable in 18 monthly instalments of Rs. 46.39 Lakhs each. The last instalment is due in June
2022,

{vii) Central Bank of India - Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line (GECL - 2) Loan

The loan was obtained under Central Governmenit Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line Scheme
IGECL - 2) Loan. The loan is secured by all tangible movable property such as stock in trade and
goods. The loan is repayable in 48 monthly instalments of Rs.47.92 Lakhs each. The last
instalment is due in February 2026,

(viii) Union Bank of India - Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line (GECL - 2) Loan

The loan was obtained under Central Government Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line Scheme
IGECL - 2)Loan. The loan is secured by extension of 1st pari passu charge on all assets at Ugar
and Jewargi. The loan iz repayable in 48 monthly instalments of Rs.32.29 Lakhs each. The last
instalment is due in March 2026.
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(ix)

xi)

xii)

Bank of Baroada - Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line (BGECL - 2) Loan

The lean was obtained under Central Government Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line
Scheme(GECL - 2)Loan. The loan is secured by extension of 1st pari passu charge on all assets at
Ugar and Jewargi and Current Assets. The loan is repayable in 48 monthly installments of
Rs.39.58 lakhs each. The last installment is due in June 2026.

Union Bank of India - Covid-UGECL 2.0 Extesnion

The Iloan was obtained under Central Government Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line
Scheme(UGECL - 2.0 Extension) Loan. The loan is secured by extension of 1lst pari passu charge
on all assets at Ugar and Jewargi and Current Assets. The loan is repayable in 48 monthly
installments of Bs.40.63 lakhs each. The last installment is due in Mar 2028,

Central Bank of India - Bio-Refinery Loan

This loan was obtained for augmentation of ethanol production under the scheme of Govt. of
India notified scheme"Scheme for Extending Financial Assistance to sugar mills for enhancement
and augmentation of ethanal production capacity”. The loan is secured by 1lst pari pasu charge
on all assets at Ugar and at Jewargl (including assets of new distillery unit). The loan is repayble
in quarterly installments of Rs. 242.54 Lakhs. The Last installment of the loan being due in Dec
2026.

Central Bank of India - Covid-CGECL 2.0 Extension

The loan was obtained under Central Government Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line Scheme
(CGECL - 2.0 Extension) Loan. The loan is secured by extension of 1st pari passu charge on all
assets at Ugar and Jewargl and Current Asaetsa, The loan is repayable in 48 monthly installments
of Re.36.40 lalths each. The last installment is due in Dec. 2027

Note No. 14B : Short Term Borrowings (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
As on Ason
Particulars 31* March 2022 31" March 2021
Current Maturities of Long Term Debts - Secured
From Banks 4,444.42 4,340.80
From Others - -
Interest accrued and due on borrowings 40.71 08.99
Working Capital Loans
From Bank
Cash Credit Hypothecation - | Central Bank Of India) (Secured)
— Hypothecation of Stores 998.24 1,388.83
— ODED 995.96 714.53
Cash Credit Pledge (Secured)
Bank Of Baroda 5,661.92 6, 749,02
Central Bank of India 19,860.27 14,014.53
Union Bank of India 14,580.36 12,956.55
Sangli Urban Co-op Bank Ltd. 1,001.61 1,007.76
Dombivli Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd. 3,464.72 3,402.57
Book Overdraft - 3,374.13
Fixed Deposit from Directors 510.00 330.00
Total 51,568.21 48,377.71

Note : Working capital loans are secured by hypothecation/Pledge of Company's stock of raw material , work in
process, finished goods, consumahble stores, spares, book debts, both present and future, The fund based

limits are payable on demand to the Banks.,
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Note No. 15A : Long Term Provisions (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
As on As on
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Provision for Leave Salary d64.41 371.76
Total 364.41 arvi.7a
Note No. 15B : Bhort Term Provisions [Ammount in Rs. Lakhs)
A= on Az on
31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Provisions for Employee Benefits
Provision for Gratuity 1,331.07 1,421.44
Provision for Leave Salary 36.15 37.87
Total 1,367.22 1,459.31

Note No. 16 - Income Taxes

The major components of income tax expense for the vears ended 31" March 2022 and
31 March 2021 are:

Note no. 16A. Statement of Profit and Loss

{i} Profit and Loss Section {Amount in Ks. Lakhs)

Ag on As on
31 March 2022 31" March 2021

Particulars

Current Income Tax :
Current income tax charge 1,271.91 30818
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of previous year - -

1,271.91 309.18

Deferred Tax :
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences (15.77) (154.35)
Income Tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss (15.77) (154.35)
i) OCI Section

Deferred Tax related to items recognised in the OCI during the year:

Net gain/ (loss) on remeasurement of defined benefit plans (9.30) 763

Income Tax charged to OCI {92.30) 7.63
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Note No. 16B : Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax relates to the following :

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Balance Sheet Etatement of
Partic Profit and Loss
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-2] 31-Mar-22 31-MarZ21
Deferred Tax Liabilities
On account of timing differences in -
Depreciation 1,851.41 1,886.78 =35.37 -20.60
Less: Deferred Tax Azzets
On account of timing differences in -
a. Provision for doubtful debts & advances (187.05) (179.38) (7.67) {2.11)
b. Dizallowances under the Income Tax Act  [757.60) {794, 18) 36.57 {139.27)
(944 .65) (973.56) 28.90 (141.38)
Total 906.76 913.22 (6.47) (161.98)
Reflected in the Balance sheet as follows ; IAmount in Ra. Lakhs)
As on As on
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Deferred Tax Assets (944.64) (973.56)
Deferred Tax Liabilities 1,851.41 1,886.78
Deferred Tax Liabilities [net) 906.77 913.22

Note No. 17 (A) : Trade Payables

[Ameount in Rs. Lakhs)

As on As on
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Total Qutstanding Dues of Micro & Small Enterprises 81.03 19.66
Total Outstanding Dues of other than Micro & Small Enterprises 22,349.34 11,517.08
Total 22,430.27 11,636.74
Balance as at 31" March 2022 (Amount in Es. Lakhs)
Outstanding for following periods
from due date of payment Total
Particulars Less than 1-2 2-3 More than
1 year years years 3 years
fifi MSEME B1.03 - - - 81.03
[iij Others 21,059.05]1,128.35 21.82 62.41| 22,301.63
(iif) Disputed dues - MEME - - - - -
(iv)] Disputed dues Others - - - 47.71 47.71
Total 21,140.08 (1,128.35 51.82 | 110.12|22,430.37
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Balance as at 31 March 2021 [Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Outstanding for following periods
from due date of payment Total
Particulars Less than 1-2 2-3  |More than
1 year Years YEears 3 years

i} MSME 19.66 - - - 19.66
{iif Others 11,300.44 34.50 52.05 79.73| 11,466.74

(i) Dasputed dues — MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues Others - - - 50,34 50,34
Total 11,320.10 34.50 52.08 130.07|11,536.74
Note No. 17 (B) : Other Payables [Amount in RBs. Lakhs)

As on As on
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Other Payables 483.47 207.12
Payable for Capital Goods 255.19 2.85
Total 738.66 209.97
Note No. 18 : Other Current Financial Liabilities [Amount in Rs. Lalkhs)
As on As on
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021

Harvesters & Transporters Loan 6,059.38 5,609.98
Unclaimed Dividend 43.69 30.68
Unpaid Matured Deposits & Interest Accrued 2.55 2.55
Trade Deposits and Advances 179.55 173.30
Salaries, Wages, Bonus & Commission Payable 573.21 571.89
Contractors Retention 9.31 1.69
Other Payables - Employvees 9.61 8.07

Kerala Opearations 41.64 -
Total 6,918.94 6,398.16
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Note No. 19 : Other Current Liabilities [Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
As on As on
Particulars 31* March 2022 31" March 2021
Provision for Excise Duty on Finished Goods 169.95 456,50
Outstanding Expenses 6,339.71 3,127.23
Advance from Customers 513.41 813.54
Advance From Cultivators & Contractors 62.44 76.93
Statutory Dues Payable 384.63 489.06
Total T,470.14 4,963.26
Note No. 20 : Revenue from Operations [Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
For the year ended  For the year ended
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Continuing Operations
Sale of Product
a. Finished Goods
Sugar/ Sugar Sachet B8,811.58 69,358.76
Rectified Spirit 2,428.93 2,533.71
Denatured Spirit 3,286.50 3,393.50
Potable Alcohol (including excise duty) 20,142.00 19,777.26
Electricity 4,866.03 4.437.75
b. Traded Goods
Petroleum Products 4, 769,59 4,065.69
c. By-Products & Others 3,500.89 3,673.99
Total Bale of Products 1,27,805.52 1,07,240.66
Other Operating Revenues
Export Incentive on Sale of Sugar 2,353.38 4,555.82
Total 1,30,158.90 1,11,796.48
Note No. 21 A: Other Income (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
For the year ended  For the year ended
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Non Operating Revenues
Bale of Bervices
Machinery & Bullock Cart Hire Charges 4,44 0.67
Excess Provisions & Unclaimed Credit Balances
Balances Written Back 2.03 1956.98
Bad debts/Advance written off recovered - 3.04
Others
Insurance Claims/Refund Received 17.60 5.65
Profit on Sale of Scrap 61.77 153.31
Miscellaneous Receipts 69,34 107.08
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 0.24 -
Finance Income
Dividend on Non - Trade investments 1.93 1.04
Interest on Advances, Bank Deposits and Others 65.26 117.43
Unrealised Gains on Units 0.54 -
Total 223.15 585.20
<D
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Note No. 22 A : Cost of Material Consumed

[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

For the year ended  For the year ended
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
A, Cost of Raw Material and Components
01. Sugarcane
Purchased 74,515.52 58,130.58
Harvesting & Transport 18,865.53 15,548.06
Cane Purchase and Development 409.36 330.67
Bub=Total 93,790.41 74,009.31
02. Other Raw Material
Molasses 5,099.63 4,557.71
Malt 7.29 6.66
Rectified Spirit 1,176.22 1,376.95
Others 142.93 6.37
Sub«Total 6,426.07 5,947.71
Less : Inter-segment transfers (6,260.97) (5, 714.80)
Sub-Total 165.10 232.91
B. Stores, Spares, Chemicals and Others 4 458,33 3,330.32
Total 098.,413.84 77.572.53

Note No. 22 B : Other Manufacturing Expenses

(Amount in Es. Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended  For the year ended

31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Power Fuel and Water 1,057.50 755.09
Eepairs and Maintenance -Plant and Machinery 2,138.47 1,464.83
Total 3,195.97 2,219.92

Note No. 23 : Purchase of S8tock in Trade

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Particiilars

For the year ended  For the year ended

31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Petroleum Products 4.67T0.68 3,830.52
SugarfSugar Sachets 0.16 -
Total 4,670.84 3,930.52

®




The Ugar Sugar Works Limited

82" Annual Report : 31-03-2022

Notes to Financial Statements for the Financial Year Ended 31-03-2022

Note No. 24 : Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in-Trade and work-in-progress

(Ammount in Rs. Lakhs)

For the year ended  For the year ended
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
1. Inwventory at the beginning of the year
4. Finished goods
i. Bugar, Molasses, Spirit etc
Sugar 56,189.06 49,406.76
Rectified Spirit 599,32 844 48
Potable Alcohol 1,813.87 1,247.78
Molasses 2,534.39 3,133.62
Others 105.44 113.80
61,242.08 56, 746,44
ii. Bagasse -own 956.60 628,73
Total 62,198.68 57,375.17
b. Stock in Trade at the beginning of the year
Petroleum Products 64.39 76,12
62,263.07 5745129
Less : Excise duty on Opening inventory 1,478.32 987.10
Value of Opening Inventory (net of Excise duty) 60, 784,75 56,464,19
2. Inventory at the end of the year
a) Finished goods
i. Sugar, Molasses, Spirit etc
Sugar 65,651.46 56,189.06
Rectified Spirit 1,583.69 50032
Potable Alcohol 1,065.37 1,813.87
Molaszes 5,070.13 2,534.39
Others 95.11 105.44
73,465.76 61,242.08
ii. Bagasse - own 1,374.83 956.60
Total 74,840.59 62,198.68
Work-in-progress
Sugar in Process 376.68 -
b) Stock in Trade at the end of the year
Petroleum Products T6.43 64,39
75,293.70 62,263.07
Less : Excise duty on Closing Inventory 855.71 1,478 .32
Value of Year Closing Inventory [net of Excise duty) 74,437.99 60,784.75
HNet [(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories {13,653.24) {4,320.56)
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Note No. 25 : Employee Benefit Expenses

(Amount in Rs, Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended  For the year ended

31" March 2022 31" March 2021
1. Salaries, Bonus and Commission 5,355.85 4,806,549
2. Remuneration to Employvees employed by contractors 1,726.79 1,476.39
3. Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 420.29 308 .86
4. Gratity Expense 226.02 227.79
5. Workmen and Staff Welfare 113.73 J8.54
Total 7,842 68 6,948 12

Note No. 26 : Finance Costs

[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

For the year ended  For the year ended

Particulars 31" March 2022 31% March 2021
1 Interest on debts and borrowings 4.143.51 3,932.93
2. Other Finance Charges 210.34 328.38
Total 4,353.85 4,261.31

Note No. 27 : Depreciation and Amortization Expense

[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars 31" March 2022 31% March 2021
Deprecation of Tangible Assets 1,145.85 1,236.75
Amortization of Intangible Assets 0.91 4.54
Depreciation of Investment Properties O.44 0.48

Total 1,147.20 1,241.77

Note No. 28 : Other Expenses

(Amount in RBs. Lakhs)

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
1. Administrative Expenses

Repairs and Maintenance of Buildings 136.78 142,70
General Repairs and Maintenance 602.08 503.38
Insurance 125.32 118.55
Rent 105.76 8B.85
Rates and Taxes 32417 22535
Bank Charges 3.89 3.65
Printing and Stationery 15.54 12.21
Travelling and Conveyvance 21.96 21.11
Motor Car/ Other Vehicle Expenses 137.12 77.24
Aszets Written off 34.83 15.49
Diirectors Sitting Fees 23.42 16,30
Commizzion to Non-Executive Directors 36.00 -
Legal & Consultation Expenses 168.77 113.92
CSR Expenditure 26.53 -
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Payment to Auditors (Refer details below) 17.40 16.17
Bad debts and Sundry Advances Written off 144.57 21.67
Provision for Doubtful Debts and Advances 143.74 6.03
Unrealized Loss on Preference Shares 7.31 4.6]
Donations 5.00 3.50
Miscellaneocus 211.48 158.55
2,321.67 1,549.28
2. Selling and Distribution Expenses

Freight and Selling Expenses 838.91 F12.41
Commission to Selling Agents and representatives 187.17 143.41
Advertisements 14.10 1777
1,040.18 873.59

Total 3,361.85 2,422 87

Payment to Auditors [Amount in Ks. Lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31° March 2022 31" March 2021
Statutory Auditors :
Az Auditors:
Audit fees 6.00 6.00
Tax Audit fees 1.50 1.50
Limited Review fees 4.50 4. .50
In other capacity:
Taxation matters - -
Company Law matters 0.05 0.05
Other services (Certification fees) 0.10 0.10
Heimbursement expenszes 1.45 017
13.60 12.32
Cost Aunditors :
As Auditors:
Audit fee 2.30 3.30
In other capacity:
Reimbursement expenses — —
2.30 2,30
Secretarial Auditors @
Az Auditors:
Audit fee 1.50 1.50
In other capacity:
Certification fees - 0.05
Reimbursement expenses - -
1.50 1.55
Total 17.40 16.17
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NOTE C : CORPORATE INFORMATION, BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Incorporated on 11-09-1939, The Ugar Sugar Works Ltd. (CIN-L15421PN1939PLCO0OGT3E) is one
of the leading sugar factories in Karnataka. Its shares are listed on two stock exchanges BSE and
NSE. The registered office of the company is located at Mahaveer nagar, Sangli. The Company is
engaged in manufacture and sale of sugar, industrial and potable aleohol, and generation and
distribution of electricity. The Company's plants are located at Ugarkhurd in Belagavi District and
at Malli-Nagarhalli Village in Kalburgi District in the state of Karnataka.

2. BSIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) COMPLIANCE WITH IND AS

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

(k) BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain
financial assets and liabilities (including derivative financial instruments) that are measured
at fair value at the end of each reporting period. Historical cost is generally based on the fair
value of the considerations given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether
that price iz directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. The principle or
the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company. In estimating the fair value of
an asset or a liahility, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if
market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or
liability at the measurement date.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participants ability
to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and the best use. The company
uses itz valuation techniques that are approximate in the circumstances and for which data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising
the use of unobservable inputs,

Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is
determined on such a basis, except for leasing transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 17,
and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net
realizable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into Level 1,
2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are obzervable and
the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

* Level 1 inputs are quoted prices [unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

+#  Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and
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NOTE C : CORPORATE INFORMATION, BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

(e}

(d)

* Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

*  For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on recurring basis the
company determines whether transfers have occurred between the levels in the hierarchy by
re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair
value measurement as a whole} at the end of each reporting period.

The Company management determines the policies and procedures for recurring and non-
recurring fair value measurement. Involvement of external valuers is decided upon annually by the

CcOmpany management

At each reporting date the Company’s management analyses the movements in the values of the
assetz and liabilities which are required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Company's

accounting policies.
CURRENT AND NON- CURRENT CLASSBIFICATION

All asscts and liabilitics have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, An
asset is treated current when it is :

. Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle, The
Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current and
non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

*  Held primarily for the purpose of trading
*  Expected to be realised within twelve months (12 months) after reporting date

+  Cash or Cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non = current.

A liability is current when:

# It is expected be settled in a normal operating cycle

. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

+ It iz due to be settle within twelve months after the reporting period, or

. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non - current assets and liabilities.

The company classifies all other liabilities as non - current. The operating cycle is the time
between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents.
The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

ROUNDING OF AMOUNTS

The financial statements including notes thereon are presented in Indian Rupees (“Rupees “or
“Rs.%), which is the Company's functional and presentation currency. All amounts disclozed in the
financial statements including notes thereon have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the
requirement of Schedule 11T to the Act, unless stated otherwise,
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(e} USE OF ESTIMATES

(n

In preparing the Company’s financial statements in conformity with Ind AS, the Company's
management is required to make estimates, judgements and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies, the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure
of contingent assets and labilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period, the actual results could differ from
those estimates. Difference between actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in
which the results are known or materialized and if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes
to the inancial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (PPE) and OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS:
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment held for use in production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortization less
accumulated impairment, if any. The cost of fixed assets comprises its purchase price [
manufacturing cost (in case of self~constructed asset), net of any trade discounts and rebates, any
import duties and other taxes ([other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax
authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use,
and interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the date the
asset is ready for its intended use,

Capital work-in-progress for production, supply of administrative purposes is carried at cost less
accumulated impairment loss, if any, until construction and installation are complete and the
asset is ready for its intended use,

Depreciation is provided ([other than on capital work-in-progress) using Written down Value
method over the estimated useful lives of assets. Depreciation on assets acquired/ purchased,
sold /discarded during the year is provided on a pro-rata basis from the date of each addition till
the date of sale/retirement. The estimated useful lives of assets are stated below:

Particulars Useful Life(in years)
Building 3 to 60
Plant and Equipment 1 to 40
Furniture and Fixtures 1to 10
Vehicles 81to 10
Office Equipment 1to 13
Investment Property — Building 3 to 60

The Company, based on technical assessment made by management estimate, depreciates certain
items of Flant, Property and Equipment over estimated useful lives which are different from the
useful life prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. This assessment takes into
account nature of assets, the estimated usage of assets, the operating conditions of the assets,
past history of replacement, anticipated technological changes, maintenance history, cte. The
estimated useful life is reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with effect of any change in
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.
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Where the coat of part of the asset is significant to the total cost of the assets and the useful life of
that part is different from the useful of the remaining asset, useful life of that significant part is
determined separately. Depreciation of such significant part, if any, is based on the useful life of
that part.

Freehold land is not depreciated.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment, determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, is recognized in
the Statement of Profit or Loss.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of
intangible assets acquired, if any, in a business combination is their fair value at the date of
acguisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carmied at cost less any
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss if any. Internally generated
intangibles excluding capitalized development costs are not capitalized and the related expenditure
iz reflected in statement of profit and loss in the year in which expenditure is incurred.

Amortization is recognized on Straight Line Method basis over their estimated useful life of 3 years,
which reflects the pattern in which the asset's economic benefits are consumed. The estimated
useful life, the amortization method and the amortization period are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with effect of any change in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

An intangible asset iz derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset, measured
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carryving amount of the asset, and are
recognized in the profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

As summary of amortization policies applied to the Company’s acguired intangible assets is given
as under.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to
initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment loss if any.

The cost includes the cost of replacing parts and borrowing costs for long term construction
projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of the investment properties are
required to be replaced at intervals, the company depreciates them separately based on their
specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in the profit or loss as
incurred.

The company depreciates building component of investment property over years from the date of
original purchase [ date of capitalisation.
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NOTE C : CORPORATE INFORMATION, BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Property that is held for long-terin rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not
occupied by the Company, is classified as investment property.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed or when they are
permanently withdrawn from the use and no future economic benefit is expected from their
disposal. The difference between net disposal proceeds and carrying amount of the asset is
recognised in the profit or loss in the peried of de-recognition.

Depreciation on building is provided over its useful life as mentioned above using the written down
value method as per the provisions of Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013,

(g) LEASES

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of [Ind AS
116. Identification of a lease requires significant judgment. The Company uses significant
judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable
dizcount rate.

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with
both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Company is reasonably certain to
exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the Company is
reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Company is reasonably
certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a lease, it
considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for the Company
to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate the lease. The
Company revises the lease term if there 18 a change in the non-cancellable period of a lease. The
dizcount rate iz generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being
evaluated or for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.

As a lessee

The Company accounts for cach lease component within the contract as lease scparately from
non-lease components of the contract and allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease
component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate
stand-alone price of the non-lease components.The Company recognises right-of-use asset
representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term at the lease commencement
date. The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of the
initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received, plus any initial direct costs incurred and
an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and removing the underlying asset
or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it is located. The right-of-use assets is
subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment
losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use assets are
depreciated using the straight=line method from the commencement date over the shorter of lease
term or useful life of right-of~use asset. The estimated useful lives of right-of~use assets are
determined on the same basis as those of property, plant and eguipment. Right-of-use assets are
tested for impairment whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. Impairment loss, if any, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. The
Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid
at the commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate
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(h)

implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily
determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate. For leases with reasonably similar
characteristics, the Company, on a lease by lease basis, may adopt either the incremental
borrowing rate specific to the lease or the incremental borrowing rate for the portfolio as a whole,
The lease payments shall include fixed payments, variable lease payments, residual value
guarantees, exercise price of a purchase option where the Company is reasonably certain to
exercise that option and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects
the lessec exercising an option to terminate the lease. The lease liability is subsequently
remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing
the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made and remeasuring the carrying amount to
reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect revised in-substance fixed lease
payments, The company recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability due to
modification as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset and statement of profit and loss depending
upon the nature of modification. Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to
gero and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease lability, the Company
recognises any remaining amount of the re-measurement in statement of profit and loss.

For transition, the Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 to leases
which are expiring within 12 months from the date of transition by class of asset and leases for
which the underlying asset is of low value on a lease-by-lease basis.

As a lessor

At the inception of the lease the Company classifies each of its leases as either an operating lease
or a finance lease. The Company recognises lease payments received under operating leases as
income on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

IMPAIRMENT OF NON- FINANCIAL ASSETS(TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE)

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of tangible and
intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss, If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order to determnine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. When it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash generating unit to which an individual asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent
basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-
generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for
which a reasonable and conszistent allocation basiz can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use, In assessing,
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessment of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset {or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit] is reduced to its
recoverable amount., An impairment loss {8 recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit or
Loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
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(i)

increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrving amount that would have determined had
no impairment loss been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. The
reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its
remaining useful life. Impairment losses of continuing operations including impairment on
inventories are recognised in the statement of profit and loss except for properties previously
revalued with revaluation surplus taken to OCIL For such properties the impairment is recognised
in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus.

INVENTORIES
Inventories are valoed as follows:

Raw materials, stores and spares, Material in transit, packing materials, crops in progress and
Petroleum products

The Raw materials, stores and spares, Material in transit, packing materials, crops in progress
and Petroleum products valued at lower of cost and net realizsable value. However, materials and
other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the
finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost, Cost
is determined on Moving Weighted Average basis.

Cost comprises costs of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition,

Molasses, molasses in process, own Bagasse and scrap are valued at net realisable value.
Finished goods

Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes direct materials, labour and a
proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity. Cost of finished goods
excludes excizse duty. Excise duty is provided on manufacture of goods, which are not exempt from
the payment of duty.

Work-in-process

Valued at lower of cost up to estimated stage of process and net realisable value, Cost includes
direct materials, labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal operating
capacity.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

By=products

By-products are valued at net realizable value. Inter-unit transfers of by- products also include the
cost of transportation, duties, ete.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

With effect from 1% April 2018 Ind AS 115 pertaining to Revenue from Contracts with Customers
has replaced the earlier revenue recognition standard Ind AS 18 revenue recognition. Ind AS 115
applies to contract with customer and establishes principles on reporting the nature, amount,
timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from such contracts with customer. The
Company has adopted modified retrospective approach. As per the approach entities will recognise
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cumulative effect initially applying Ind AS 115 as an adjustment to the opening balance of eguity
at the date of initial application. Since the impact of the same was immaterial same has not been
considered in the books of the company. This Ind AS does not deal with revenue from lease
contracts, insurance contracts, financial instruments and other contractual rights and obligations,
It also scopes out non — monetary exchanges between entities in similar business to facilitate sale
to customers or potential customers. Revenue recognition iz based on the five step revenue
recognition model.

+  Identifying the contract with customer.

. Identifying the performance obligations in the contract,

+  Determining the transaction price.

«  Allocation of transaction price.

*  Recognition of revenue when |or as) a performance obligation is satisfied.

Each distinct goods or service that an entity promises to transfer is a performance obligation.

The Company adjusts the promised amount of consideration for the effects of time value of money
if payment by the customer ocours either significantly before or significantly after the performance.
The interest income or interest expense resulting from a significant financing component is
presented separately from revenue, unless interest income represents ordinary activity.

Considering the nature of business of the entity, accounting for warranties prescribed by the
standard is not applicable to the Company.

Contract modifications are accounted for as either separate or as a part of the cxisting contract
depending on the nature of the modification.

Costs to obtain contracts and fulfil the contracts are recognised as assets. Such recognized assets
are amortised over the period that the performance obligation is satisfied and are periodically
reviewed for impairment. Costs Recognition is subject to the following clause fulfilment:

. Costs are directly related to a contract or specific contract and;
*+  Costs generate or enhance resources used in satisfying performance obligation and;
. Entity expects to recover the costs,

Income from services is recognised as they are rendered (based on agreement/arrangement with
the concerned customers).

Revenue in respect of insurance [ other claims, interest, subsidy, incentive, etc. is recognized only
when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will be made.

Interest income
Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method.
Dividends

Dividends are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss only when the right to receive
payment iz established.
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(k)

)

(m)

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATES

Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are recognised at cost as per Ind AS 27,
Except where investments accounted for at cost shall be accounted for in accordance with Ind AS
105, Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations, when they are classified as
held for sale.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND ASSISTANCE

Grants and subsidies from Government are recoghized when there is reasonable assurance that (i)
the company will comply with the conditions attached to them and (ii} the grant/subsidy will be
received.

When the grant subsidy relates to revenue, it is recognized as income on a systematic basis on the
statement of profit and loss over the periods necessary to match them with the related costs which
they are intended to compensate. Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant
and equipment are reduced from the gross book value of property, plant and equipment.

When company receives grants of non-monetary assets, the asset and the grant are recorded at
fair value amounts and released to profit or loss over the expected useful life in a pattern of
consumption of the benefit of the underlying asset i.e. by equal annual installments. When loans
or similar assistance are provided by governments or related institutions with an interest rate
below the current applicable market rate, the effect of this favorable interest is regarded as
government grant. The loan or assistance is initially recognized and measured at fair value and
government grant is measured as the difference between initial carrying value of the loan and
proceeds received. The lean is subsequently measured as per the accounting policy applicable to
financial labilities. Currently the Company does not have any grant/assistance that qualifies for
such accounting treatment,

FOREIGN CURRENCIES

The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is also the functional currency of
the Company.

Transactions and Balances

Transactions in currencies other than the Company's functional currency are recognized at the
exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency at the closing exchange rate
prevailing as at the reporting date. Exchange rate differences arising on settlement or translation
of monetary items are recognized in profit and loss statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rate prevailing at the date of initial recognition (in case measured at historical cost) or at
the rate prevailing at the date when the fair value is determined (in case measured at fair value),
The gain/ loss on the change of fair value of item (i.e. translation differences on items whose fair
value or loss iz recognized on OCI [other comprehensive income) or profit or loss are also
recognized in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

Foreign exchange differences are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise
except for exchange difference on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under
construction for future productive use, which are included in the cost of those assets when they
are regarded as an adjustment to interest cost on those foreign currency borrowings.

7100
o



The Ugar Sugar Works Limited 82" Annual Report : 31-03-2022

Notes to Standalone Financial Statement for the Financial Year Ended 31" March 2022
NOTE C : CORPORATE INFORMATION, BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

(n) INVESTMENTS

(o)

The Company has measured its investments at Cost except for following:

{ij Investments in Mutual Fund are valued at fair market value using NAV as on 31" March
2022,

(iij Investment in Preference shares of Synergy Green Industries Ltd is valued at fair market
value using discounted cash flows.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Short Term Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the
statement of profit and loss of the year in which the related service is rendered.

Other Long Term Employee Benefits

The Company provides for the encashment of leave or leave with pay subject to certain rules, The
employees are entitled to accumulate leave for availment as well as encashment subject to the
rules. As per the regular past practice followed by the employees, it is not expected that the entire
accumulated leave shall be encashed or availed by the employees during the next twelve months
and accordingly the benefit is treated as long-term defined benefit. The liability is provided for
based on the mumber of days of unutilised leave at the Balance Sheet date on the basiz of an
independent actuarial valuation.

Post Employment Benefits
(i) Defined Contribution Plans

The eligible employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident
Fund, a defined contribution plan in which both the employees and the Company make
monthly contributions at a specified percentage of the covered employees’ salary. The
Company is maintaining separate trust for Provident Fund and recognises such contributicns
made to the trust as expense of the year in which the liability is incurred.

[ii) Defined Benefit Plans

The Company has an obligation towards Gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering
eligible employees. The plan provides for a lump sum payment to vested employees at
retirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount
equivalent to 15 days salary payable for each completed yvear of service. Vesting ocours upon
completion of five years of service. The plan is managed by a trust and the fund is invested
with Life Insurance Corporation of India under its Group Gratuity Scheme. The Company
makes annual contributions to Gratuity Fund and the Company recognises the liability for
Gratuity benefits payable in future based on an independent actuarial valuation.

(p)l BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Interest income eamed on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
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(q)

(x)

the borrowing cost eligible for capitalization. All other borrowing costs are recognized in profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.

INCOME TAX
Current income Tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
are those that are enacted at the reporting date,

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised either in other
comprehensive income or in eguity. Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in OCI or statement of profit and loss.

Deferred Tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable
income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and
liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method on temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in the financial
statement. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are accepted to apply when the
related deferred and income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses,
only if, it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary
differences and losses,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation
authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the Company has legally
enforeeable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and
gettle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent
that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case,
the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively

Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognised as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent
there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified
period. Buch asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT
credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that
the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognized for future
operating losses,

#7175
P>



The Ugar Sugar Works Limited 82" Annual Report : 31-03-2022

Notes to Standalone Financial Statement for the Financial Year Ended 31" March 2022
NOTE C : CORPORATE INFORMATION, BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

(=)

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The dizcount rate used
to determine the present value is a pretax rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognized as interest expense.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Contingent Liabilities are dizclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past events
but their existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or where any present
obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate
of the obligation cannot be made.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments and are initally measured at fair value. Transaction
casts that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and liabilities
lother than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to
or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or liabilities on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets
Initial Recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair walue through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset

Classification and subsequent measurement

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories ;
+  Debt instruments at amortized cost

e Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCT)

*  Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL)

+  Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
Debt instruments at amortized cost
A ‘debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest 'SPPI') on the principal amount outstanding.

£713Y
s



The Ugar Sugar Works Limited 82" Annual Report ; 31-03-2022

Notes to Standalone Financial Statement for the Financial Year Ended 31" March 2022
NOTE C : CORPORATE INFORMATION, BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate ('EIR') method. Amortized cost is calculated by talking into account
any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The
EIR amortisation is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss, The losses arising
from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies
to trade and other receivables.

Debt instruments at FVTPL

FVTPL iz a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the
criteria for categorisation as at amortised cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets
amortised cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FWTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so
reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as ‘accounting
mismatch').

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognised in the P&L.

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments
which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business
combination to which Ind AS 103 Business Combinations applies are classified as at FVTPL. For
all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present in other
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election
on an instrument by- instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is
irrevocable, If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair
value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCIL There is no
recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.,

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the Pé&L.

Investment in equity shares, compulsorily convertible debentures and compulsory convertible
preference shares of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures have been measured at cost less
impairment allowance, if any.

De- recognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognized [i.e. removed from the Company's balance sheet) when:

. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

+  The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed
an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party
under a "pass through ‘arrangement; and either:

a) The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

b) The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

eTrY
a




The Ugar Sugar Works Limited 82" Annual Report ; 31-03-2022

Notes to Standalone Financial Statement for the Financial Year Ended 31" March 2022
NOTE C : CORPORATE INFORMATION, BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and
rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks
and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise
the transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing involvement. In that case, the
Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability
are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.
Continuing involvernent that takes the form of a puarantes over the transferred asset is measured
at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of
consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measuremnent and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk
EXPOSUTE:

g) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans,
debt securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance

b) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

¢] Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that
result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers.

d] Loan commitments which are not measured as at F¥TPL
e¢) Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL

The Company follows 'simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables or contract revenue receivables, The application of simplified approach does not
require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss
allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company
determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for
impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a
subsequent period, credit gquality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising
impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which
results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash
shortfalls), discounted at the eriginal EIR. When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required to
consider:

=  All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call and
similar options) over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when
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the expected life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is
required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument.

*  Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their nominal value as reduced
by appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts. Estimated irrecoverable
amounts are based on the ageing of the receivables balance and historical experience.
Individual trade receivables are written off when management deems them not to be
collectable.

ECL impairment loss allowance jor reversal) recognised during the period is recognised as income
Jexpense in the statement of profit and loss, This amount is reflected under the head ‘other

expenses' in the profit and less. The balance sheet presentation for various financial instruments
iz described below:

Financial assets measured as at amortised cost and contractual revenue receivables:

ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in
the balance sheet, The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write—off
criteria, the Company does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

. Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts:ECL is presented as a provision in the
balance sheet, Le. as a liability,

+  Debt instruments measured at FVTOCIL: Since financial assets are already reflected at fair
value, impairment allowance is not further reduced from its value. Rather, ECL amount is
presented as 'accumulated impairment amount' in the OCI.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial
instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an
analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely
basis.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments
in an effective hedge, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value

and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction
costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings
including bank overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading
and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss,
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments
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entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held
for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains / losses attributable to changes in
own credit risk is recognized in OCI. These gains [ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L.
However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity, All other changes
in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. The Company has
not designated any finanecial liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans
and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and
losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the
EIR amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acgquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. This category
generally applies to borrowings.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial puarantes contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment
to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a
payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee
contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at
the higher of the amount of loss or allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind
AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative amortisation.

The Company on a contract by contract basis, elects to account for financial puarantee contracts,
as a financial instrument or as an insurance contract, as specified in Ind AS 109 of Financial
Instrument and Ind AS 104 on Insurance Contracts. For insurance contract, the Company
performs a liability adequacy test (Le. assesses the likelihood of any pay-out based on current
discounted estimates of future cash flows), and any deficiency is recognised in statement of profit
and loss,

Loans and receivables: Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. Loans and receivables are initially
recognized at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment.

De-recognition

A financial liability iz de -recognised when the oblipation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
maodified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de recognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new lability, The difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognized in the statement of profit and loss.
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Foreign exchange gains and losses

Financial liabilities denominated in a foreign currency are measured at amortized cost at the end
of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains and losses are determined based on the
amortized cost of the instruments and are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

The fair value of financial liabilities denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that
foreign currency and translated at the spot rate at the end of the reporting period. For financial
liabilities that are measured at fair value through profit or loss, the foreign exchange component
forms part of the fair value gains or losses and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.,

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid [combined) instrument that also includes a
non-derivative host contract — with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined
instrument vary in away similar to a standalone derivative. An embedded derivative causes some
or all of the cash flows that otherwise would be required by the contract to be modified according
to a specified interest rate, financial instrument price, commodity price, foreign exchange rate,
index of prices or rates, credit rating or credit index, or other variable, provided in the case of a
non-financial variable that the variable iz not specific to a party to the contract. Reassessment
only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the
cash flows that would otherwize be required or a reclassification of a financial asset out of the fair
value through profit or loss.

If the hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset within the scope of Ind AS 109, the
Company does not separate embedded derivatives. Hather, it applies the classification
requirements contained in Ind AS 109 to the entire hybrid contract. Derivatives embedded in all
other host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if their
economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts and the
host contracts are not held for trading or designated at fair value though profit or loss. These
embedded dervatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or
loss, unless designated as effective hedging instruments.

Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition.
After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity
instruments and financial liabilities., For financial assets which are debt instruments, a
reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those assets.
Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The Company's senior management
determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are
significant to the Company's operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in
the business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that
is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the
reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately
next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company does not restate any
previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
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intention to settle on a net basgis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.,
Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Company uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts to hedge
its foreign currency risks. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair
value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured
at fair value., Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as
financial liabilities when the fair value is negative,

The purchase contracts that meet the definition of a derivative under Ind AS 109 are recognised in
the statement of profit and loss. Commodity contracts that are entered into and continue to be
held for the purpose of the receipt or delivery of a non-financial item in accordance with the
Company's expected purchase, sale or usage requirements are held at cost.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit
or loss, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognizsed in OCI and later
reclassified to profit or loss when the hedge item affects profit or loss or treated as basis
adjustment if a hedged forecast transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a non-
financial asset or non=-financial liability.

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as:

#+  Fair value hedges when hedging the exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognised
asset or liability or an unrecognised firm commitment

* Cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure to variability in cash flows that is either
attributable to a particular risk associated with a recognised asset or liability or a highly
probable forecast transaction or the foreign currency risk in an unrecognised firm
commitment

*  Hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation

At the inception of a hedge relationship, the Company formally designates and documents the
hedge relationship to which the Company wishes to apply hedge accounting and the risk
management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge. The documentation includes the
Company's risk management objective and strategy for undertaking hedge, the hedging /
economic relationship, the hedged item or transaction, the nature of the risk being hedged, hedge
ratio and how the entity will assess the effectiveness of changes in the hedging instrument's fair
value in offsetting the exposure to changes in the hedged item's fair value or cash flows
attributable to the hedged risk. Such hedges are expected to be highly effective in achieving
offsetting changes in fair value or cash flows and are assessed on an ongoing basis to determine
that they actually have been highly effective throughout the financial reporting perieds for which
they were designated.

Hedges that meet the strict criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for, as described below:

i} Fair value hedges

The change in the fair value of a hedging instrument is recognised in the statement of profit
and loss as finance costs, The change in the fair value of the hedged item attributable to the
risk hedged is recorded as part of the carrying value of the hedged item and is also recognised
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(t)

(u)

ii)

iii)

in the statement of profit and less as finance costs. For fair value hedges relating to items
carried at amortised cost, any adjustment to carrying value iz amortised through profit or loss
over the remaining term of the hedge using the EIR method. EIR ameortisation may begin as
soon as an adjustment exists and no later than when the hedged item ceases to be adjusted
for changes in its fair value attributable to the risk being hedged.

If the hedged item iz derecognised, the unamortised fair value is recognised immediately in
profit or loss, When an unrecognised firm commitment is designated as a hedged itemn, the
subsequent cumulative change in the fair value of the firm commitment atiributable to the
hedged risk is recognised as an asset or liability with a corresponding gain or loss recognised
in profit and loss.

Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recognised in OCI in the
cash flow hedge reserve, while any ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the
statemment of profit and loss. The forward currency contracts are used as hedges of its
exposure to foreign currency risk in forecast transactions and firm commitments, as well as
forward commeoedity contracts for its exposure to velatility in the commodity prices. The
ineffective portion relating to foreign currency contracts is recognised in finance costs and the
ineffective portion relating to commodity contracts is recognised in other income or expenses.
Amounts recognised as OCI are transferred to profit or loss when the hedged transaction
affects profit or loss, such as when the hedged financial income or financial expense is
recognised or when a forecast sale occurs. When the hedged item is the cost of a non-financial
asset or non-financial liability, the amounts recognised as OCI are transferred to the initial
cartying amount of the non-financial asset or Hability, If the hedging instrument expires or is
sold, terminated or exercised without replacement or rollover [as part of the hedging strategy),
or if its designation as a hedge is revoked, or when the hedge no longer meets the criteria for
hedge accounting, any cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI remains
separately in equity until the forecast transaction ocours or the foreign currency firm
commitment is met.

Foreign exchange forward contract

While the Company entered into other foreign exchange forwards contract with the intention
of reducing the foreign exchange risk of expected sales and purchases, these other contract.

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

Mon-current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered
highly probable. They are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs
to sell. Non-current assets are not depreciated or amortised while they are classified as held for

sale.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Derivative financial instruments such as forward contracts, option contracts and cross currency
swaps, to hedge its foreign currency risks are initially recognised at fair value on the date a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at their fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period when they arise.
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(v}

(W)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes
cash on hand, bank overdraft, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value.

EARNINGS / (LOSS] PER SHARE

Basic earnings  (loss] per share are calculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) for the year
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year are
adjusted for any bonus shares, share splits or reverse splits issued during the year and also after
the balance sheet date but before the date the financial statements are approved by the board of
directors. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings / (loss) per share, the net profit / (loss)
for the year attributable to eguity share holders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for bonus shares,
share splits or reverse splits as appropriate. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for
the proceeds receivable, had the shares been issued at fair value. Dilutive potential equity shares
are deemed converted as of the beginning of the year, unless issued at a later date.

BEGMENT REPORTING

The Company’s Segment predominantly based on Supgarcane based produce and allied activities,
The Operational Segments constitute of Sugar, Industrial Alcohol, Potable Alcohol, Co -

Generation and Petroleum products Sale. As regards to Geographical S8egments , the segments are
located at Ugarkhurd and Jewargi. Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with
the internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM).

The Management Committes monitors the operating results of its business units separately for the
purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance management., Segment
performance is evaluated based on profit or loss and is measured consistently with the profit and
loss of standalone statements.

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies

adopted by the Company, with the fellowing additional policies for segment reporting:

i) Inter segment revenue has been accounted for based on the transaction price agreed to
between segments which is primarily market led.

(ii] Segment Revenue, Segment Expenses, Segment Assets and Segment Liabilities have been
identified to segments on reasonable basis of their relationship to the operating activities of
the segment from the internal reporting system.

([iii) Gains/losases from transactions in commodity futures, which are ultimately settled net,
with /without taking delivery, are recorded as ‘Other revenues’ under the Sugar segment.

(iii] Revenue, Expenses, Asscts and Liabilities, which relate to the enterprise as a whole and are
not allocable to segments on a reasonable basis, has been included under “Unallocated™.
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(¥} REBEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Research Costs are expensed as incurred. Expenditure on Research is considered as cost for
valuation of inventory and expenditure related to capital asset is grouped with property plant and
equipment under appropriate head and depreciation is provided at the applicable rate. The
Company will recognize development expenditure as intangible assets when the company can
demonsirate:

=  The technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that the asset will be available
for use or sale

+  [Its intention to complete and its ability and intention to use or sell the asset
*  How the asset will generate future economic benefits

*  The availability of resources to complete the asset

*+  The ability to measure reliably the expenditure during development

Following initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset, the asset is carried at
cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation of the
asset begins when development is complete and the asset is available for use. It is amortised on a
straight line basis over the period of expected future benefit from the related project, ie., the
estimated usceful life. Amortisation is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. During the
period of development, the asset is tested for impairment annually.

BUEBSIDIES RECEIVED

Subsidies received towards specific fixed assets are reduced from gross book walue of the
concerned fixed assets. Subsidies received relating to revenue expenditure is deducted from
related expense,

(aa) CONSOLIDATION OF ACCOUNTS

Ugar Theatre Pvt. Ltd. is a Subsidiary company. hence consolidation of accounts as per the
provizsions of Ind AS 110 and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, iz considered.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTSE AND EEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Company's accounting policies, which are described in Note No. C-2, the
Management of the Company are required to malee judgements, estimates and assumptions about
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that
are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates. The estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or
in the peried of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies :

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations, that the
Management has made in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies and that
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements.
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Key sources of estimation uncertainty:

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estitmation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial

year.
Impairment of property, plant and equipment

Determining whether property, plant and equipment are impaired reguires an estimation of the
value in use of the cash-generating unit. The value in usze caleulation requires the management to
estimate the future cash flows expected to arise from the cash-generating unit and a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate present value, When the actual future cash flows are less than
expected, a material impairment loss may arise.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Company reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment at the end of
each reporting period. During the current year, the management has determined that no changes
are required to the useful lives of assets.
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Particulars

Financial Year Financial Year

31" March 2022 31" March 2021

Note D: Other Information

1

Contingent Liabilities not provided for
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts

a. Excise Duty [ Service Tax, Liability Disputed

b, Income Tax, Liability Disputed

. Sales Tax, Liability Disputed

d. "Corporate Guarantees given to the Bankers for loans
given to the Harvesting & Transport Contractors -
(The due date for repayment of the loans shall be
12 months from the first disbursement).”

e. Bank Guarantee
In relation to matters mentioned in peint no a, b and c
above the Company has filed appeals before appropriate
appellate authorities. Future cash outflow, if any, in respect
of the following matters are determinable only on receipt of
judgments/decisions pending at various stages before the
appellate authorities. The matters in which the
management is not certain that same would be resolved in
favor of the Company, has been adequately provided.
Further, in relation to certain matters mentioned in point b,
the Company has received the demand notice
from the Authority and the appeal is vet to be filed by the
Company.

Commitments

a. Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed ',
on capital account
Other Committment

b. Uncalled Capital pertaining to investments*

The Company is subscriber to the memorandum

[50% share capital) of the "USW Spirits Pvt. Ltd"}
incorporated on 17" Feb, 2021). However, the
allotment of shares is pending till 31 March 2022. USW
Spirits Pvt. Ltd has not made any call in respect of said
subscription of shares.

Value of imports calculated on CIF basis

Machinery Spares
Expenditure in foreign currency
a. Travelling
Eamning per share
a. Profit after tax as per the Profit & Loss Account
b. Weighted average of No. of Shares
c. Basic and Diluted Earning per share of Nominal

Value of Rs.1/- each

395.26
957.34
20.14

&,500.00
1,000.00

820.30

0.50

3.28

4,332.34
1,125.00

3.85

395.26
199.59
20.14

7, 900,00
1,000.00

824,96

0.50

1,705.25
1,125.00

1.52
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Financial Year Financial Year
21“March 2022 3I1%¥ March 2021

Particulars

Note D: Other Information

&  Future Minimum Lease Rentals in respect of Buildings
a, Given on lease

i. Receivable within one year 11.12 8.41

ii. Receivable between one year and five years 35.69 8.37

ifi. Receivable after five years 14.71 24,36
b. Taken on lease

i. Payable within one year 21.72 36,93

ii. Payable between one year and five years - 20.80

iii. Payable after five years - -
The Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind A3
116 Leases to short-term leases of all assets that have a lease term of
12 months or less and leases for which the underlying asset is of low
value. The leaze payments associated with these leazes are
recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

T Value of Imported and Indigenous Raw Material Consumed
and percentage thereof to total consumption
a. WValue
Imported - -
Indigenous 93,955.51 74,242.21

b. Percentage
Imported -
Indigenous LO0% T00%

&  Value of Raw Material Consumed in Note B-27 includes
additional cane price relating to earlier season/s - -

9  Sepment Reporting
I. Primary Segment Information [Business Segments)

Eevenue

External Operating Income
Sugar (Including Export Incentive on Sale of Sugar) 94,601.16 730112
Electricity 4.866.03 4,.438.00
Petrol Pump 4,769.59 4,065.69
Industrial Alcohol 5,732.47 5,940, 94
Potable Alcohol 20,189.65 20,050.72
Total 1,30,158.90 1,11,796.47

Inter-segment Sales
Sugar 16,969.98 12,911.65
Electricity 11,889.40 8,822.05
Industrial Alcohol 2,484 .49 2,089.50
Total 31,343.8T7 23,823.20
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(Amount in REs. Lakhs)

Particulars

Financial Year Financial Year
21“March 2022 3I1%¥ March 2021

Note D: Other Information

Total Revenue
Sugar
Electricity
Petrol Pump
Industrial Alcohol
Potable Alcohol
Total

Segment Reporting
II Primary Segment Information(Business Segments)
Segment Results (Gross)

Sugar

Electricity

Petrol Pump
Industrial Alcohol
Potable Alcohol
Total

Less: Unallocated Corporate Expenses
Operating Profit

Less:

Finance Costs

Other Income

Profit from Ordinary Activities
Exceptional Items

Profit before tax

9  Segment Reporting

Il. Primary Segment Information (Business Segments)

Segment Assets

Sugar

Electricity

Petrol Pump

Industrial Alcohol

Potable Alcohol

Bubtotal

Add: Unallocated Corporate Assets
Total

Segment Liabilities

Sugar

Electricity

Petrol Pump

Industrial Aleohol

Potable Alcohol

Subtotal

Add: Unallocated Corporate Liabilities
Total

1,11,571.14 90,212.77
16,755.43 13,260.05
4,769.59 4,065.69
8,216.96 8,030.44
20,189.65 20,050,72
1,61,502.77 1,35,619.67
10187.73 5335.21
2548.66 2924.87
69.26 87.62
698.28 542,88
(50.88) 409,69
13,453.05 9,300.27
4,686.22 3,764.07
8,766.83 5,536.20
4,353.85 4,261.31
(223.14) (585.19)
4,636.12 1,860.08
4,636.12 1,860.08
83,407.05 73,099.53
8,562.34 6,226.90
98,56 6754
16,162.09 2,083.10
2,560.54 3,479.10
1,10,790.58 84,956.17
5,439.10 4,252.53
1,16,229.68 89,208.70
31,638.68 20,181.97
686.36 530.22

4.05 3.50

1,149 26 102 .28
385.70 57943
33,864.05 21,397.40
70,300.79 59,871.13
1,04,164.84 81,268.53
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(Amount in REs. Lakhs)

Particulars

Financial Year Financial Year
21“March 2022 3I1%¥ March 2021

Note D: Other Information

Capital Expenditure

Sugar 339.71 122 68
Electricity 5.76 8.91
Industrial Alecohol 10,768.49 250.30
Fotable Alcohal 0.07 5745
Unallocated 65.92 49 44
11,179.95 488.78
Segment Reporting
IV Primary Segment Information (Business Segments)
Depreciation and Amortisation
Sugar 684.93 748.56
Electricity 276.43 299 .30
Petrol Pump 0.07 Q.02
Industrial Alcohol f86. 74 7367
Potable Alcohol 11.85 8.90
Unallocated 107.18 111.32
Total 1,147.20 1,241.77
Non-cash expenses other than depreciation
Sugar - -
Electricity - -
Petrol Pump- - -
Industrial Alcohol - -
Potable Alcohol - -
Total - -

¥V The Company does not have any Secondary Reportable
Segments.

V1 Significant Accounting Policies relating to Segment Reporting

&

b.

Business Segments are determined on the basis of the goods
manufactured and in accordance with Ind AS 1048,

Inter-segment transfers are recorded at cost except for own
generated Bagasse and Molasses, cost of which is
unascertainable and which are recorded at Net Realisable
Value.

Segment report is prepared in conformity with accounting
policies adopted for preparing and presenting financial
statements.

"Information about major customers

Revenues [net of indirect taxes) for the year ended March 31,
2022 includes revenues aggregating to approximately
R=.30723.37 Lakhs (March 31, 2021 — Rs.30920.20 Lakhs)
from Company’s 5 large customers.”
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Financial Year Financial Year
21“March 2022 3I1%¥ March 2021

Particulars

Note D: Other Information (Contd...)
13 Disclosure with respect to IND AS-19

The Company has implemented Revised Accounting Standard -
IND AS 19 on Employee Benefits and made the provisions
accordingly. The disclosure as per revized IND AS-19 are
produced below:

a. Gratuity

In accordance with the applicable laws, the Company
provides for gratuity, a defined retirement plan (Gratuity Plan)
covering all staff, workers and officers. The Gratuity Plan
provides for, at retirement or termination of employment, an
amount based on the respective employee's last drawn salary
and the years of employment with the Company. The
Company provides the gratuity benefit through annual
contributions to a Gratuity Trust which in turn mainly
contributes to Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for
this purpose. Under this plan, the settlement obligation
remains with the Gratuity Trust. LIC administers the plan
and determines the contribution premium required to be paid
by the Trust, The Company has also obtained an independent
actuarial valuation of the Trust's Assets and Liabilities, and
accordingly, the difference has been provided by the
Company. The gratuity liability has been paid by the
Company in case of employees, who left during the current
period.

Defined Contribution Plan:
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognizsed
and charged off for the vear are as under:
Employer's contribution to Superantnuation Fund 30.00 32,06
Employer's contribution to Pension Scheme 151.17 154.93

Defined Benefit Plan:
The Employecs’ Gratuity Fund Scheme managed by Life

Insurance Corporation of India is a defined benefit plan.

I. Changes in present value of obligations (PVO):

PVO at the beginning of the period 3,157.72 3,114.32
Interest Cost 202.34 204,11
Current Service Cost 140.49 138.31

Past Service Cost [ non vested cost )
Past Service Cost | vested cost | - -

Benefits Paid (275.47) (312.42)
Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligation 123.47) 13.40
PVO at the end of the period 3,201.61 3,157.72
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Financial Year Financial Year
21“March 2022 3I1%¥ March 2021

Particulars

Note D: Other Information (Contd...)

I Interest Expenses
Interest Cost 202.34 204,11

IIT Fair Vale of Plan Assets

Fair value of Plan Assets at the beginning 1,736.28 1,692.36
Interest Income 116.81 114,62
IV  MNet Liability at beginning of period
PVO at beginning of period 3,157.72 3,114.32
Fair Value of the Assets at beginning report 1,736.28 1,692.36
Net Liability at the beginning of period 1,421.44 1,421.96
¥V Net Interest
Interest Expenses 202.34 204,11
Interest Income (116.81) (114.62)
Net Interest 85.53 89.49
VI Actual Return on Plan Assets 119.97 106,21
Interest income included above 116.81 114,62
Return on plan assets excluding interest income 3.16 -8.41

VII Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligation
Due to Demographic Assumption - -
Due to Financial Assumption (84.62) 43.15

Due to Experience 61.16 {29.74)
Total Actuarial (Gain)/Loss 123.46) 13.41
VIII Fair Value of Plan Asszets

Opening Fair Value of Flan Asset 1,736.28 1,692.36
Adjustment to the opening fund - -

Return on Plan Assets excl. interest income 3.16 (8.41)
Interest Income 116.81 114 62
Contributions by Employer 21.25 20,00
Contributions by Employee - -

Benefits Paid (36.97) (112.28)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end 1,870.53 1,736.28

[X Past Service Cost Recognised
Past Service Cost={non vested benefits)
Past Service Cost-| vested benefits) - -
Average remaining future service till vesting of the benefit.
Recognised past service cost -non vested benefits
Recognised past service cost - vested benefits - -
Unrecognized Past Service Cost-non vested benefits
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Financial Year Financial Year
21“March 2022 3I1%¥ March 2021

Particulars

Note D: Other Information (Contd...)

X Amount to be recognised in the Balance Sheet
and Profit and Loss Account.

PVO at end of period 3,201.61 3,157.72

Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period 1,870.53 1,736.28

MNet Asset/(Liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet 1,331.08 1,421.44
¥l Expense recognised in the statement of P& L Afc,

Current Service Cost 140.49 138.31

Net Interest 85.53 89.49

Past Service Cost={non vested benefits)

Past Service Cost-| vested benefits)

Curtailment Effect

Settlement Effect

Unrecognized Past Service Cost -non vested benefits

Expense recognised in the statement of P& L A/c. 226.02 227.79
XII Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognised for the period (23.47) 13.40

Asset limit effect - -

Return on Plan Assets excluding net interest (3.15) 842

Unrecognised Actuarial (Gain) /Loss from

previous period - -

Total Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognised in (OCI) (26.62) 21.82
XIII Movements in the Liability recognised in Balance Sheet.

Opening Net Liability (1,421.44) (1,421.96)

Adjustment to opening balance - -

Expenses as above (226.02) (227.79)

Benefits Paid by Company 238.51 200.14

Contribution paid 51.25 20.00

Other Comprehensive Income({0CI) 26.62 -21.82

Closing Net Liability (1,331.08) 1,421.44]
KIV Schedule ITT of The Companies Act 2013

Current Liability 1,331.08 1,421.44
XV Projected Service Cost 31 March 2022 131.28 131.27

Unrecognised Actuarial (Gain)/Loss from
previous period

Average remaining future service till vesting
of the benefit

©



The Ugar Sugar Works Limited 82" Annual Report : 31-03-2022

Notes to Financial Statements for the Financial Year Ended 31-03-2022
[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Financial Year Financial Year
Particulars 31%March 2022 31 March 2021

Note D: Other Information (Contd...)

W1 Asszet Information Total Amotint
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Gratuity Fund(LIC of India) 1,870.53 1,736.28

Debt Security(Gvt. Bond)
Equity Securities -Corporate debt securities
Other Insurance contracts

Property
Total itemized Assets 1,870.53 1,736.28
XVl Assumptions as at:
Mortality
Interest / Discount Rate T.10% 6. 70%
Rate of increase in compensation 6.00% &, 00%
Rate of return (expected) on plan assets 6.70% &. D05
Expected average remaining service (In Years) E.43 10.62

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in
actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and
demand in the employment market. The above information is
certified by the actuary,

b. Provident Fund
[. Changes in Present Value of expected interest rate short fall.
Present value of expected interest rate shortfall as at the

beginning of the period 8140.22 7.901.34
Acquisition Adjustment -

Interest Cost 506.30 511.40
Past Service Cost 0 8.38
Current Service Cost 24280 215.89

Curtailment Cost/(Credit)
Settlement Cost/(Credit)

Benefits Paid (1166.96) (979.48)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligations. (104.25) (72.19)
Present value of expected interest rate shortfall

as at the end of the period. 8175.30 8, 140,22

I Changes in Fair Value of plan assets.

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period. 8221.15 7,0951.16
Acquisition Adjustment.
Interest Income 534.41 536.09
Contributions

Amount transferred to cover shortfall
Amount paid on settlement

Ty
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[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Financial Year Financial Year
21“March 2022 3I1%¥ March 2021

Particulars

Note D: Other Information (Contd...)

b. Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on plan assets 237.38 97.43
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period. 8503.22 5,221.15

I Actuarial Gain/Loss recognised.
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss for the period-obligation 8175.30 8, 140,22
Actuarial (Gain) /Loss for the period-plan assets 8503.22 8,221.15
Total (Gain) /Loss for the period a27.92 80,93
Actuarial (Gain)fLoss recognised in the period. 327.92 80,93

Unrecognised actuarial Gain/Loss at the of period.

I¥ The amount to be recognised in the Balance Sheet.
Present value of expected interest rate shortfall as
at the end of the period. - -
Fair value of the plan assets at the end of the period.

(Surplus - -
Account) 221.08 180.52
Surplus/ (Deficit) 49.82 80.93
Unrecognised actuarial (Gain)/Loss - -
Net asset/(liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet. 49 82 80,93

¥V Amount recognised in Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income
Opening amount recognised in OCI outside profit & loss

account (13.53) 2252
Remeasurement for the period -Obligation (Gain)/Loss 10.63 82.05
Remeasurement for the period -Plan Assets(Gain)/Loss [237.38) -B7.43
Total remeasurement cost/(credit) for the period
recognized in OCI (226.75) -15.37
Closing amount recognised in OCI outside profit &

loss account (240.28) 714

VI Expenses recognised in the statement of profit & loss
Current Service Cost 242.80 215.89
Acquisition (Gain)/Loss
Past service cost
Met Interest (Income] fExpense (28.11) -24.69
Curtailment (Gain)/Loss
Settlemnent (Gain) /Loss
Met periodic benefit cost recognised in the statement of
profit & loss at the end of the period. 214.69 191.20
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[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Financial Year Financial Year
Particulars 31%March 2022 31 March 2021

Note D: Other Information (Contd...)

VII Total Expenses recognised in the Statement Of Profit & Loss
Expenses recognised in the statement of Profit &

Loss with with respect to expected interest rate shortfall 214.69 191.20
Expense relating to the contributions made by

the employer 242.80 215.89
Total (Income) /expense at the end of period, (28.11) (24.69)

VIII Assumptions as at;

Mortality

Interest/Discount Rate 7.10% &, FO%
Interest rate declared by EPFO for the period. 8.10% 8.50%
Yield Spread 1.50% 1.50%
Expected Rate of Return on plan asset 6.70% &, B0%
Expected average remaining working lives of employees 19.01 15.71
(in years)
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Note D: Other Information (Contd...)

Disclosure of Related Parties & Related Party Transactions @

I Related party over which control exists
i Ugar Theatres Pvt. Ltd.,

Nature of relationship
.o Bubsidiary (100%)

O Names of the related parties with whom transactions were carried out during the year
and description of relatienship

1 Eey Management Personnel [KMP) Designation

I
m

iv

Shri. Niraj Shishir Shirgackar
Shri. Chandan Sanjeev Shirgackar
Bhri.Shrikanta V.Bhat

Shri. Tushar V.Deshpande

... Managing Director (MD)
.. Managing Director (MD)
.. Manager Finance
.. Company Secretary

2 Relatives of Key Management Personnel
Name of the transacting related party Nature of relationship
I Shri. Shishir Suresh Shirgankar .. Father of MD=-5hri Niraj 5. Shirgackar
I Sou. Savita Shishir Shirgaokar .. Mother of MD=-Shri.Niraj 5. Shirgaokar
ili Sou. Asawari Niraj Shirgaokar .. Wife of MD=Shri. Niraj 5. Shirgackar
iv  Shri. Arjun Niraj Shirgaockar .. Son of MD-Shri. Nirgj 5. Shirgaokar
v Kum. Anjini Niraj Shirgackar ... Daughter of MD-5hri. Niraj 5. Shirgaokar
vi Smt. Radhika Sanjeev Shirgackar ... Mother of MD-Shri.Chandan 3. Shirgackar
vii  Sou. Geetali Chandan Shirgaockar .. Wife of MD-8hri, Chandan 3. Shirgaokar
vili Kum. Swara Chandan Shirgackar .. Danghter of MD=8hri. Chandan 5. Shirgaokar
ix Shri. Sohan Sanjeev Shirgaokar .. Director & Brother of MD=Shri.Chandan 5. Shirgaokar
®  Souw. Gouri Sohan Shirgackar .. Wife of Director-8hri. Sohan 5. Shirgackar.
xi  Sanjeev Suresh Shirgackar-HUF .. Smt.Radhika 5. Shirgackar is the Mother of MD
Shri. Chandan 5. Shirgaokar
xi Gyanshree Enterpreises .. dmt.Radhika 5. Shirgackar is the Properitor and

Mother of MD Shri. Chandan 5. Shirgackar

T aan
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3 Enterprises over which KMP or Relatives of KMP are able to exercise significant influence
Name of the related party Nature of relationship

i 5. B. Reshellers Pvt. Ltd. ... Bhri.R.V.Shirgackar-Brother of Director, Shri. P.V,
Shirgackar-Director, Shri. Shishir Shirgackar Chairmen,
Shri.Niraj Shirgaokar-MD, Shri.Chandan Shirgaokar
MD, Shri.Sachin Shirgackar and
Shri. Schan Shirgackar are the Directors.

i Sangli Fabricators Pyt Lid ... 2hrl. Shishir Shirgackar-Chairmat, Shri.Chandan
Shirgaokar-MD, Shri.Sachin Shirgackar & Shri. Sohan
3. Shirgackar-Director's are Designated Partners.

11  Tara Tiles Pvt Ltd. ... Chairman Shri.Shishir Shirgackar, Director
Shri. P. V. Shirgackar, Shri. Sachin E. Shirgackar and
Sohan 8. Shirgaokar are Directors.

iv  Ugar Pipe Industries Pvt. Ltd. ... Chairman Shri. Shishir 5. Shirgackar,
MD~= Shri. Chandan 5. Shirgaokar, and Director
Shri. P.V.Shirgackar are Director,

v  D.M. Shirgackar Enterprises (LLP) Pvt. Ltd. ... Chairman Shri. Shishir 8. Shirgackar,
MD-Shri.Chandan . Shirgaokar,
Director Shri. Sohan S, Shirgarokar and
Emt. Radhikar 8. Shirgackar arc the Partners,

vi Shishir Shirgackar Enterprises (LLF) Pvt. Ltd. ... Chairman Shri. Shishir s. Shirgackar, MD-Shri. Niraj
5. Shirgackar, Wife of Chairman and Mother of MD
Mrs. Savita 8. Shirgackar and wife of MD Mrs. Asawari
M. Shirgaokar are the Designated Partners.

vii Suresh Shirgackar Enterprises (LLP) Pvt. Ltd. ... Chairman Shri. Shishir 8. Shirgackar, MD-Shri.Niraj
3. Shirgackar, Director Shri. Sohan 5. Shirgaokar,
Mother of Director & MD Smt. Radhikar 5. Shirgaockar,
Wife of MD Mrs. Geetali C. Shirgaokar and Wife of
Director Shri.Sohan 5. Shirgackar Mrs, Gauri Sohan
Shirgackar are the Designated Partners,

viii Sanjeev Shirgaokar Enterprises (LLF) Pvt. Ltd. ... MD=Bhri.Chandan 5. Shirgackar,
Director Shri. Sohan 5. Shirgackar and Mother of both
Smt. Radhika 8. Shirgackar is Designated Partners.

ix V. 3S. Shirgackar Enterprises (LLF) oo Bhrl.RE.V.Shirgaokar-Brother of Director,
Shri.P.V.Shirgackar-Director, Shri.Sachin R.
Shirgackar, Mra. Smita P. Shirgaockar is the Wife of
Director P.V.8hirgaokar and Mrs. Laxmi 8. Shirgaokar is
the wife of Bachin E. Shirgackar are the Directors.

x  Prafulla Shirgaokar Enterprises (LLF} ... Bhri.R.V.Shirgackar-Brother of Director, Shri.P.V.
Shirgackar- Director, Mrs. Smita P. Shirgackar iz the
Wife of Director Shri. P.V.Shirgaokar are the Directors.

xi  Synergy Green Industries Ltd, ... Chairman=8hri, Shishir §. Shirgackar, MD=5hri.
Chandan 5. Shirgackar, Directors Shri.Sachin R.
Shirgaokar, Shri.Sohan 5. Shirgaokar and Dr, M.R.Desai
are Directors.
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Disclosure of Related Parties & Related Party Transactions for the period ended on 31.03.2022
[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Sr.

Mo,

Mature of
Transaction

Subsidiary
Companies

Key Management
Personnel

Relatives of KMP

Related Parties
referred to in
3 above

Total

2021-22 3020-21

2021-22 2030-21

2021-22 2020-21

2021-32 2020-21

2021-22 202021

Remuneration Paid

(incl Commission) —_ — | 585,27 571.83 —_ —_ —_ — | 58527 57183
2| Bitting Fees Paid —_ —_ —_ —_ 4,05 270 —_— —_ 4.05 270
3| Purchase of Plant &
Machinery & Spares — — — — — — | 47779 304 4] | 47779 304.4]
4 | Sales = Others
Consultancy —_ —_ —_ —_ —_ —_ 7.14 4.42 T.14 4.42
5| Exempted Deposits
From Directors — — | 250,00 250,00 40,00 1]1.98 — — | 290.00 261,98
6 | Deposits Refunded/
Paid —_ —_ 150,00 —_ —_ —_ —_ — | 150.00 —_
7 | Interest Paid — — 11.77 764 3.80 2.91 — — 15.57 10.55
& | Dividend Received —_— —_— - —_— —_— —_— —_— —_— —_—
9 | Dividend Paid —_ —_ 1.89 0.90 6.91 3.35 56.28 25.97 65.08 30.22
10 | Warehousing
Charges / Rent Paid | 2.51 2.51 — —| 4418 4416 — — 4667 46,67
11| Advance in the
nature of
reimburaement — — 6187 797 — — — — Al 8T 797
12 | Advance adjusted
against
reimbursement,
Repaid — — 23.04 89.30 — — — — 23.04 9.30
13 | Outstanding
Balances as on
31.03.2022 —_ —_
Payables Cr 2.57 1.64 1.69 1.14 — 0.29 B.64 — 12.90 3.07
Receivables Dr —_ —_ 0.40 .52 0.86 0.86 29,17 7.38 30.43 B.76
Total 5.08 4.15 935.93 999.30| 99.78 66.25 | 579.02 432.18 1,619.81 1,501.88
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Ratios Analysis
8.| Ratios Famulae Ended Ended |Deviation Reason for variance (where
No. 31" March [31° March| (%) change is more than 25%)
2022 2021
1 |Current Current Asset/ 1.02 1.03 (0.97) “
Ratio Current liabilities
2 | Debt- Total Debt/Equity 5.30 6.98 |(24.07) |*
Equity Ratio
3 |Debt Service | Earning before 0.60 0.64 -6.47 *
Coverage Interest, Tax,
Ratia Depreciation f
(Interest+Principal)
4 |Return on | Net Income)/ 0.43 024 81.63 Current year ratio is increased due
Equity Ratio | Average to increase in the Profit for the
Shareholder Equity Current yvear,
53 |Inventory Revenue from 61.62 63.60 [3.11) .
Turnover opetation/Average
Ratio Inventory { (Closing
Inventory+Opening
Inventory) / 2}

6 |Trade Total Sales/Average | 16.51 31.62 | (47.TH) Trade receivables turnover has
Raceivables | Accounts been decreased on account not
Turnover Receivable better collection even though
Katio {Closing Accounts increased in the sales

Receivable+Opening
Accounts
Receivable) / 2}

T | Trade Met Credit 5.98 4.26 40,29 [mprovement in trade payable
Payable purchases/Average turnover ratio is attributable to
Turnover account payable higher credit purchases on the one
Ratio hand and lower average trade

payable on the other hand
indicating quicker payment of dues
to creditors,

8 |Net Capital |Net annual sales/ 63.88 3725 T1.49 Majorly due to significant increase
Turnover Shareholders in sales compared to previous year.
Ratio Equity

9 | Net Profit (Met profit Margin 0.04 0.02 |1114.31 More remmunerative sales mix with
Ratio Revenue-Cost)/ the share of sugar segment revenue

Revenue being higher has contributed to
10 |Return on | EBIT/Capital S
Capital employed 0,35 .39 =7.99 *
Employed
11 |Return on 3.54 4.77 | =25.6T7 Mainly due to increase in the

*Variance is less than 25%
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12 The amount due to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined in "The Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have been
identified on the basis of information available with the Company. The disclosures relating to Micro
and Small enterprises asat31-03-2022:

8.No. Description

31-03-2022
Rs. Lakhs

31-03-2021
R=s. Lakhs

i  Principal amount remaining unpaid to such suppliers as

at the year end. 81.03 19.66

ii. Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to the suppliers
as at the year end. - -

iii. Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with
the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
appointed day during the period. - -

iv.  Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment (which have been paid, but beyond the
appointed day, during the year), but without adding the
interest specified under the Act. -

v. Amount of interest accrued during the year and remaining
unpaid at the year end. -

0.06

0.06

vi, Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding
years, until such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprizses. - -

13. Disclosure reguired as per clause 32 of the Listing Agreement:

Investiments
In Equity

5l. MName of the Company Loans & Advances
No. Amount Maximum

In Equity

outstanding
as at
31.03.2022

Balance
Outstanding
during the year

Shares amount
outstanding as
at 31,/03,/2022

Shares amount
outstanding as
at 31/03/2021

Subsidiary

i Ugar Theatres Pvt. Ltd. 2.57

2.57

48.68

48.68

Note:

i. There are no loans and advances in the nature of loans to firms [ companies in which Directors of the

Company are interested.
14. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
14.1 Capital Management:

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard their ability to continue as a going
concern, so that they can continue to provide returng for shareholdera and benefits for other
stakeholders and maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to
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maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may issue new shares or sell assets to reduce
debt. The capital structure of the Company consists of debt and total equity of the Company.

The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual operating plans and
long-term product and other strategic investment plans. The funding requirements are met through
equity and borrowings. The Company’s policy is aimed at combination of short-term and long-term
borrowings. The Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of total debt to equity ratio and
maturity profile of the overall debt portfolio of the Company.

14.1 Categories of financial instruments:
[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars Carrying Amount Fair Value
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2022 2021 2022 2021

FINANCIAL ABSETS
Fair value through Profit and Loss
Account (FVTPL)
Investments 356.21 J61.08 356.21 J61.08
Amortizsed Cost
Investments 50,45 589,45 29,45 59.45
MNon=-Current Assets
Security Deposzit 64.66 6466 B4.66 64,66
Loans and advances 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50
Current Assets
Trade receivable BETR.45 4927.65 B878.45 4027.65
Caszh in hand 40.84 15.12 40,84 15.12
Balance with banks in current account SY7.94 520,90 S77.94 220,90
Bank balances other than abowve 146.39 128.69 146.39 128.69
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Accrued Interest On Bank Deposits 27.24 6.01 27.24 6.01
Amortised cost
MNon=Current Liabilities
Borrowing 12,410.12 703843 12,410.12 703843
Current liabilities
Short-term Borrowing 51,558.21 48 .377.71 51,558.21 43,937.90
Trade and other payables 23,169.03 11,746.69 23,169.03 11,746.69
Other Financial Liabilities 6,918.94 6,398 16 6,918,944 10,837,953

@




The Ugar Sugar Works Limited 82" Annual Report ; 31-03-2022

Notes to Financial Statements for the Financial Year Ended 31-03-2022
NOTE D : Other Information [contd...]

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

The fair value of Trade Payables, Trade Receivables, Cash and Cash Equivalents, Other Bank
Balances, Accrued interest and short term borrowings are reasonable approximation of fair value due
to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

14.2 Fair Value Measurement

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the
financial instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at
amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an
indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified
itz financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the Ind A8 113 — Fair Value
Measurement.

14.3 Financial Risk management framework

The Company is exposed primarily to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk which may adversely
impact the fair value of its financial instruments. The Company assesses the unpredictability of the
financial environment and seeks to mitigate potential adverse effects on the financial performance of
the Company.

Market Risk:

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices.

Inventory Price Risk

The Company is exposed to the movement in price of principle finished product i.e. Sugar. Price of
sugarcane is fixed by government. Generally, sugar production is carried out during sugarcane
harvesting peried from November to March. Sugar is sold throughout the year which exposes the sugar
inventory to the movement in price. Company monitors the sugar price on daily basis and formulates
the sales strategy to achieve maximum realisation.

Intereat Rate Risk

Fluctuation in fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument because of changes in market
interest rate gives rise to interest rate risk. Almost all borrowings of the Company have fixed interest
rate and therefore the risk of interest rate change is not material to the Company.

Credit Risk:

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counter party failure to repay or service debt
according to the contractual terms or obligations. Credit risk encompasses of both, the direct risk of
default and the risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentration of risks. Credit risk is
controlled analysing credit limits and creditworthiness of customers on a continuous basis to whom
the credit has been granted after obtaining necessary approvals for credit. Outstanding customer
receivables are regularly monitored. The Company maintains its cash and cash equivalents and
deposits with banks having good reputation and high quality credit ratings,

In addition, the Company is exposed to credit risk in relation to deposits related to lease premises.
These deposits are not past due or impaired.
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Liguidity Risk:

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligations. The objective of
liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensure that funds are available for
usze as per requirements. The Company manages liguidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves,
banking facilities by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the
maturity profiles of financial assets and labilities,

Maturity of financial azsets and liabilities:

The following tables analyses the Company's financial liabilities with agreed repayment periods and
companies cxpected maturity for its financial assets. In case of financial liabilities, the amount
disclosed in the tables below are contractual undiscounted cash flows based on the earliest date on
which the Company can be required to pay and in case of financial assets, the table has been drawn up
based on the undiscounted contractual maturities of the financial assets including interest that will be
earned on those assets:

jAmount in Rs. Lakhs)

31" March 2022
Particulars Less than 3 3toé 6 month to | Between 1 (More than 2 Total

months months 1 year and 2 year VEears Mar 2022
Financial Assets
Non = derivative
Non-Current Assets
Investments 415.65 415.65
Security Deposit - 64.66 6,66
Loans and advances 3.50 3.50
Current Assets
Trade receivable 8,522.09 221.43 76,24 58.69 BETH.45
Cash in hand 40854 40, 84
Balance with banks
in current account 577.94 STT.94
Bank balances other
than abowe 43.69 - - 102,70 146.39
Accrued Interest On
Bank Deposita 27.24 - - - - 27.24
Financial Liabilities
Non-Current
Liabilities
Long term Borrowing 3934.21 B475.91 12410.12
Current liabilities
Short-term Borrowing 48251.71 1092.84 2213.66 51558.21
Trade Payablc 21140.08 1128.35 161.94 22430.37
Other Financial
Liabilitics 6918.94 6918.94
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(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

March 31, 2021
Particulars Less than 3 3to 6 6 month to | Between 1 |More than 2 Total
months months 1 year and 2 year Years Mar 2021
Financial Assets
Mon = derivative
Non=-Current Assets
Investments 420,52 420,52
Security Deposit - 64,66 64,66
Loans and advanced 3.50 3.50
Current Assets
Trade receivable 4618.62 141.13 147.23 20,67 44927.65
Cash in hand 15.12 1512
Balance with hanks
in current account 520,90 520,90
Bank balances
other than above 30.68 - - 958.01 128.69
Accrued Interest
On Bank Deposits 6.01 - - - - &.01
Financial Liabilities
Mon-Current
Liabilities
Borrowing 2831.48 4206,96 7,038,444
Current liabilities
Short-term
Borrowing 80,38 80.37 138.93 48078.03 48377.71
Trade Pa}fahle 11320.10 34 .50 182.14 11536.74
Other Financial
Liahilities 639816 6398.16

15. Taxesonincomse
The major components of Income Tax Expense for the year ended March 2022 and March 2021 are:

(i) Statement of Profit or Loss
(Amount in Ks. Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2022| March 31, 2021
Current Tax 1,271.91 JO09.18
MAT Credit entitlement for earlier year (952.36) -
Deferred Tax {15.77) {154.35)
Total Income Tax Expense 303.78 154.83
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[ii) Other Comprehensive Income

[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Deferred Tax relating to Net Gainf/{Loss) on re-measurement

of defined benefit plans (9.30) 7.63
(iii) Movement of deferred tax (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
31-03-2022
Particulars Opening Recognised in | Recognised in Closing
Balance profit and (Loss) OcCI Balance
Tax effect of items constituting
deferred tax liabilities
Property, Plant and Equipment (1886.78) 35.38 [1851.40)
Subtotal of Deferred Tax
Liabilities (1886.7T8) 35.38 — (1851.40)
Tax effect of items constituting
deferred tax assets
Provisions 179.38 T.66 - 187.04
Other Items 794.18 (27.28) (9.30) 757.60
Subtotal of Deferred Tax Asset 973.56 19.62 (9.30) O44.64
Net Deferred Tax Asset/f
[Liabilities) (913.22) 15.76 (9.30) [906.T6)
{Amount in Rs. Lakhs|
31-03-2021
Particulars Opening Recognised in | Recognised in Closing
Balance profit and (Loss) 0OCI Balance

Tax effect of items constituting
deferred tax liabilities
Property, Plant and Equipment (1907.38) 20,60 — [1886.78)
Subtotal of Deferred Tax
Liabilities (1907.38) 20.60 - (1886.78)
Tax effect of items constituting
deferred tax assets
Provisions 177.27 2.11 - 179.38
Other [tems 654.91 131.64 7.63 794,18
Subtotal of Deferred Tax Asset 832,18 133.75 7.63 973.56
MNet Deferred Tax Asset/
(Liabilities) (1075.20) 154.35 7.63 (913.22)
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Notes to Financial Statements for the Financial Year Ended 31-03-2022

NOTE D : Other Information [contd...]

(v} The reconciliation of estimated income tax expense at Indian Statutory income tax rate to income
tax expense reported in Statement of Profit or Loss is as follows

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Profit before tax 4636.12 1860.08
Indian statutory income tax rate 34.94% 34.94%
Expected tax expenses 1619.86 649,91
Tax Effect of adjustments to reconcile expected income tax expenses
to reported income tax expense
Effect of carried forward losaes as per IT Act, (347.95) (649.91)
Tax rate difference on book profit as per Minimum Alternative Tax 1271.91 309.18
Tax Expenses accounted as no effect of Timing difference on
MAT liability (15.77) (154.35)
Others(net) - -

Total tax expense 1256.14 154.83

16. The company formed CSR committee as constituted pursuant to Companies Act 2013, During the year
under review, the Company has spent of Rs.26.53 Lakhs.

17. Note related to the impact of COVID-19 in business ;
The Government took adequate steps to ensure uninterrupted crushing operation of the sugar mills
and the Company has successfully completed its crushing operation of the sugar season 2021-22,
The Company entered into activity of manufacturing Sanitizer during previous financial year,
The Company has considered the possible rizk that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-
19 on the carrying amounts of assets including inventories, receivables and other financial and non-
financial assets, for which the Company has used the principles of prudence in applying judgments,
estimates and assumptions as well as the internal / external information available up to the date of
approval of these Standalone financial statements and the same does not have any material impact on

these Standalone financial statements.

The impact of COVID-19 on the Company's financial statements may differ from that estimated as at
the date of approval of these Standalone financial statements. The Company will continue to closely
monitor any material changes to future economic conditions.

18. Nomination & Remuneration Committes and Board of Directors approved additional Performance
Incentive of 3% to Mr. Chandan 8. Shirgaokar splendid performance of Ugar Unit and setting up of 1
phase of 200 KLPD in record time of Ethanol Plant w.e.f. 1-4-202]1 for the remaining period of
appointment i.e. upto 31-03-2024 and Rs.3,00,000/- per Non Executive Director and independent
Directors for the Financial Year 2021-22 as Commission, subject to the approval of General Body.

19, Figures of the previous yvear have been regrouped [/ rearranged [ recast where necessary,

Az per our separate report of even date,
For M/s Kirtane & Pandit LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 105215W /W100057

Parag Pansare
Partner

Memb, No. 117309

Place : Pune
Date : 23=05=220022

Niraj 8. Shirgaokar

Chandan 8. Bhirgaokar
MD (DIN-00254525)

MD {DIN-00208200)

Tushar V. Deshpande

Company Secretary
[ACE - 45586]

Shrikanta V. Bhat
Manager-Finance
[ACA-222060)

Place : Regd. office Sangli
Date : 23-05-2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To

The Members of

The Ugar Sugar Works Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of The Ugar Sugar Works
Limited (hercinafter referred to as the *Holding Company®), and its subsidiary Ugar Theater Private
limited [Holding Company and its subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”) which comprise the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements including a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “The Consolidated Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the Consolidated state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the
Consoclidated profit and total comprehensive income, Consolidated changes in eguity and its
Consoclidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consclidated financial statements under the
provisionz of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
regponsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to MNote D-18 fo the Financial Statements, regarding additional performance
incentive of 3% to a Managing Director and Rs. 3,00,000 to each Non-Executive Director and
Independent Directors of the Holding Company respectively for the year 2021-22 which is approved by
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors, is subject to approval of the
Shareholders of the Company.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.

ISPy
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Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon; we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter
below, our description of how our Audit addressed the matter is provided in that context. We have
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

8r.
No.

Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed in the andit

1"

Contingent Liability

The Holding Company iz involved in
direct and indirect tax litigations of
Es. 1,486.74 Lakhs. The Company has
also provided Corporate guarantee of
Rs. 6,500 Lakhs to the Bankers for
Harvesting and Transportation Loan.

Whether the liability is recognized or
disclosed as a contingent liability is
inherently judgmental and dependent
on assumptions and assessment. We
placed specific focus on the judgments
in respect to these demands against the
Holding Company. Determining the
amount, if any, to be recognized or
disclosed in the financial statements, is
inherently subjective. Therefore, it is
considered to be a key audit matter.

[Refer Mote D (1) to Consolidated
Financial Statements)

WValuation of Bugar Inventory

Manufacturing of Sugar is complex
process which leads to generation of
certain joint products and by products
which are used for generation of other
products, sold in the market az well as
used as input in the manufacturing of
Sugar. The waluation requires use of
management’s judgments and
assumptions regarding elimination of
inter-divisional profits, allocation of
costs  of production between  joint
products based on their relative sales
value and net realisable value [NRV) of
different products which is further
dependent upon the market conditions,
minimum  selling prices, subsequent
inventory sale data, current sale prices,

Our procedures included, but were not limited to, the

following:

. Obtained an understanding from the
management with respect to process and controls
followed by the Helding Company for
identification and monitoring of significant
developments in relation to the litigations,
including completeness thereof,

*  Obtained the list of litigations from the =
management and reviewed their assessment of
the likelihood of outflow of economic resources
being probable, possible or remote in respect of
the litigations.

. Assessed management’s discussions held with
their legal consultants and understanding
precedents in similar cases.,

We verified the appropriateness of the accounting
policies, disclosures related to provisions for sub
judice matters and details of contingent liabilities
in notes D(1) (B), ¢ and [d] respectively in the
Consolidated financial statements

We applied the following audit procedures in this area,
among others, to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence:

* Evaluated the accounting policy of sugar
inventory in terms of relevant accounting
standard;

. Tested the design, implementation and operating
effectiveness of the Holding Company's key
controls over computation of cost of sugar
inventory for each sugar mill;

. Assessed the appropriateness of the principles
used in the valuation of Inventory and analyzed
the reasonableness of significant judgments/
assumptions used by the management in their
valuation models along with their consistency
hased on historical findustrial data trends such
as sugar recovery rates, generation of Molasses
and Bagasse,
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[ ST,
No.

Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed in the andit

notifications /press releases from the
government authorities, technical
estimates of expected recovery of final
products being produced and
incremental cost of products
manufactured wusing joint products,
These assumptions are subject to
inherent uncertainties since they are
likely to be influenced by nature and
economic facters including
uncertainties that may affect the
industry on the whole

Owing to the significance of the carrying

Tested the cost sheet data of both Sugar Plant. We
assessed the adequacy of the method wused,
relevance and reliability of data and the formula
applied for determining the cost of sugar
inventory. This included the basis of allocation of
cost to by=-products based on Net Realizable Value
(NEV). In addition, we assessed the impact of
notifications/ orders of the regulators on cost of
sugar inventory., For cost of conversion, we
assessed the impaect of variability in seasonal
factors including number of Sugarcane crushing
days and recovery of sugar from cane.

Attended the Physical Inventory verification for

value of Sugar inventories (REs.
65,651.46 Lakhs), the complexities
discussed above and the fact that any
changes in the management's
judgement or assumptions is likely to
have a significant impact on the
ascertainment of carrying wvalues of
inventorics, we have considered this
area as a key audit matter.

the year ended 31st March 2022 and performed
test counts at both the Sugar Plant.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Corporate Governance, Business Responsibility
Report and Sharcholder’s Information, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereson.

Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report,
Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information is expected to be made available to us after the
date of this Auditor’s Report, hence our opinion is based on Consolidated Financial Statements only.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conchision thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. When we read Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Corporate Governance and Business
Responsibility Report, Shareholder’s Information, if we conclude that there is a Material Misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with Governance.

Management's Responsibility for the Consclidated Financial S8tatements

The Helding Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5] of the Act with respect to the preparation of these consclidated financial statements in
term of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 that give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position, consolidated financial performance, consolidated total comprehensive income,
consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the Ind AS
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
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specified under section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in
Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reamsonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of
consolidated financial statement by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid,

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of Group to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in Group are responsible for overseeing
financial reporting process of the Group.

Aunditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the cconomic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and asscss the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a bazis for our opinion. The rizk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i} of the Act, we

are also responsible for expressing our opindion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

*  Ewvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are bazed on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.
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. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consclidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

*  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the Consclidated Financial
Statements. We are respongible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the
financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements,

Materiality iz the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Conseolidated Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider
guantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
Consolidated Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information of a subsidiary company
whose financial statement includes total assets of Rs. 169.36 Lakhs as at March 31,2022, total revenue
of Rs. 3.85 Lakhs and net cash cutflows amounting to Rs.0.59 Lakhs for the year ended on that date
respectively, as considered in the consolidated financial statements,

The consolidated financial statements also include the Group's share of Net Profit after tax of Rs.1.55
Lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2022, These financial statements and other financial information
have been audited by other auditor whose report have been furnished to us by the Management and
our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in o far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of this subsidiary, and our report in terms of sub-sections (3] and (11)
of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary, is based solely on the report
of the other auditor.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the
work done and the report of the other auditor.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As reguired by Section 143(3) of the Act, bazed on our audit and on the consideration of the report
of the other auditor on separate financial statements and the other financial information of
subsidiary company, referred in other matter paragraph above, we report, to the extent applicable
that:
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a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of aforesaid consolidated
financial statements.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept far as it appears from our examination of
those books and report of other auditor.

. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including
Other Comprehensive Income, the Consoclidated Statement of Cash Flow and Consoclidated
Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant
books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of consolidated financial
statements.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the
Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of Holding Company as
on March 31, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding company, and
the report of the statutory auditor of its subsidiary company, none of the directors of the
Group is disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A" which iz based on auditor’s report of the Holding Company and Subsidiary
Company. Our report expresses an unmeodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of internal financial controls over financial reporting report of the Holding
company and subsidiary company.,

2. With respect to the other matiers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and based on the consideration of report of other statutory auditor of the
subsidiary, the manageral remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2022 has been paid [
provided by the Holding Company, its subsidiary to their directors in accordance with the
provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act, except as stated in Note No. D-18 of the
financial statements read with the Emphasis of Matter paragraph in the report.The Ministry of
Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) which are required to be
commented upon by us.

3. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Fules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

I. The Group has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
consolidated financial statements — Reference for the same is given in Notes to consolidated
financial statements.

II. The Group did not have any long=term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;

IlI. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding company and its subsidiary company.
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With respect to clause (g} of Rule 11 of the Companies [{Audit and Auditors) Eules, 2014,
as amended

a.

The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any
other person(s) or entitylies), including foreign entitice (*Intermediaries®), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or inwest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

Management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (*Funding Parties®), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
aecurity or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has caused
us believe that the representations under sub—clause (a) and (b) contain any material
mis-statement,

The final dividend paid by the Holding Company during the year in respect for the
previous year is in accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act 2013 to the extent
it applies to payment of dividend

As stated in note 45to the consolidated financial statements, the Board of Directors of the
Company have proposed final dividend for the year which is subject to the approval of the
members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The dividend declared is in accordance
with section 123 of the Act to the extent it applies to declaration of dividend.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year iz in accordance with the provisions
of section 197 of the Act.

2. With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(xxd) and 4 of the Companies [(Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”/ “CARO") issued by the Central Government in terms of Section
143{11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor's report, according to the information and
explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us for the Company and
entities included in the consolidated financial statements of the Company, to which reporting
under CARO is applicable, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in these
CARO reports.

For Hirtane & Pandit LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 105215W /W L00057
Parag Pansare
Partner
Memberzship No.: 117309
Pune, May 23, 2022 UDIN: 22117309AJMLLV9636
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1({f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’ section
of our report to the Members of THE UGAR SUGAR WORKS LIMITED of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i)
of Bub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company as of and for the
year ended March 31, 2022, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
THE UGAR SUGAR WORKS LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as *Holding Company™) and its aubsidiary
company as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the Holding Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its subsidiary company are responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal
control atated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial REeporting
izsued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective
company’s policies, the safegpuarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Holding Company, its Subsidiary Company, based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial REeporting
(the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on
Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditor in terms of their report referred to in the other matter paragraph below, iz sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting with reference to these consoclidated financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of consolidated
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financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of consclidated financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of the Management and directors of
the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the consolidated financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to these consolidated
financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the rizk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and based on the consideration of the explanations given
to us, other auditor referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, the Holding Company and its
subsidiary company, which are companies incorporated in India, has, in all material aspects, an
adegquate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31 2022 except that there is scope for
improvement in certain areas which require strengthening of controls established by the Haolding
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. We have considered these weaknesses identified in determining the nature,
timing and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2022 consolidated financial
statements of the Group, and these weaknesses do not affect our opinion on the consoclidated financial
statements of the Holding company.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial
statements of the Holding company, in so far as relates to one subsidiary company, which is a company
incorporated in India, is based solely on the corresponding reports of the auditor of such companies
incorporated in India.

For Kirtane & Pandit LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.105215W/W100057

Parag Pansare
Partner
Membership No.: 117309
Pune, May23, 2022 UDIN: 22117309AJMLLV9636
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2022
(Amount in E=s. Lakhs)

Ref. to As At As At
Notes 31~ March 2022 31" March 2021

Particulars

ASSETS
MNorn=current Assets
Tangible Assets

Property, plant and equipment 1A 11,867.63 12,833.05
Capital wotle in progress 1A 11,222.81 259.61
Investment property 1B T.12 756
Intangible Asscts
Other Intangible assets 2 2.52 2.80
Financial assets
Non = Current Investments 3A 366.97 371.85
Non = Current Loans & Advances a8 3.50 3.50
Other non-current assets 6 81213 326,10
Current Assels
Inventories 7 T6,948.56 63,511.28
Financial Assets
Trade receivables 2] 8,887 .46 4,933,893
Cash and cash equivalents 9A 624.26 542,09
Bank balances other than above aB 146.39 128.69
Other current financial assets 5 145.01 12580
Current Tax Assets (Net) 10 231.49 100.78
Other current assets 11 5,298.96 6,195, 70
Total 1,16,364.81 89,342.74
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 12 1,125.00 1,125.00
Other Equity 13
Share Premium 13A 1,575.00 1,575.00
Retained Earnings 13A T,077.33 2,9609.45
Other Reserves 13A 2,391.60 2,.391.60
Other Comprehensive Income 13B 7.31 (11.06)
Non=-current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 144 12,410.12 703843
Long Term Provisions 134 ae4.41 371,76

@
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82" Annual Report : 31-03-2022

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2022

(Amount in E=s. Lakhs)

cul Ref. to As At As At
Fartl Notes 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 16B 926.76 934.26
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings 148 51,558.21 48,.377.69
Trade payables 17A
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small enterprizses 81.03 19.66
Total cutstanding dues other than micro
enterprizes and small enterprises 22,349.34 11,517.06
Other payables 17B
Total cutstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small enterprizes -
Total cutstanding dues other than micro
enterprises and small enterprizses T3B.66 213.09
Other financial liabilities 18 6,922.74 6,398.20
Provisions 15B 1,367.22 1,459.31
Other current liabilities 19 T, 470,08 4,963.29
Total 1,16,364.81 B89,342.74
See accompanying notes forming part of the
AtoD
financial statements
As per our separate report of even date.
For M/s Kirtane & Pandit LLP Niraj 8. Shirgackar Chandan S. okar

Chartered Accountants
Firm Hegn. No. 105215W /W100057

Parag Pansare

Partner
Memb, No. 117309

Place : Pune
Date : 23=05=2022

MD (DIN-O0254525)

Shrikanta V. Bhat
Manager=Finance
[ACA-222060)

Place : Regd. office Sangli
Date : 23-05-2022

MD (DIN-00208200)

Tushar V. Deshpande

Company Secretary
[ACSE - 45586]
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Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ending 31" March 2022
(Amount in E=s. Lakhs)

Ref. to  For the year ended For the year ended
Notes 31" March 2022 31" March 2021

Particulars

Continuing Operations

I Revenue From Operations 20 1,30,158.90 1,11,796.48
o Other Income 21 224.47 586.52
IIT Total Income ([+II) 1,30,383.37 1,12,383.00
IV Expenses
(a) Cost of materials consumed 224 98,413.84 Fro72.52
(b} Other Manufacturing Expenses 22B 3,195.97 221992
i) Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 23 4,670.84 3,930.52
id) Changes in inventories of finished goods,
Stock-in-Trade and work-in-progress 24 (13,653.24) {4,320.56)
le] Employee benefits expenses 25 7.843.89 6,949, 56
iff Finance costs 26 4,353.84 4,261.32
lg) Excise Duty on Goods Sold 16,412.94 16,245.12
(h) Depreciation and amortization expense 27 1,148.05 1,242 .62
(i} Other expenses 28 3,360.40 2,421.85
Total expenses (IV) 1,25,746.53 1,10,522.87
V' Profit/{loss) before exceptional items and tax
from continuing operations 4,636.84 1,860.13
V1 Exceptional l[tems -
Frofit/(loss) before tax from continuing operations 4,636.84 1,860.13
Tax expense:
{1} Current tax 16A 1,272.16 309,44
{2) MAT Credit entitlement for current year
(3) MAT Credit entitlement for earlier year (952.36)
4) Deferred tax 16 A (15.80) {154.37)
Profit/(Loss) for the period 4,332.84 1,705.06

Other Comprehensive Income

A.  Other Comprehensive Income to be reclassified
to profit or loss in subsequent periods
(i) Ttems that will be reclassified to profit or loas - -
(i) Income tax relating to items that will be
reclassified to profit or loss - -
Net Other Comprehensive Income to be
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods - -

r1ecy
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The Ugar Sugar Works Limited 82" Annual Report : 31-03-2022

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ending 31" March 2022
(Amount in E=s. Lakhs)

1 Ref. to  For the year ended For the year ended
Parti Notes 31" March 2022 31" March 2021

E. Other Comprehensive Income not to be
reclasgified to profit or loss in subsequent periods

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 26.84 (21.60)
(i) Income tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to profit or loss 164 [B.47) (7.68)
Net Other Comprehensive Income not to be
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods 18.37 (29.28)
Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax) 1837 (25.28)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (net of tax) 4,351.21 1,675.78

Earnings per share (Nominal Value per share Rs, 1)
Basic computed on the basis of profit 3.85 1.52
Diluted computed on the basis of profit 3.85 1.52

As per our separate report of even date.

For M/s Kirtane & Pandit LLP Niraj 8. Shirgaokar Chandan 8. Shirgaokar
Chartered Accountants MD (DIN-DO254525) MD (DIN-DO208:200)
Firm Regn. No. 105215W /W100057

Shrikanta V. Bhat Tushar V. Deshpande
Parag Pansare Manager-Finance Company Secretary
Partner [ACA=222060) [ACS = 45586]

Memb. No. 117309

Place : Regd. office Sangli
Place : Pune Date @ 23=-05=2022
Date : 23-05-2022
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82" Annual Report : 31-03-2022

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows For The Year Ended 31" March 2022
(Amount in Es. Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended For the year ended

31" March 2022 31" March 2021
A, Net profit before tax and extraordinary items 4,636.84 1.860.13
Adjustment for:
Depreciation and amortization expense 1,148.06 1.242.62
Provision for Doubtful Debts Bad debts and
Sundry Advances 143.74 6.03
Bad debts and Sundry Advances Written off 144,57 21.67
Losa/Gain on Disposal { Adjustment of PPE 34.83 15.49
Finance Costs 4.353.86 4. 261.30
Unrealised Loss on Units and Preference Shares 7.91 4.62
Investment Income 113.62) 167.94)
Operating profit before working capital changes 10,455.59 F343.92
Decrease/ (Increase) in trade receivables,
advances and other assets (3,703.61) [2,975.16)
Decrease/{Increase) in Inventories (13,437.27) {4, 734.61)
Increase/[Decrease) in trade payvables, provisions
and other lahilities 16,326.45 (7 455.68)
Cash Generated from operations 9.641.16 (7,825.53)
Direct Tax paid (Net of Refund) {340.97) 48.95
Cash flow before extraordinary items , . [7, f76.58]
Extraordinary items - -
Met cash from Operating activities 9,300.19 (7, 776.58)
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and squipment (13,154.35) fBI0.92)
Purchase / Sale of Investments - {1.004)
Advance Given for Investment - (5.75)
Interest and Dividend received 21.23 67.12
Net cash from investing activities (13,133.12) {550.59)
C. Cash flow from financing activities -
Interest paid {#.412.13) %, 189.16)
Proceeds / [Repayment) from long term borrowings (net) 5,371.69 4,855.23
Proceeds / (Repayment) from short term borrowings (net) 3,180.53 318,13
Dividend Paid {225.00) [112.50)
Net cash from Financing activities 3,915.09 787170
D. Netincrease/(decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents [A+B+C) 82.16 [455.47)
E. Opening Cash and Cash equivalents 542.10 L9497 .56
F. Closing Cash and Cash equivalents 624.26 542,09

Notes to Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flow Statermment has been prepared under indirect method as setoutin Ind AS 7.

1

2 Purchase of property, plant and equipment includes movement in Capital Work in Progress and Capital Advances
3 Figurea for the previous year have been regrouped where neceasary.

Az per our separate report of even date,
For M/s Kirtane & Pandit LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 105215W /W100057

Niraj 5. Shirgaokar
MD (DIN-00254525)

Chandan 8. Shirgackar
MD [DIN-00208200)

Bhrikanta V. Bhat Tushar V. Deshpande

Parag Pansare Manager-Finance Company Secretary
Partner (ACA=222060) [ACS - 45586
Memb. No. 117309

Flace : Pune Place : Regd. office Sangli

Date : 23-05-2022 Date ; 23-05-2022
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The Ugar Sugar Works Limited

82" Annual Report : 31-03-2022

Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31" March, 2022

1BE. Investment Property

(Amount in Es. Lakhs)

Particulars Amount
Cost
Balance as on 31 March 2020 29,82
Additions (subsequent expenditure) during 01 April 2020 to 31 March 2021 -
Balance as on 31 March 2021 29.82
Additions (subsequent expenditure) during 01 April 2021 to 31 March 2022 -
Balance as on 31 March 2022 29,82
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as on 31 March 2020 21.78
Depreciation charge for the year ended 31 March 2021 0.48
Impairment for the year ended 31 March 2021 -
Balance as on 31 March 2021 22,26
Depreciation charge for the year ended 31 March 2022 0.44
Impairment for the year ended 31 March 2022 -
Balance as on 31 March 2022 22.70
Net Book Value
Az at 31.03.2020 2.04
Az at 31.03.2021 T7.56
Ag at 31.03.2022 7.12

Note No. 2 Intangible Assets

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Computer
Particulars PP
Cost
Balance as on 31 March 2020 203.53
Additions during 01 April 2020 to 31 March 2021 2.07
Adjustment /Disposals during 01 April 2020 to 31 March 2021
Balance as on 31 March 2021 205.60
Additions during 01 April 2021 to 31 March 2022 0.63
Adjustment/Disposals during 01 April 2021 to 31 March 2022 -
Balance as on 31 March 2022 206.23
Accumulated Amortizsation and impairment
Balance as on 31 March 2020 198.26
Ameortisation during 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021 4.54
Impairment during 1 April 2020 to 31 March 2021 -
Balance as on 31 March 2021 202.80
Amortisation during 1| April 2021 to 31 March 2022 0.91
Impairment during 01 April 2021 to 31 March 2022 -
Balance as on 31 March 2022 203.71
Net Book Value
As at 31.03.2020 2,27
As at 31.03,2021 2.80
As at 31.03.2022 2.52
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82" Annual Report : 31-03-2022

Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31" March, 2022

Note No. 3A : Non Current Investments

[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars

As on

As on

31" March 2022 31" March 2021

Investments at Fair Value through Profit and Loss

&. Investment in Mutual Funds
42634.70 (40,837.91) Units of Rs. 10 each of

UTI Balanced Fund (At NAV) 14.95 12,52
b. Investment in Preference Shares
i) 4,75,000 (4,75,000) 10% Cumulative Redeemable
Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each of
Synergy Green Industries Ltd. (At Fair Value) 341.25 JF48.56
Investments at Cost
a. Investment in Unquoted Preference Shares
(i 10,00,000 (10,00,000) 8% Cumulative Redeemable
Preference Shares of Bs. 10 each of
Ugar Quality Packaging Ltd. 100.00 100,00
b. Investment in Unguoted Equity Shares
i) 2,27,500 (2,27,500) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each
of Ugar Quality Packaging Pvt. Ltd. 22.75 2275
(if) 2,750 (3,750) Shares of Rs. 10 each of
SBangli Urban Co-operative Bank Litd. 5.00 5.00
(iii) 30 (30) Shares of Rs. 50 each of
Dombivali Nagari Sahakari Bank 0.02 Q.02
Sub-Total 27.77 27.77
Advance against Purchase of Bhares
(i) Dombivali Nagari Sahakari Bank 5.75 5.75
Sub-Total 5.75 575
Provision for diminution in value of investments (122.75) (122.75)
Total 366.97 371.85
Apgregate book value of quoted Investments 14.95 12.52
Aggregate market value of quoted Investments 14.95 12.52
Aggregate value of unquoted Investments 469.02 476.33
Apgregate amount of impairment in the value of investment (122.75) (122.75)

Note No. 4A : Non Current Loans & Advances

(Amount in B=. Lakhs)

Ag on As on
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Advance to Trusts - Babukaka Shirgackar Tech., Edu. Trust 3.50 3.50
Total 3.50 3.50

FTETY
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The Ugar Sugar Works Limited

82" Annual Report : 31-03-2022

Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31" March, 2022

Note No. 5 : Other Current Financial Assets

[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

As on As on
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Accrued Interest on Bank Deposits & Advances 27.24 6,01
Security deposits with Government Authorities 23.00 335,02
Security Deposits other than Government Authorities 64.77 64,77
Considered Doubtful Deposit 28.00 28.00 |
Bub-Total o2. 77T Q2. 77
Less: Provision for Doubtful Deposit 28.00 28.00 |
Bub-Total 64.7T 64.77
Total 145.01 125.80

Note No. 6 : Other Non Current Financial Assets

[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars

As on

As on

31" March 2022 31" March 2021

Long Term Receivables (Unsecured, Considered Good)

Indirect Tax Receivable (Paid under protest) 21.74 42,45
Capital Advance Paid to Others 590.39 283.55
Tax Paid in Advance - a.10

Total 612.13 326.10

Note No. 7 = Inventories
(Refer Note C (i) of Significant Accounting Policies)

[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

A= on Az on

Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Raw material

Crop in Progress 39.05 22.02

Other Raw Material 95.07 123.92
Work in Progress (at cost)

Sugar in Process 376.68 -

Molasses in process 39.47 -
Finished Goods

Sugar, Molasses and Spirit T3,426.29 61,237.87

Bagasse- Own 1,374.83 956.60
Btock in Trade

Petroleum Products TH.43 64.39
Stores, Spare Parts and Others 1,520.74 1,106.48

Total 76,948.56 63,511.28
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82" Annual Report : 31-03-2022

Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31" March, 2022

Note No. 8 : Trade Receivables

[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars

As on

As on
31" March 2022 31" March 2021

Trade Receivable

Considered Good B,BET.46 4,933.93
Which have significant increase in credit risk (Doubtful) - 125,57

Total B,BBT.46 5,059.50

Less : Provision for Doubtful debts - 12557

Total Trade Receivables 8,B8T.46 4,933.93

Balance as at 31" March 2022

[Amount in Rs, Lakhs)

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due

date of payment

Less than
|6 months

& months
= 1 year

1-2
years

2-3
years

More than
3 years

Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables = %

considered good

(ii) Undisputed Trade Reccivables —
which have significant increase in
credit risk

(iiif) Undisputed Trade Receivables —
credit impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—
considered good

(v} Disputed Trade Receivables —
which hawve significant increaze
in credit risk

[vi) Disputed Trade Receivables —
credit impaired

8,531.10

221.43

Th.24

34.37

24,31

8,BBT7.46

Total

8,531.10

221.43

76.24

34.37

24.31

B,BET.46
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The Ugar Sugar Works Limited 82" Annual Report : 31-03-2022
Notes to Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31" March, 2022

Balance as at 31" March 2021 {Amount in Rs, Lakhs)

Outstanding for following periods from due
Total
date of payment
Particulars
Less than|6 months 12 2-3 |More than|
{6 months |- 1 year years years | 3 years
(i} Undisputed Trade receivables —
congidered good 4,624,90 141,13 147.23 1.15 19.52 ( 4,933,93
(ii} Undisputed Trade Receivables —
which have significant increase
in credit risk - - - - 125.57 125.57
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables —
credit impaired - - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables—
considered good - - - - - -
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables —
which have significant increase
in credit risk - - - - - -
[wi) Disputed Trade Receivables —
credit impaired - - - - - -
Total 4,624.90| 141.13 | 147.23 1.15| 145.09 | 5,059.50
Less : Provizion for Doubtful debts - - - - 12557 125.57
Total Trade Receivables 4,624.90| 141.13 | 147.23 1.15 19.52 | 4,933.93
Note No. 9A : Cash & Cash Equivalents [Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
As on As on
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Cash in Hand 40.84 15.12
Balances with banks in Current Accounts 583.42 526.97
Total 624.26 542.09
Note No. 9B : Bank balances other than above [Amount in Ra. Lakhs)
As on As on
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Unclaimed Dividend Account 43.69 3068
Balances in Term Deposits :
- For Issue of bank guarantees 102,70 98.01
Total 146.39 128.69
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Note No. 10 : Current Tax Assets (Net) [Amount in Rs, Lakhs)

A= on As on
31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Advance Payment of Taxes 2,887.04 2,366.79
MAT Credit Receivable 296,44 407.24 |
Bub-Total 3,7T83.48 2,774.03
Less : Tax Provision [3,551.99) (2,673.25)
Total 231.49 100.78

Note No. 11 : Other Current Assets |Amount in Rs, Lakhas)

Particulars 81° Mareh 2022 31" March 2021
Balances with Government Authorities 206.76 162,23
Advances to Cultivators and Cane-Growers
Considered Good 1,423.35 1,379.70
Considered Doubtfil 504.52 357.01

Sub-Total 1,927.87 1,736.71 -
Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances (204.52) (357.01}
Sub-Total 1,423.35 1,379.70 |
Advances to Employees 143.62 88.85
Advances for Capital Goods & Spares 2,720.22 58,55
Advances for Materials & Services 377.80 79.91
Advances for Others 269.31 75.86
Sub-Total 3,510,95 303.17 -
Subsidy Receivable from Government - 3,765.92
Prepaid expenses 157.90 03.60
Interest Subvention - Receivable from Banks - 491.08
Total 5,298.96 6,195.70

Note No. 12 : S8hare Capital
Authorised S8hare Capital

(Amounts in Rs. Lakhs)

uity Shares
Particulars H{fq Y Amount
in Rs.
At 31 March 2021 2,000.00 2,000.00
Increase during the year - -
(Decrease) during the year - -
At 31 March 2022 2,000.00 2,000.00
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During the year there has not been any change in the Authorised Share Capital of Equity Shares.

Terms [ Rights attached to the Equity Shares

(il The Company has only one class of equity shares of face value of Re. 1. Each holder of equity
share is entitled to one vote per share. Dividend recommended by the Board iz subject to
approval of the shareholders in ensuing General Meeting

(ii} Im the event of liquidation of the Company the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive
remaining assets of the Company , after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution
will be in proportion of number of equity shares held by the shareholders

Issued Equity Capital (Amounts in s, Lakhs)
Particulars No. Amount in Rs.

Equity shares of Es. 1 each issued, subscribed and fully paid up

At 31 March 2021 1,125.00 1,125.00

[ncrease during the year - -

(Decrease) during the year - -

At 31 March 2022 1,125.00 1,125.00

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

(Amounts in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars 31" March 2022 31 March 2021
SB Reshellers Private Limited 197.04 197.04
Percentage Holding in the class 17.51 17.51

Note No. 13: Other Equity
Note No. 13 (A): Reserves and Surplus

(Armmount in Rs. Lakhs)

As on A=z on
Prrticulacs 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Becurities Premium
As per last Balance Sheet 1,575.00 1,575.00
1,575.00 1,575.00
General Reserve
As per last Balance Sheet 2,267.58 2267 .58
2,267.58 2,267.58
Capital Reserve 123.07 123.07
Asset Revaluation Reserve 0.95 0.95
2,391.60 2,391.60
Retained Earnings
As per last Balance Sheet 2,969.45 1,376.04
Profit carried from Statement of Profit and Loss 4,332.87 1, 705,07
Balance of Profit after adjustments T,302.32 3081.11
Less : Dividend for F.Y. 2020-21,/2019-20 paid during the year (225.00) (112.50)
Add : Recoupement from revaluation of building = 0.84
Balance Carried forward 7,077.33 2,969.45
Total 11,043.93 6,936.05
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Note No. 13 (B): Other Comprehensive Income

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Ag on As on
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
As per last Balance Sheet (11.06) 17.39
Add : For the Year 18.36 (28.45)
Total 7.31 (11.06)

Note No. 14A : Long Term Borrowings

(Amount in Ks. Lakhs)

Particulars Effective Maturity As on As on
Interest Rate Date 31 March 2022 31" March 2021
Term Loans
From Bank
[i) Central Bank of India-Soft Loan for 1Year Jun-24 1,499.36 3,123.66
Payment of FRP [Secured) MCLE + 3.50%
[iij Bank of Baroda-Soft Loan for 1¥ear Dec-23 500.00 984.50
Payment of FRP (Secured) MCLE+3.25%
(iii} Union Bank of India=Soft Loan 1Year Jun=-24 - 209.68
for Payment of FRP (Secured) MCLE+4. 40%
iv] Central Bank of India-Covid 20191 7.60% Jun-22 13.54 1,821.55
v} Union Bank of India-Covid 20191  8.00% Jun-22 113.29 608,84
vi) Bank of Baroda - Covid 2019 [ 8.00% Jun-22 - 691.01
vii) Central Bank of India-Emergency  1Year Feb-26 4 223.07 2,.300.00
Credit Lending Scheme MCLE+2.T0%+
0.20% with cap
of 9.25% p.a.
wiii) Union Bank of India=Guaranteed 1¥ear Mar-26 1,512.74 1,550.00
Emergency Credit Line MCLE+0.60%
ix) Union Bank of India=Covid-3 Loan 1 Year Mar-28 1,950.00 -
MCLE +0.60%
%) Central Bank of India-Covid-3 Loan 1 Year Dec-27 1,747.00 -
MCLE+1.00%
xi] Central Bank of India-Bio- 1 Year Dec-26 3,395.54 -
Refinery Loan MCLR+2.65%
xii) Bank of Baroda -Emergency Grant 1 Year Jun-26 1,900.00 -
Credit Loan- 21 MCLE + 1%
16,854.54 11,379.24
Less: Current maturities in respect of
above loans disclosed seperately under
Short Term Borrowings 4 444 42 4,340.80
Sub-Total 12,410.12 7,038.43
Total Long Term Borrowings 12,410.12 7,038.43
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Details of Secured Term Loans

{ii Central Bank of India - Soft Loan for Payment of FRP (Secured)
The loan was obtained for payment of cane price arrears for the season 2018-19 relating to the
Fair & Remunerative Price (FRP). The loan is secured by extension of 1st pari passu charge on all
assets at Ugar and Jewargl. Interest on loan is subvented by the Government at 7% to the Bank
for a period of one year upto June 2020, The loan is repayable in 48 monthly instalments of
Rs.B3.02 Lakhs each. The last instalment is due in June 2024,

(ii) Bank of Baroda - Seft Loan for Payment of FRP (Secured)
The loan was obtained for payment of cane price arrears for the season 2018-19 relating to the
Fair & Remunerative Price (FRP). The loan is secured by extension of 1st pari passu charge on all
asszets at Ugar and Jewargi. Interest on loan is subvented by the Government at 7% to the Bank
for a period of one year upto June 2020, The loan is repayable in 18 guarterly instalments of Rs.
89.50 Lakhs each. The last instalment is due in December 2023,

(iii) Union Bank of India - Soft Loan for Payment of FRP (Secured)
The loan was obtained for payment of cane price arrears for the season 2018-19 relating to the
Fair & Remunerative Price (FEP). The loan is secured by extension of 1st pari passu charge on all
assets at Upar and Jewargl. Interest on loan is subvented by the Government at 7% to the Bank
for a period of one year upto June 2020, The loan is repayable in 48 monthly instalments of Rs.
26.79 Lakhs each. The last instalment is due in June 2024,

(iv) Central Bank of India = Covid=2019 Loan
The loan was obtained to meet liquidity mismatch due to COVID 19 pandemic under Central
Government Covid-19 Sahayata Scheme. The loan is secured by all tangible movable property
such as stock in trade and goods.. The loan is repayable in 18 monthly instalments of Rs. 129.17
Lakhs each. The last instalment is due in June 2022,

{v] Union Bank of India - Covid-2019 Loan
The loan was obtained to meet liguidity mismatch due to COVID 19 pandemic under Central
Government Covid-19 Sahayata Scheme. The loan is secured Primary by Hypothecation of Stock
(other than Pledge) and receivables of the company and Collateral by extension of 1st par passu
charge on all fixed assets at Ugar and Jewargi . The loan is repayable in 18 monthly instalments
of Rs. 41.67 Lakhs each. The last instalment is due in June 2022,

(vi) Bank of Baroda - Covid-2019 Loan
The loan was obtained to meet liquidity mismatch due to COVID 19 pandemic under Central
Government Covid-19 Sahayata Scheme. The loan is secured by Pledge of Sugar. The loan is
repayable in 18 monthly instalments of Rs. 46.39 Lakhs each. The last instalment is due in June
2022,

(vii) Central Bank of India = Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line ({GECL = 2) Loan
The loan was obtained under Central Government Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line
Scheme|GECL - 2)Loan. The loan is secured by all tangible movable property such as stock in
trade and goods. The loan is repayable in 48 monthly instalments of BRs.47.92 Lakhs cach. The
last instalment is due in February 2026.

|viii}] Union Bank of India - Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line |{GECL - 2) Loan
The loan was obtained under Central Government Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line Scheme
(GECL - 2)Loan. The loan is secured by extension of 1st parl passu charge on all assets at Ugar
and Jewargi. The loan is repayable in 48 monthly instalments of Rs.32.29 Lakhs each. The last
instalment is due in March 2026.

|ix) Bank of Barcada - Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line [BGECL - 2) Loan
The loan was obtained under Central Government Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line Scheme
IGECL - 2)Loan. The loan is secured by extension of 1st pari passu charge on all assets at Ugar
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xi)

xii)

and Jewargi and Current Assets. The loan is repayable in 48 monthly installments of Rs.39.58
lakhs each. The last installment is due in June 2026,

Union Bank of India = Covid-UGECL 2.0 Extesnion

The loan was obtained under Central Government Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line
Scheme(UGECL - 2.0 Extension)Loan. The loan is secured by extension of lst pari passu charge
on all assets at Ugar and Jewargi and Current Assets. The loan is repayable in 48 monthly
installments of Rs.40.63 lakhs each. The last installment is due in Mar 2028.

Central Bank of India - Bio-Refinery Loan

This loan was obtained for augmentation of ethanol production under the scheme of Govt. of
Inida notified scheme"Scheme for Extending Financial Assistance to sugar mills for enhancement
and augmentation of ethanal production capacity’. The loan is secured by 1st pari pasu charge
on all assets at Ugar and at Jewargi (including assets of new distillery unit). The loan is repayble
in quarterly installments of Rs. 242.54 Lakhs. The Last installment of the loan being due in Dec
2026.

Central Bank of India = Covid-=CGECL 2.0 Extension

The loan was obtained under Central Government Guaranteed Emergency Credit Line Scheme
(CGECL - 2.0 Extension)Loan. The loan is secured by extension of lst pari passu charge on all
assets at Ugar and Jewargi and Current Assets. The loan is repayable in 48 monthly installments
of Rs.36.40 lakhs each. The last installment is due in Dec. 2027,

Note No. 14B : Short Term Borrowings [(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
As on Ason
Partioulate 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Current Maturities of Long Terin Debts = Secured
From Banks 4 444 43 4,340 .80
Interest accrued and due on borrowings 40.71 958.99
Working Capital Loans
From Bank
Cash Credit Hypothecation = [ Central Bank Of India) (Secured)
— Hypothecation of Stores 993.24 1,388.83
— ODBD 995.96 714.51
Cash Credit Pledge (Secured)
Bank Of Baroda 5,661.92 6,749.02
Central Bank of India 19,860.27 14,014.53
Union Bank of India 14,580.36 12,956.55
Sangli Urban Co-op Bank Lid. 1,001.61 1,007.76
Dombivli Nagari Sahakari Bank Lid. 3,464.72 3,402.57
Sub Total 51,048.21 44, 673.56
Book Overdraft - 3,374.13
Fixed Deposit from Directors 510.00 330.00
Total 51,558.21 48,377.69

Hote: Working capital loans are secured by hypothecation of Company's atock of raw material, work in process,
finished goods, consumable stores, spares, book debts, both present and future. The fund based limits are

payable on demand to the Banks.
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Note No. 15A : Long Term Provisions (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
As on Ason
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Provisions for Employer Benefits
Provision for Leave Salary 364.41 371.76
Total d64.41 arvi.7a
Note No. 15B : Short Term Provisions [Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
As on As on
Particulats 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Provision for Gratuity 1,331.07 1,421.44
Provision for Leave Salary 36.15 37.87
Total 1,367.22 1,459.31

Note No. 16 = Income Taxes

The major components of income tax expenae for the vear ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021
are:

Note no. 16A. Statement of Profit and Loss

{i} Profit and Loss Section {Amount in Ks. Lakhs)

Ag on As on
31 March 2022 31" March 2021

Particulars

Current Income Tax :
Current income tax charge 1,272.16 30044
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of previous year

1,272.16 309,494

Deferred Tax :
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences [15.80) (154,37}
Income Tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 1,256.36 (154.37)
{ii) OCI SBection

Deferred Tax related to items recognised in the OCI during the year:

Net gain/(loss) on remeasurement of defined benefit plans 9.30 (7.68)

Income Tax charged to OCI 9.30 {7.68]
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Note No. 168 : Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax relates to the following :

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Balance Sheet Btatement of
Partic Profit and Loss
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-2]
Deferred Tax Liabilities
On account of timing differences in -
Depreciation 1,871.43 1,907.84 (36.41) {5.50)
Less: Deferred Tax Assets
On account of timing differences in -
a. Provision for doubtful debts & advances [1B7.05) (179.39 (7.66) [2.10)
b. Disallowances under the Income Tax Act [757.62) (70 T 36.58 {139.30)
(944 .67) (973.58) 28.92 (141.40)
Total 926.76 934.26 (7.49) {146.90)

Reflected in the Balance sheet as follows :

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars

Deferred Tax Assets
Deferred Tax Liabilities

Deferred Tax Liabilities [net)

As on Ason
31" March 2022 31" March 2021
(244.67) {373.58)
1,871.43 1,907.84
926.76 0934.26

Note No. 17 (A) : Trade Payables

[Ameount in Rs. Lakhs)

As on As on
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Total Qutstanding Dues of Micro & Small Enterprises 81.03 19.66
Total Dutstanding Dues of other than Micro & Small Enterprises 22,349.34 11,517.06
Total 22,430.37 11,636.72
Balance as at 31" March 2022
Outstanding for following periods
from due date of payment Total
Particulars Less than 1-2 2-3 More than
1 year years years 3 years
(i) MEME B1.03 - - - 81.03
(ii) Others 21,059.05|1,128.35 51.82 62.41| 22.301.63
(iii) Disputed dues — MEME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues Others - - - 47.71 47.71
Total 21,140.08 | 1,128.35 51.82 110.12| 22,430.37
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Balance as at 31" March 2021

Outstanding for following periods
from due date of payment Total
Particulars Less than 1-2 2-3  |More than
1 year Years YEears 3 years

i) MSME 19.66 - - - 19.66
{iif Others 11,300.44 34.50 52.05 79.73| 11,466.72

(i) Dasputed dues — MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues Others - - - 50,34 50,34
Total 11,320.10 34.50 52.08 130.07)11,536.72

Note No. 17 (B) : Current Other Payables

[Amount in RBs. Lakhs)

As on Ason
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Other Payables 483.47 210.24
Payable for Capital Goods 255.19 2.85
Total T3E.66 213.09

Note No. 18 : Other Current Finanecial Liabilities

[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

As on As on
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021

Harvesters & Transporters Loan (Refer Note D-1) 6,059.38 5,609.98
Unclaimed Dividend 43.69 Jas
Unpaid Matured Deposits & Interest Accrued 2.55 2.55
Trade Deposits and Advances 179.55 173.30
Salaries, Wages, Bonus & Commission Payable 273.25 a71.83
Land Rent Contractors Retention 9.35 1.69
Other Payables - Employvees 13.36 8.07
Kerala Opearations 41.61 -

Total 6,922.74 6,398.20
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Note No. 19 : Other Current Liabilities

[Amount in Rs. Lakha)

As on As an
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021

Provision for Excise Duty on Finished Goods 169.95 456,50
Outstanding Expenses 6,339.71 3,127.23
Adwvance from Customers 513.41 813.54
Adwvance From Cultivators & Contractors 62.44 76.93
Statutory Dues Payable 384.57 489,09

Total T,470.08 4,963.29

Note No. 20 ;: Revenue from Operations

[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

For the year ended  For the year ended

Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Continuing Operations
Bale of Product
a. Finished Goods
Sugar/ Sugar Sachet BR.811.58 69,358, 76
Rectified Spirit 2,428.93 2,533.71
Dienatured Spirit 3,286.50 3,393.50
Potable Alcohol (including excizse duty) 20,142.00 19,777.26
Electricity 4. 866.03 4,437.75
b. Traded Goods
Petroleum Products 4,769.59 4, 5.60
©. By-Products & Others 3,500.89 3,673.99
Total 8ale of Products 1,27.8B05.52 1,07,240.66
Other Operating Revenues
Export Incentive on Sale of Sugar 2,353.38 4,555 82
Total 1,30,158.90 1,11,796.48

Note No. 21 A: Other Income

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

For the year ended  For the year ended

Particulars 31 March 2022 31" March 2021
Non Operating Revenues
Sale of SBervices
Machinery & Bullock Cart Hire Charges 4,44 0.67
Excess Provisions & Unclaimed Credit Balances
Balances Written Back 2.03 196,98
Bad Debts / Advances Written Off/ Recovered - .04
Others
Insurance Claims Received 17.60 5.65
Profit on Sale of Scrap 61.77 153.31
Miscellaneous Receipts T0.66 108.40
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 0.24 -
Finance Income
Dividend on Non - Trade investments 1.93 1.04
Interest on Advances, Bank Deposits and Others B65.26 117.43
Unrealised Gains on Units 0,54 —
Total 224.47 586.52
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Note No. 22 A : Cost of Material Consumed

[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

For the year ended  For the year ended
Particulars 31" March 2022  31* March 2021
A, Cost of Raw Material and Components
01. Sugarcane
Purchased 74,515.52 58,130.58
Harvesting & Transport 18,865,533 15,548.06
Cane Purchase and Development 409.36 330.67
Bub=Total 93,790.41 74,009.31
02. Other Raw Material
Molasses 5,099.63 4,557.71
Malt 7.29 6.66
Rectified Spirit 1,176.22 1,376.95
Others 142.93 6.37
Bub=Total 6,426.07 5,947.69
Less : Inter-segment transfers [6,260.96) (5. 714.79)
Bub-Total 165.11 232.90
B. Stores, Spares, Chemicals and Others 4,458.33 3,330.31
Total 98,413.85 77,572.52

Note No. 22 B : Other Manufacturing Expenses

(Amount in Es. Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended  For the year ended

31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Power Fuel and Water 1,057.50 755.09
Eepairs and Maintenance - PFlant and Machinery 2,138.47 1,464.83
Total 3,195.97 2,219.92

Note No. 23 : Purchase of S8tock in Trade

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Particiilars

For the year ended  For the year ended

31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Petroleum Products 4.67T0.68 3,830.52
SugarfSugar Sachets 0.16 -
Total 4,670.84 3,930.52
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Note No. 24 : Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in-Trade and work-in-progress

(Ammount in Rs. Lakhs)

For the year ended  For the year ended
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
1. Inwventory at the beginning of the year
4. Finished goods
i. Supar, Molasses, Spirit etc
Sugar 56,189.06 49 .406.76
Rectified Spirit 599,32 844 48
Potable Alcohol 1,813.87 1,247.78
Molasses 2,534.39 3,133.62
Others 105.44 113.80
61,243.08 56,746.44
ii. DBagasze -own 956.60 628.73
Total 62,198.68 57, 375.17
b. Stock in Trade at the beginning of the year
Petroleum Products 64,39 76,12
62,263.07 57,451.29
Less : Excise duty on Opening inventory 1478.32 987.10
Value of Opening Inventory (net of Excise duty) 60,784.75 56,464.19
2.  Inventory at the end of the yvear
a) Finished goods
i. Bugar, Molasses, Spirit etc
Sugar 65,651.46 56,189.06
Rectified Spirit 1,583.69 59932
Potable Alcohol 1,065.37 1.813.87
Molasses 2,070.13 2,534.39
Others 95.11 105.44
73,465.76 61,242.08
ii. Bagasse - own 1,374.83 956.60
Total 74,840.59 62,198.68
Work-in-progress
Sugar in Process 376.68 -
b) Stock in Trade at the end of the year
Petroleum Products TH.43 64,39
75,293.T0 62,263.07
Less : Excise duty on Closing Inventory 855.71 1,478.32
Value of Year Closing Inventory (net of Excise duty) T4,437.99 60,784.75
Net (Increase)/Decrease in Inventories {13,653.24) {4,320.56)

G




The Ugar Sugar Works Limited

82" Annual Report : 31-03-2022

Notes to Financial Statements for the Financial Year Ended 31-03-2022

Note No. 25 : Employee Benefit Expenses

(Amount in Rs, Lakhs)

For the year ended  For the year ended

Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Salaries, Bonus and Commission 5,357.06 4,807 08
Remuneration to Employees emploved by contractors 1,726.79 1,476.39
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 420.29 398.86
Gratuity Expense 226.02 227.79
Workmen and Staff Welfare 113.73 J8.54

Total 7,843 89 6,949 56

Note No. 26 : Finance Costs

[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

For the year ended  For the year ended

Particulars 31" March 2022 31% March 2021
Interest on debts and borrowings 4.143.51 3,932.93
Other Finance Charges 210.33 328.39

Total 4,353.84 4,261.32

Note No. 27 : Depreciation and Amortization Expense

[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars 31" March 2022 31% March 2021
Deprecation of Tangible Assets 1,146.70 1,237.60
Amortization of Intangible Assets 0.91 4.54
Depreciation of Investment Properties O.44 0.48

Total 1,148.05 1,242.62

Note No. 28 : Other Expenses

(Amount in RBs. Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended For the year ended

31" March 2022

31" March 2021

1. Administrative Expenses
Repairs and Maintenance of Buildings
General Repairs and Maintenance
Insurance
Rent
Rates and Taxes
Bank Charges
Printing and Stationery
Travelling and Conveyvance
Motor Car/ Other Vehicle Expenses
Assets Written off
Diirectors Sitting Fees
Commizzion to Non-Executive Directors
Legal & Consultation Expenses
CSR Expenditure

136.78
602.08
125.32
103.24
324.17
3.89
15.54
=1.96
137.12
34.83
23.42
36.00
169.75
26.53

142,70
503.38
118.55
86.33
22535
3.65
12.21
21.11
F7.24
15.49
16,30

115.16

F17E%
@®



The Ugar Sugar Works Limited

82" Annual Report ; 31-03-2022

Notes to Financial Statements for the Financial Year Ended 31-03-2022

Payment to Auditors (Refer details below) 17.40 16.17
Bad debts and Sundry Advances Written off 14457 21.67
Provision for Doubtful Debts and Advances 143.74 6.03
Unrealised Loss on Preference Shares 7.31 4.61
Donations 5.00 3.50
Mizcellaneous 211.57 158.81
2,320.22 1,548.26

2. Belling and Distribution Expenses
Freight and Selling Expenses 838.91 712.41
Commission to Selling Agents and representatives 187.17 143.41
Advertisements 14.10 17.77
1,040.18 BT73.59
Total 3,360.40 2,421.85

Payment to Auditors

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars

For the year ended For the year ended

31" March 2022 31" March 2021
Statutory Auditors :
As Auditors:
Audit fees .00 6.00
Tax Audit fees 1.50 1.50
Limited Review fees 4.50 4.50
In other capacity:
Taxation matters - -
Company Law matters 0.05 0,05
Other services (Certification fees) 0.10 0.10
Reimbursement expenses 1.45 0.17
13.60 12.32
Cost Auditors :
As Auditors:
Audit fee 2.30 2.30
In other capacity:
Reimbursement expenses - -
2.30 2.30
Secretarial Auditors :
As Auditors:
Audit fee 1.50 1.50
In other capacity:
Certification fees - 0.05
Reimbursement expenses - -
1.50 1.55
Total 17.40 16.17
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GROUP INFORMATION

Holding Company

The Ugar Sugar Works Ltd is a Public Limited Company (CIN-L15421PN1939PLC0O06&738) is one of
the leading sugar factories in Karnataka. Its shares are listed on two stock exchanges BSE and
NSE. The registered office is located at Mahaveernagar, Sangli. The holding company is engaged in
manufacture and sale of sugar, industrial and potable aleohol, and generation and distribution of
electricity. Company's plants are located at Ugarkhurd in Belagavi District and at Malli-Nagarhalli
Village in Kalburgi District in the state of Karnatala,

Bubsidiary Company

The Ugar Theatre Private Ltd, a Subsidiary Company of The Ugar Sugar Works Ltd, is domiciled
and incorporated in India, having its Registered Office at Sangli-416 416 Company is engaged in
the warehousing services.

The Holding Company and Subsidiary Company together referred as the Group.
2. BIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(a) COMPLIANCE WITH IND AS

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,

(k) BASISFOR PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain
financial assets and liabilities (including derivative financial instruments) that are measured
at fair value at the end of each reporting period. Historical cost is generally based on the fair
value of the considerations given in exchange for goods and services,

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the holding
company, its subsidiary being the entity that it controls, Control is evidenced where the
holding company has power over the investee or is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power over the investee, Power is demonstrated through existing rights that give the ability to
direct relevant activities, which significantly affect the entity returns,

The consolidated financial statements include results of the subsidiary company, consolidated
in accordance with Ind AS 110 (Consclidated Financial Statements).

Fair value measurement

Fair value iz the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. The
principle or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the characteristics of the
asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when
pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
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(c)

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participants
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and the best use. The
Group uses its valuation technigues that are approximate in the circumstances and for which
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is
determined on such a basis, except for leasing transactions that are within the scope of Ind
AS 17, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value,
such as net realizable value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36,

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into
Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety,
which are described as follows:

= Lewel 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

*  Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than gquoted prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on recurring basis the
Group determines whether transfers have ocourred between the levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorization (based on the loweat level of input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The Group management determines the policies and procedurcs for recurring and non-
recurring fair value measurement. Involvement of external valuers is decided upon annually
by the Group management.

At each reporting date the Group's management analyses the movements in the values of the
assets and liabilities which are required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Group's
accounting policies.

CURRENT AND NON- CURRENT CLASSIFICATION

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Group's
normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule 1T to the Companies Act, 2013,
An asset is treated current when it is:

. Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.
The Group has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current
and non-current clazsification of azzetz and liabilities,

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading
= Expected to be realised within twelve months (12 months) after reporting date

. Cash or Cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liahility for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

1799
@



The Ugar Sugar Works Limited 82" Annual Report : 31-03-2022

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Financial Year Ended 31-03-2022
NOTE C: CORPORATE INFORMATION, BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

(d)

(e)

®

All other assets are clazgsified as non — current,

A liability is current when:

* It is expected be settled in a normal operating cycle

= It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

+ It is due to be settle within twelve months after the reporting period, or

=  There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
montha after the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non - current assets and liabilities.

The Group classifies all other liabilities as non - current. The operating cycle is the time
between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash
equivalents. The Group has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

ROUNDING OF AMOUNTS

The financial statements including notes thereon are presented in Indian Bupees ("Rupees “or
“Rs.7), which is the Group’s functional and presentation currency. All amounts disclosed in
the financial statements including notes thereon have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs
as per the requirement of Schedule III to the Act, unless stated otherwise.

USE OF ESTIMATES

In preparing Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS, Group's
management is required to make estimates, judgements and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies, the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period, the actual results
could differ from those estimates. Difference between actual results and estimates are
recognized in the period in which the results are known or materialized and if material, their
effects are dizsclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

PROPERTY, FLANT AND EQUIPMENT (PPE) and OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS:

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment held for uze in production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes are stated at cost or fair wvalue less accumulated
depreciation /famortization less accumulated impairment, if any. The cost of fixed assets
comprises its purchase price / manufacturing cost (in case of self-constructed asset), net of
any trade discounts and rebates, any import duties and other taxes [other than those
subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly attributable expenditure on
making the asset ready for its intended use, and interest on borrowings attributable to
acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use.

Capital work-in-progress for production, supply of administrative purposes is carried at cost
leas accumulated impairment loas, if any, until construction and installation are complete
and the asset is ready for its intended use.
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Depreciation is provided (other than on capital work-in-progress) using Written Down Value
method over the estimated useful lives of assets. Depreciation on assets acquired/ purchased,
sold /discarded during the year is provided on a pro-rata basis from the date of each addition
till the date of sale/retirement. The estimated useful lives of assets are stated below:

Particulars Useful Life |in years)
Building 3 to 60
Plant and Equipment 1 to 40
Furniture and Fixtures 1 to 10
Vehicles 8 to 10
Office Equipment 1to 13
Investment Property — Building 3 to 6O

The Company, based on technical assessment made by management estimate, depreciates
certain items of Plant, Property and Equipment over estimated useful lives which are different
from the useful life prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013, This assessment
takes into account nature of assets, the estimated usage of assets, the operating conditions of
the assets, past history of replacement, anticipated technological changes, maintenance
history, etc. The estimated useful life is reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with
effect of any change in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

Where the cost of part of the asset is significant to the total cost of the assets and the useful
life of that part is different from the useful of the remaining asset, useful life of that significant
part is determined separately, Depreciation of such significant part, if any, is based on the
useful life of that part.

Freehold land is not depreciated.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment, determined
as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, is
recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property plant and equipment
are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, il appropriate.

INTANGIELE ASSETS

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of
intangible assets acquired, if any, in a business combination is their fair value at the date of
acguisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment loss il any. Internally generated
intangibles excluding capitalized development costs are not capitalized and the related
expenditure is reflected in statement of profit and loss in the year in which expenditure is
incurred.
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Amortization is recognized on Straight Line Method basis over their estimated useful life of 3
years, which reflects the pattern in which the asset’s economic benefits are consumed. The
estimated useful life, the amortization method and the amortization period are reviewed at the
end of each reporting peried, with effect of any change in estimate being accounted for on a
prospective basis.

An intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible
asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset, and are recognized in the profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

As summary of amortization policies applied to the Group’s acquired intangible assets is given
as under.

INVEETMENT PROPERTIES

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. SBubsequent
to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment loss if any,

The cost includes the cost of replacing parts and borrowing costs for long term construction
projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of the investment properties
are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group depreciates them separately based on their
specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in the profit or loss
as incurred.

The Group depreciates building component of investment property over years from the date of
original purchase [ date of capitalization.

Property that is held for long-term rental yvields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is
not occupied by Group, is classifieds investment property.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed or when they are
permanently withdrawn from the use and no future economic benefit is expected from their
disposal. The difference between net disposal proceeds and carrying amount of the asset is
recognised in the profit or loss in the period of de-recognition.

Depreciation on building is provided over its useful life as mentioned above using the written
down value method as per the provisions of Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

(g) LEASES

The Group evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind
AS 116, Identification of a lease requires significant judgment. The Group uses significant
judgement in assessing the lease term (including anticipated renewals) and the applicable
discount rate.

The Group determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together with
both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Group is reasonably certain to
exercize that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if the Group is
reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the Group is reasonably
certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate a
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lease, it considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for
Group to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to exercise the option to terminate the
lease. The Group revises the lease term if there is a change in the non-cancellable period of a
lease. The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the
lease being evaluated or for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics,

As a lessee

The Group accounts for each lease component within the contract as lease separately from
non-lease components of the contract and allocates the consideration in the contract to each
lease component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the
aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components, The Group recognises right-of-use
asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term at the lease
commencement date. The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at inception shall comprise
of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments
made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received, plus any initial
direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and
removing the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it is located.
The right-of-use assets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation,
accumulated impairment losses, if any and adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease
liability. The right-of-use assets are depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset. The
estimated useful lives of right-of~use assets are determined on the same basis as those of
property, plant and equipment. Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment whenever there
is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any,
is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. The Group measures the lease liability at the
present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease,
The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can
be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, the Group uses incremental
borrowing rate. For leases with reasonably similar characteristics, the Group, on a lease by
lease basiz, may adopt either the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease or the
incremental borrowing rate for the portfolio as a whole. The lease payments shall include fixed
payments, variable lease payments, residual value guarantees, exercise price of a purchase
option where the Group is reasonably certain to exercise that option and payments of
penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising an option to
terminate the lease. The lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying
amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the
lease payments made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or
lease modifications or to reflect revised in-substance fixed lease payments. The Group
recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability due to moedification as an
adjustment to the right-of-use asset and statement of profit and loss depending upon the
nature of modification., Where the carrving amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero
and there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the Group
recognises any remaining amount of the re-measurement in statement of profit and loss.

For transzition, the Group has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 to leases
which are expiring within 12 months from the date of transition by class of asset and leases
for which the underlying asset is of low value on a lease-by-lease basis.
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()

(i)

As a lessor

At the inception of the lease Group classifies each of its leases as either an operating lease or
a finance lease. Group recognises lease payments received under operating leases as income
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

IMPAIRMENT OF NON=- FINANCIAL ASSETS (TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE)

At the end of each reporting period, Group reviews the carrying amounts of tangible and
intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. When it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of individual asset, Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which an individual asset belongs, When a
reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwize they are allocated to the smallest
the Group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can
be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of dispesal and value in use. In
agsessing, value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessment of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not
been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying ameount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit
or Loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset [or a cash-
generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have determined
had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset [or cash-generating unit) in prior years.
The reversal of an impairment loss is recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit or
Loss,

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its
remaining useful life. Impairment losses of continuing operations including impairment on
inventorics are recognised in the statement of profit and loss except for properties previously
revalued with revaluation surplus taken to OCIL For such properties the impairment is
recognised in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus.

INVENTORIES
Inventories are valued as follows:

Raw materials, stores and spares, Material in transit, packing materials, crops in progress
and Petroleum products

The Raw materials, stores and spares, Material in transit, packing materials, crops in
progress and Petroleum products valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Howewver,
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materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down
below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold
at or above cost. Cost is determined on Moving Weighted Average basis.

Cost comprises costs of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and eondition.

Molasses, molasses in process, own Bagasse and scrap are valued at net realisable value,
Finished goods

Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes direct materials, labour and a
proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity. Cost of finished
goods excludes excise duty. Excise duty is provided on manufacture of goods, which are not
exempt from the payment of duty.

Work-in-process

Valued at lower of cost up to estimated stage of process and net realisable value. Cost
includes direct materials, labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on
normal operating capacity.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

By=products

By-products are valued at net realizable value. Inter-unit transfers of by- products also
include the cost of transportation, duties, etec.

(il REVENUE RECOGNITION

With effect from 1% April 2018 Ind AS 115 pertaining to Revenue from Contracts with
Customers has replaced the earlier revenue recognition standard Ind AS 18 revenue
recognition. Ind AS 115 applies to contract with customer and establishes principles on
reporting the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from
such contracts with customer, Group has adopted modified retrospective approach. As per the
approach entities will recognise cumulative effect initially applying Ind AS 115 as an
adjustment to the opening balance of equity at the date of initial application. Since the impact
of the same was immaterial same has not been considered in the books of Group. This Ind AS
does not deal with revenue from lease contracts, insurance contracts, financial instruments
and other contractual rights and obligations. It also scopes out non — monetary exchanges
between entities in similar business to facilitate sale to customers or potential customers.
Revenue recognition is based on the five-step revenue recognition model.

+  Identifying the contract with customer.

. Identifying the performance obligations in the contract,

=  Determining the transaction price.

«  Allocation of transaction price,

=  Recognition of revenue when [or as) a performance obligation is satisfied.
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(k)

L]

Each distinct goods or service that an entity promises to transfer is a performance obligation.

Group adjusts the promised amount of consideration for the effects of time value of money if
payment by the customer occurs either significantly before or significantly after the
performance. The interest income or interest expense resulting from a significant financing
component is presented separately from revenue, unless interest income represents ordinary
activity.

Considering the nature of business of the entity, accounting for warranties prescribed by the
standard is not applicable to Group.

Contract modifications are accounted for as either separate or as a part of the existing
contract depending on the nature of the modification.

Costs to obtain contracts and fulfil the contracts are recognised as assets. Such recognized
assets are amortised over the period that the performance obligation is satisfied and are
periodically reviewed for impairment. Costs. Recognition is subject to the following clause
fulfilment:

*+  Costs are directly related to a contract or specific contract and;
= Costs generate or enhance resources used in satisfying performance obligation and;
. Entity expects to recover the costs.

. [ncome from services is recognised as they are rendered (based on
agreement/arrangement with the concerned customers).

Revenue in respect of insurance [/ other claims, interest, subsidy, incentive, etc. is recognized
only when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will be made,

Interest income
Interest income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method.
Dividends

Dividends are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss only when the right to receive
payment iz established.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATES

Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are recognised at cost as per Ind
AS 27, Except where investments accounted for at cost shall be accounted for in accordance
with Ind AS 105, Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations, when they
are classified as held for sale.

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND ASSISTANCE

Grants and subsidies from Government are recognized when there iz reazonable assurance
that (i) Group will comply with the conditions attached to them and (ii) the grant/subsidy will
be received.

When the grant subsidy relates to revenue, it is recognized as income on a systematic basis
on the statement of profit and loss over the periods necessary to match them with the related
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(m)

costs which they are intended to compensate. Government grants relating to the purchase of
property, plant and equipment are reduced from the gross book value of property, plant and
equipment.

When the Group receives grants of non-monetary assets, the asset and the grant are recorded
at fair value amounts and released to profit or loss over the expected useful life in a pattern of
consumption of the benefit of the underlying asset i.e. by equal annual installments. When
loans or similar assistance are provided by governments or related institutions with an
interest rate below the current applicable market rate, the effect of this favorable interest is
regarded as government grant. The loan or assistance is initially recognized and measured at
fair value and government grant is measured as the difference between initial carrying value
of the loan and proceeds received. The loan is subsequently measured as per the accounting
policy applicable to financial liabilities. Currently Group does not have any grant/assistance
that qualifies for such accounting treatment.

FOREIGN CURRENCIES

The financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is also the functional currency
of Group.

Transactions and Balances

Transactions in currencies other than Group's functiomal currency are recognized at the
exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency at the closing
exchange rate prevailing as at the reporting date. Exchange rate differences arising on
settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized in profit and loss statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rate prevailing at the date of initial recognition (in case measured at historical
cost) or at the rate prevailing at the date when the fair value is determined (in case measured
at fair value). The gain/ loss on the change of fair value of item (i.e. translation differences on
items whose fair value or loss is recognized on OCI [other comprehensive income) or profit or
loss are also recognized in OCI or profit or loss, respectively).

Foreign exchange differences are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise
except for exchange difference on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under
construction for future productive use, which are included in the cost of those assetas when
they are regarded as an adjustment to interest cost on those foreign currency borrowings.

INVESTMENTS
Group has measured its investments at Cost except for following:

i) Investments in Mutual Fund are valued at fair market value using NAV as on 315t March
20232,

{ii) Investment in Preference shares of Synergy Green Industries Ltd is valued at fair market
value using discounted cash flows.
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(o)

(i)

(i)

(p)

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Short Term Employee Benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted amount in
the statement of profit and loss of the year in which the related service is rendered.

Other Long-Term Employee Benefits

Group provides for the encashment of leave or leave with pay subject to certain rules, The
employees are entitled to accumulate leave for availment as well as encashment subject to the
rules. As per the regular past practice followed by the employees, it is not expected that the
entire accumulated leave shall be encashed or availed by the employees during the next
twelve months and accordingly the benefit is treated as long—term defined benefit, The liability
is provided for based on the number of days of unutilised leave at the Balance Sheet date on
the basis of an independent actuarial valuation.

Post Employment Benefits
Defined Contribution Plans

The eligible employees of Group are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident Fund, a
defined contribution plan in which both the employees and Group make monthly
contributions at a specified percentage of the covered employvees’ salary, Group is maintaining
separate trust for Provident Fund and recognises such contributions made to the trust as
expense of the year in which the liability is incurred.

Defined Benefit Plans

Group has an obligation towards Gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible
employees. The plan provides for a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement,
death while in employment or on termination of employment of an amount egquivalent to 15
days salary payable for each completed year of service. Vesting occurs upon completion of five
years of service. The plan is managed by a trust and the fund is invested with Life Insurance
Corporation of India under its Group Gratuity Scheme. Group makes annual contributions to
Gratuity Fund and Group recognises the liability for Gratuity benefits payable in future based
on an independent actuarial valuation.

BORROWING COESTS

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acguisition, construction or production of
gualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get
ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as
the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Interest income earned on
the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets 18 deducted from the borrowing cost eligible for capitalization. All other borrowing costs
are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
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(q)

()

INCOME TAX
Current income Tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, The tax rates and tax laws used to compute
the amount are those that are enacted at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised either in
other comprehensive income or in equity. Current tax items are recognised in correlation to
the underlying transaction either in OCI or statement of profit and loss.

Deferred Tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s
taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax
agscts and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses,

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in the
financial statement, Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have
been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are accepted to
apply when the related deferred and income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax
liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax
losses, only if, it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those
temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax assets and liabilites and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same
taxation authority, Current tax assets and tax liahilities are offset where Group has a legally
enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the
extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.
In this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively

Minimum Alternate Tax credit iz recognised as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent
there is convincing evidence that Group will pay normal income tax during the specified
period, Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carryving amount of the
MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the
effect that Group will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognized when Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognized for future
operating losses.
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(s)

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The
dizscount rate used to determine the present value is a pretax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the ime value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in
the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past
events but their existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-osccurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not whelly within the control of Group or where any present
obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable
estimate of the obligation cannot be made.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments and are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and liabilities (other
than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to
or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or liabilities on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss,

Financial assets
Initial Recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial asset

Classification and subsequent measurement

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:
= Debt instruments at amortized cost

= Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

* Debt instruments, derivatives and eguity instruments at fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL)

=  Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

(FVTOCI)
Debt instruments at amortized cost
A'debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

ga) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and
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b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest ("SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate (EIR) method, Amortised cost ia calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acguisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss.
The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. This
category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Debt instruments at FVTPL

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet
the criteria for categorization as at amortised cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, Group may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets
amortised cost or FVTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if

doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as
‘accounting mismatch’).

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognised in the P&L.
Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments
which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acguirer in a
business combination to which Ind AS 103 Business Combinations applies are classified as at
FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, Group may make an irrevocable election to present
in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. Group makes such
election on an instrument by- instrument basis. The classification is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable. If Group decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI,
then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCL
There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However,
Group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognized in the P&L,

Investment in equity shares, compulsorily convertible debentures and compulsory convertible
preference shares of subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures have been measured at cost
less impairment allowance, if any.

De= recognition

A financial asset [or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of
similar financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from Group's balance sheet)
when:

= The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
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* Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party
under a 'pass through ‘arrangement; and either:

a) Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

b Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset,

When Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into
a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and
rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the
risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, Group continues to
recognise the transferred asset to the extent of Group's continuing invelvement. In that case,
Group also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability
are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that Group has retained.
Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount
of consideration that Group could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, Group applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit
rizk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g.,
loans, debt securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance

b) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

c] Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that
result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contracts
with Customers.

d) Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTFL
el Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL

Group follows 'simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables or contract revenue receivables, The application of simplified approach does not
require Group to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance
based on life time ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, Group
determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for
impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in
a subsequent period, credit gquality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to
recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.
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Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL
which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to Group in accordance
with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive [ie., all cash
shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the cash flows, an entity is
required to consider:

= All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension, call
and similar options) over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare
cases when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably,
then the entity is required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial
instrument.

*  Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their nominal value as
reduced by appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts. Estimated
irrecoverable amounts are based on the ageing of the receivables balance and historical
experience. Individual trade receivables are written off when management deems them
not to be collectable,

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognised during the period iz recognised as
income fexpense in the statement of profit and loss. This amount is reflected under the head
'other expenses’ in the profit and loss. The balance sheet presentation for various financial
instruments is described below:

Financial assets measured as at amortised cost and contractual revenue receivables:

ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets
in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carryving amount. Until the asset meets
write-off criteria, Group does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying
amount,

. Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: ECL is presented as a provision in
the balance sheet, i.e. as a liability.

* Debt instruments measured at FVTOCE Since financial assets are already reflected at fair
value, impairment allowance is not further reduced from its value. Rather, ECL amount
is presented as ‘accumulated impairment amount' in the OCL

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, Group combines financial
instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating
an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a
timely basis.

Finanecial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as
hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are
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recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

Group's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including
banlk overdrafts, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for
trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss. Financial liabilitics are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the
purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category alse includes derivative financial
instruments entered into by Group that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by Ind AS 109, Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as
held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instrurments,

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liakilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains [ losses attributable to changes
in own credit risk is recognized in OCI, These gains / losses are not subsequently transferred
to P&L. However, Group may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other
changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Group
has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

This iz the category most relevant to Group. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans
and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains
and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the EIR amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account
any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR.
The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. This
category generally applies to borrowings.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by Group are those contracts that require a payment to
be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make
a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee
contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is
measured at the higher of the amount of loss or allowance determined as per impairment
requirements of Ind AS 109 and the amount recognised less cumulative amortisation.

Group on a contract by contract basis, elects to account for financial guarantee contracts, as
a financial instrument or as an insurance contract, as specified in Ind AS 109 of Financial
Instrument and Ind AS 104 on Insurance Contracts. For insurance contract, Group performs
a liability adequacy test (i.e. assesses the likelihood of any pay-out based on current
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discounted estimates of future cash flows), and any deficiency iz recognised in statement of
profit and loss.

Loans and receivables: Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. Loans and receivables are
initially recognized at fair value and subsequently measured at ameortized cost using the
effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

De-recognition

A financial liability is de -recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or medification is treated as the de recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Foreign exchange gains and losses

Financial liabilities denominated in a foreign currency are measured at amortized cost at the
end of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains and losses are determined based on
the amortized cost of the instruments and are recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

The fair value of financial liabilities denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that
foreign currency and translated at the spot rate at the end of the reporting period. For
financial liabilities that are measured at fair value through profit or loss, the foreign exchange
component forms part of the fair value gains or losses and is recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined) instrument that also includes
a non-derivative host contract — with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined
instrument vary in away similar to a standalone derivative. An embedded derivative causes
some or all of the cash flows that otherwise would be required by the contract to be modified
according to a specified interest rate, financial instrument price, commodity price, foreign
exchange rate, index of prices or rates, credit rating or credit index, or other variable, provided
in the case of a non-financial variable that the variable is not specific toe a party to the
contract. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract
that significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required or a
reclassification of a financial asset out of the fair value through profit or loss,

If the hybrid contract contains a host that is a financial asset within the scope of Ind AS 109,
Group does not separate embedded derivatives, Rather, it applies the classification
requirements contained in Ind AS 109 to the entire hybrid contract. Derivatives embedded in
all other host contracts are accounted for as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value if
their economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts
and the host contracts are not held for trading or designated at fair value though profit or
loss, These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in profit or loss, unless designated as effective hedging instruments.
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Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

Group determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After
initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity
instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a
reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those
assets, Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. Group's senior
management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal
changes which are significant to Group's operations. Such changes are evident to external
parties. A change in the business model occurs when Group either begins or ceases to
perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If Group reclassifies financial assets, it
applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of
the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. Group does not
restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or
interest.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

Group uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts to hedge its
foreign currency risks. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair
value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at fair value, Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is
positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

The purchase contracts that meet the definibon of a derivative under Ind AS 109 are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Commodity contracts that are entered into and
continue to be held for the purpose of the receipt or delivery of a non-financial item in
accordance with Group's expected purchase, sale or usage requirements are held at cost.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to
profit or loss, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which iz recognised in OCI
and later reclassified to profit or loss when the hedge item affects profit or loss or treated as
basis adjustment if a hedged forecast transaction subsequently results in the recognition of a
non-financial asset or non-financial liability.

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as:

= Fair value hedges when hedging the exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognised
asset or liability or an unrecognized firm commitment

=  Cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure to variability in cash flows that is either
attributable to a particular risk associated with a recognised asset or liability or a highly
probable forecast transaction or the foreign currency risk in an unrecognised firm
commitment
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* Hedges of a net investment in a foreign operation

At the inception of a hedge relationship, Group formally designates and documents the hedge
relationship to which Group wishes to apply hedge accounting and the risk management
ohjective and strategy for undertaking the hedge. The documentation includes Group's risk
management ohjective and strategy for undertaking hedge, the hedging / economic
relationship, the hedged item or transaction, the nature of the risk being hedged, hedge ratio
and how the entity will assess the effectiveness of changes in the hedging instrument's fair
value in offsetting the exposure to changes in the hedged item's fair value or cash flows
attributable to the hedged risk. Such hedges are expected to be highly effective in achieving
offsetting changes in fair value or cash flows and are assessed on an on going basis to
determine that they actually have been highly effective throughout the financial reporting
periods for which they were designated.

Hedges that meet the strict criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for, as described
below:

i} Fair value hedges

The change in the fair value of a hedging instrument is recognised in the statement of
profit and loss as finance costs. The change in the fair value of the hedged item
attributable to the risk hedged iz recorded as part of the carrying value of the hedged
item and is alao recognised in the statement of profit and loss as finance costs, For fair
value hedges relating to items carried at amortised cost, any adjustment to carrying value
is amortised through profit or loss over the remaining term of the hedge using the EIR
method. EIR amortisation may begin as soon as an adjustment exists and no later than
when the hedged item ceases to be adjusted for changes in its fair value attributable to
the risk being hedged.

If the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised fair value is recognised immediately
in profit or loss. When an unrecognised firm commitment is designated as a hedged item,
the subsequent cumulative change in the fair value of the firm commitment attributable
to the hedged risk is recognised as an asset or liability with a corresponding gain or loss
recognised in profit and loss,

iij Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recognised in OCI in
the cashflow hedge reserve, while any ineffective portion is recognizsed immediately in the
statement of profit and loss. The forward currency contracts are used as hedges of its
exposure to foreign currency risk in forecast transactions and firm commitments, as well
as forward commodity contracts for its exposure to volatility in the commeoedity prices. The
ineffective portion relating to foreign currency contracts is recognised in finance costs
and the ineffective portion relating to commodity contracts is recognised in other income
or expenses, Amounts recognised as OCI are transferred to profit or loss when the hedged
transaction affects profit or loss, such as when the hedged financial income or financial
expense is recognised or when a forecast sale occurs. When the hedged item is the cost of
a non-financial asset or non-financial lability, the amounts recognised as OCI are
transferred to the initial carrying amount of the non-financial asset or liability. If the
hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercized without replacement or
rollover (as part of the hedging strategy), or if its designation as a hedge is revoked, or
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(t)

(u)

(v

when the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative gain or
loss previously recognised in OCI remains separately in eguity until the forecast
transaction occurs or the foreign currency firm commitment is met.

ifli) Foreign exchange forward contract
While Group entered into other foreign exchange forwards contract with the intention of

reducing the foreign exchange risk of expected sales and purchases, these other
contracts are not designated in hedge relationship and are majored at share value
through profit and loss account.

NON-CURRENT ASSBETS HELD FOR SBALE

Non=current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered
principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is
considered highly probable. They are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair
value less costs to scll, Non-current assets are not depreciated or amortised while they are
classified as held for sale.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Derivative financial instruments such as forward contracts, option contracts and cross
currency swaps, to hedge its foreign currency risks are initially recognised at fair value on the
date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at their fair value
with changes in fair value recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period when
they arise.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash on hand, bank overdraft, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other
short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

EARNINGS / (LOSS) PER SHARE:

Basic earnings / (loss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit [/ (loss) for the year
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
oputstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year are adjusted for any bonus shares, share splits or reverse splits issued during
the yvear and also after the balance sheet date but before the date the financial statements are
approved by the board of directors. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings [ (loss) per
share, the net profit / (loss) for the yvear attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the yvear are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for bonus
shares, share splits or reverse splits as appropriate. The dilutive potential equity shares are
adjusted for the proceeds receivable, had the shares been issued at fair value. Dilutive
potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the year, unless issued at
a later date.
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(x) SEGMENT REPORTING

Group’s Segment predominantly based on Sugarcane based produce and allied activities. The
Operational Segments constitute of Sugar, Industrial Alcohol, Potable Alcohol, Co -
Generation and Petroleum products Sale. As regards to Geographical Segments, the segments
are located at Ugarkhurd and Jewargi. Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision Malker
(CODM).

The Management Committee monitors the operating results of its business units separately
for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance management.
Segment performance is evaluated based on profit or loss and is measured consistently with
the profit and loss of standalone statements.

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with the accounting policies
adopted by Group, with the following additicnal policies for segment reporting:

i) Inter segment revenue has been accounted for based on the transaction price agreed to
between segments which is primarily market led.

{ii) Segment Revenue, Segment Expenses, Segment Assets and Segment Liabilities have been
identified to segments on reasonable basis of their relationship to the operating activities
of the segment from the internal reporting system.

(iii] Gains/losses from transactions in commodity futures, which are ultimately settled net,
with /without taking delivery, are recorded as ‘Other revenues’ under the Sugar segment.

{iv] Revenue, Expenses, Assets and Liabilities, which relate to the enterprise as a whole and
are not allocable to sepments on a reasonable basis, have been included under
“Unallocated”.

(¥} RESEARCH AND DEVELOFMENT

Research Costs are expensed as incurred. Expenditure on Research i=s considered as cost for
valuation of inventory and expenditure related to capital asset is the grouped with property
plant and equipment under appropriate head and depreciation is provided at the applicable
rate. Group will recognize development expenditure as intangible assets when Group can

demonstrate:
= The technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that the asset will be
available for use or sale

+« [ts intention to complete and its ability and intention to use or sell the asset
=  How the asset will generate future economic benefits

*  The availahility of resources to complete the asset

. The ability to measure reliably the expenditure during development

Following initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset, the asset is carried
at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation
of the asset beging when development is complete and the asset is available for use. It is
amortised on a straight-line basis over the period of expected future benefit from the related
project, i.e., the estimated useful life. Amortisation is recognised in the statement of profit and
loss. During the period of development, the asset is tested for impairment annually.
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3.

£] SUBSIDIES RECEIVED

Subsidies received towards specific fixed assets are reduced from gross book wvalue of the
concerned fixed assets, Subsidies received relating to revenue expenditure is deducted from
related expense.

(aa) CONSOLIDATION OF ACCOUNTS

Ugar Theatre Pvt. Lid. is a Subsidiary company. hence consolidation of accounts as per
the provisions of Ind AS 110 and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, is
considered.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTSE AND KEY S0URCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of Group's accounting policies, which are described in Note No. C-2, the
Management of Group are reguired to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources, The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that
are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates. The estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or
in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations, that the
Management has made in the process of applying Group’s accounting policies and that have the
most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment

Determining whether property, plant and egquipment are impaired reguires an estimation of the
value in use of the cash-generating unit. The value in use calculation requires the management to
estimate the future cash flows expected to arise from the cash-generating unit and a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate present value. When the actual future cash flows are less than
expected, a material impairment loss may arise.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

Group reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment at the end of each
reporting period. During the current year, the management has determined that no changes are
required to the useful lives of asscts.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Financial Year Ended 31-03-2022
{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Financial Year Financial Year
31" March 2022 31 March 2021

Particulars

Note D: Other Information

1 Contingent Liabilities not provided for
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts

a. Excise Duty / Service Tax, Liability Disputed 395.26 39526
b. Income Tax, Liahility Disputed a57.34 199.59
. Sales Tax, Liability Disputed 20.14 20,14
d. "Corporate Guarantees given to the Bankers for loans given to

the Harvesting & Transport Contractors - (The due date for

repayment of the loans shall be 12 months from the first

disbursement).” 6,500.00 #,900.00
e. Bank Guarantee 1,000.00 1,00:0.00

In relation to matters mentioned in peint no a, b and ¢ above,
the Company has filed appeals before appmpna.te appellate
authorities. Future cash outflow, if any, in respect of the
following matters are determinable only on receipt of
judgments/decisions pending at various stages before the
appellate authorities. The matters in which the management
is not certain that same would be resolved in favour of the
Company, has been adequately provided.

Further, in relation to certain matters mentioned in point b,
the Company has received the demand notice from the
Authority and the appeal is yet to be filed by the Company,

2 Commitments
a. Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed on
capital account

820.30 824,96
3 Value of imports calculated on CIF basis
Machinery Spares - - -
4  Expenditure in foreign currency
a. Travelling 3.28 -
5  Earning per share
a. Profit after tax as per the Profit & Loss Account 4,332.84 1,705.06
b. Weighted average of No. of Shares 1,125.00 1,125.00
¢.  Basic and Diluted Earning per share of Nominal Value
of Rs.1/- each 3.85 1.52
6  Future Minimum Lease Rentals in respect of Buildings
a. Given on lease
i. Receivable within one year 11.12 8.41
ii. Receivable between one year and five years 35.69 8.37
iii. Receivable after five years 14.71 24.36

T
@D



The Ugar Sugar Works Limited 82" Annual Report : 31-03-2022

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Financial Year Ended 31-03-2022
(Amount in REs. Lakhs)

Financial Year Financial Year
31" March 2022 31" March 2021

Particulars

Note D: Other Information

b. Taken on lease
i. Payable within one year 21.72 36.93
ii. Payable between one year and five years - 20.80
ili. Payable after five years - -
The Company has elected not to apply the requirements
of Ind AS 116 Leases to short-term leases of all assets that
have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases for
which the underlyving asset is of low wvalue. The lease
payments associated with these leases are recognized as
an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

7  Value of Imported and Indigenous Raw Material Consumed and

percentage thereof to total consumption

a. Value
Imported - -
Indigenous 93,955.51 74,242.21

b. Percentage
Imported -
Indigenous 100% 100%

8  Value of Raw Material Consumed in Note B-22A includes - -
additional cane price relating to earlier season/s

9  Segment Reporting
I. Primary Segment Information (Business Segments)

Revenue

External Operating Income
Sugar (Including Export Incentive on Sale of Sugar) 94,601.16 F7.301.12
Electricity 4,866.03 4,438.00
Petrol Pump 4,769.59 4,065.69
Industrial Alecohol 5,732.47 5,940 .94
Potable Alcohol 20,189.65 20,050.73
Total 1,30,158.90 1,11,796.48

Inter-segment Sales
Sugar 16,969.98 12,911.65
Electricity 11,889.40 8,822.05
Industrial Aleohol 2,484.49 2,089.50
Total 31,343.87 23,823.20

Total Revenue
Sugar 1,11,571.14 90,212.77
Electricity 16,755.43 13,260.05
Petrol Pump 4.,769.59 4,065.69
Industrial Alcohol 8,216.96 8,030.44
Potable Alcohol 20,189.65 20,050.73
Total 1,61,502.77 1,35,619.68
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Financial Year Ended 31-03-2022
(Amount in REs. Lakhs)

Financial Year Financial Year
31" March 2022 31" March 2021

Particulars

Note D: Other Information

9 Segment Reporting

II Primary Segment Information(Business Segments)
Segment Results (Gross)

Sugar 10187.73 533521
Electricity 2548.66 2024 87
Petrol Pump 68.19 87.62
Industrial Aleohol 60828 542 88
Potable Alcohol (50.88) 409,69
Total 13,451.98 9,300.27
Less: Unallecated Corporate Expenses 4,684.79 3,765.35
Operating Profit 8,767.19 5,534,992
Less:
Finance Costs 4,353.85 4,261.31
Other Income (223 .48) {586.52)
Profit from Ordinary Activities 4,636 82 1,860.13
Exceptional Items - -
Profit before tax 4,636 82 1,860.13
9  Segment Reporting
I Primary Segment Information (Business Segments)
Segment Assets
Sugar 83, 407.05 73,099 .53
Electricity 8,562.34 6,226, 90
Petrol Pump 08.56 67.54
Industrial Alcohol 16,162.09 2,083.10
Fotable Alcohol 2,560.54 3,479.10
1,10,790.58 84,956.17
Add; Unallocated Corporate Assets 5,074.23 4,386,577
1,16,364.81 B89,342.74
Primary Segment Information (Business Segments)
Segment Liabilities
Sugar 31,638 .68 20,181.97
Electricity 686,36 53022
Petrol Pump 4.05 3.50
Industrial Alcohol 1,149.26 102.28
Fotable Alcohol JBE.TOD 579.43
Total 33,864.05 21,397.40
Add: Unallocated Corporate Liabilities T0,324.52 50 895 .35
1,04,188 57 81,292.75
Capital Expenditure
Sugar 339.71 122.68
Electricity 5.76 8497
Industrial Alcohol 10,768.49 250.30
Fotable Alcohol 0.07 5745
Unallocated 6£5.92 459,44
11,179.95 488.78
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Financial Year Ended 31-03-2022

(Amount in REs. Lakhs)

Financial Year Financial Year

Particulars

31" March 2022 31" March 2021

Note D: Other Information

9  Segment Reporting
IV Primary Segment Information (Business Segments)
Depreciation and Amortisation
Sugar
Electricity
Petrol Pump
Industrial Aleohol
Potable Alcohol
Unallocated
Total

Non-cash expenses other than depreciation
Sugar
Electricity
Petrol Pump
Industrial Alcohol
Potable Alcohol
Total

BE4.93 748.56
276.43 299.30
0.07 0.02
66.74 73,67
11.85 8.90
108.03 112,17
1,148.05 1,242.62

V  The Company does not have any Secondary Feportable Segments.

V1 Significant Accounting Policies relating to Segment Reporting
a. Business Segments are determined on the basis of the
goods manufactured and in accordance with Ind AS 108,

b. Inter-segment transfers are recorded at cost except for
own generated Bagasse and Molasses, cost of which is
unascertainable and which are recorded at Net Realisable
Value,

¢, Segment reportis prepared in conformity with accounting
policies adopted for preparing and presenting financial
statements.

d “Information about major customers
Revenues (net of indirect taxes) for the year ended March
31, 2022 includes revenues aggregating to approximately
R=.30723.37 Lakhs (March 31, 2021 - Rs.30920.20
Lakhs) from Company's 5 largest customers.”
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Financial Year Ended 31-03-2022
[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Financial Year Financial Year
31" March 2022 31" March 2021

Particulars

Note D: Other Information (Contd...)
Disclosure with respect to IND AS-19

The Company has implemented Revised Accounting Standard -
IND AS 19 on Employee Benefits and made the provisions
accordingly. The disclosure as per revized IND AS-19 are
produced below:

a. Gratuity

In accordance with the applicable laws, the Company provides for
gratuity, a defined retirement plan (Gratuity Plan) covering all
staff, workers and officers. The Gratuity Plan provides for, at
retirement or termination of employment, an amount based on the
respective employee's last drawn salary and the years of
employment with the Company. The Company provides the
gratuity benefit through annual contributions to a Gratuity Trust
which in turn mainly contributes to Life Insurance Corporation of
India (LIC) for this purpose. Under this plan, the settlement
obligation remains with the Gratuity Trust. LIC administers the
plan and determines the contribution premium required to be
paid by the Trust. The Company has also obtained an independent
actuarial valuation of the Trust's Assets and Liabilities, and
accordingly, the difference has been provided by the Company.
The gratuity liability has been paid by the Company in case of
employees, who left during the current period.

Defined Contribution Plan:
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognised and
charged off for the year are as under:

Employer's contribution to Superannuation Fund 30.00 32.06
Employer's contribution to Pension Scheme 151.17 154.93

Defined Benefit Plan:
The Employees' Gratuity Fund Scheme managed by Life
Insurance Corporation of India is a defined benefit plan.

I. Changes in present value of obligations [PVO):

FVO at the beginning of the period 3,157.72 3,114.32
Interest Cost 202.34 204.11
Current Service Cost 140.49 138.31

Past Service Cost [ non vested cost )
Past Service Cost [ vested cost ) - -
Benefits Paid (275.47) (312.42)

Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligation (23.47) 13.40
PYO at the end of the period 3,201.61 3,157.72
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Financial Year Ended 31-03-2022
[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Financial Year Financial Year
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021

Note D: Other Information (Contd...)

II Interest Expenses
Interest Cost 202.34 204,11

IIT  Fair Vale of Plan Assets

Fair value of Plan Assets at the beginning 1,736.28 1,692.36
Interest Income 116.81 114,62
IV HNet Liability at beginning of period
FVO at beginning of period 3,157.72 3,114.32
Fair Value of the Assets at beginning report 1,736.28 1,692.36
Met Liability at the beginning of period 1,421.44 1,421.96
¥V Net Interest
Interest Expenses 202.34 204,10
Interest Income (116.81) (114.62)
Net Interest 85.53 89.49
V1l Actual Eeturn on Plan Assets 119.97 106,20
Interest income included above 116.81 114,62
Return on plan assets excluding interest income 3.16 {8.42)

VII Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligation
Due to Demographic Assumption - -
Due to Financial Assumption (84.62) 43.15

Due to Experience 61.16 [29.75)
Total Actuarial (Gain)/Loss 123.46) 13.40
VIII Fair Value of Plan Assets

Opening Fair Value of Plan Asset 1,736.28 1,692.36
Adjustment to the opening fund -

Return on Plan Assets excl.interest income 3.16 (B.42)
Interest Income 116.81 114,62
Contributions by Employer 21.25 20.00
Contributions by Employes - -
Benefits Paid (36.97) (112.28)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end 1,870.53 1,736.28

I[¥ Past Service Cost Recognised
Past Service Cost-{non vested benefits) - -
Past Service Cost-[ vested benefits) - -
Average remaining future service till vesting of the benefit. - -
Recognised past service cost -non vested benefits - -
Recognised past service cost - vested benefits - -
Unrecognised Past Service Cost-non vested benefits - -

e
@®



The Ugar Sugar Works Limited 82" Annual Report : 31-03-2022

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Financial Year Ended 31-03-2022
[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Financial Year Financial Year
31" March 2022 31" March 2021

Particulars

Note D: Other Information (Contd...)

X Amount to be recognised in the Balance Sheet and Profit
and Loss Account.

FVO at end of period 3,201.61 3,157.72

Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period 1,870.53 1,736.28

Met Asset/(Liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet 1,331.08 1,421.44
¥l E=xpense recognised in the statement of P & L Afc.

Current Service Cost 140.49 138.30

Met Interest 85.53 29,49

FPast Service Cost-[non vested benefits)

Past Service Cost-( vested benefits)

Curtailment Effect

Settlement Effect

Unrecognised Past Service Cost -non vested benefits

Expense recognised in the statement of P& L Afc. 226.02 22779
X1l Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

Actuarial (Gain) fLoss recognised for the period 123.47) 13.40

Asszet limit effect - -

Return on Plan Assets excluding net interest (3.15) 842

Unrecognised Actuarial (Gain)/Loss from previous period - -

Total Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognised in (OCI) (26.62) 21.82
Al Movements in the Liability recognised in Balance Sheet.

Opening Net Liability (1,421.44) f1,421.96)

Adjustment to opening balance - -

Expenses as above (226.02) (227.79)

Benefits Paid by Company 238.51 200.14

Contribution paid 21.25 50,00

Other Comprehensive Income(0CI) 26.62 (21.82)

Closing Net Liability (1,331.08) (1,421.44)
XIV Schedule III of The Companies Act 2013

Current Liability 1,331.08 1,421.44
XV Projected Service Cost 31 March 2022 131.28 131.27

Unrecognised Actuarial (Gain)/Loss from previous period

Average remaining future service till vesting of the benefit
XVI Aszet Information

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Gratuity Fund(LIC of India) 1,870.53 1,736,258

Debt Security [Gvt.Bond)

Equity Securities =Corporate debt securities

Other Insurance contracts

Property

Total itemized Assets 1,870.53 1,736.28
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Financial Year Ended 31-03-2022
[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Financial Year Financial Year
31" March 2022 31" March 2021

Particulars

Note D: Other Information (Contd...)

LAY Assumptions as at:

Mortality

Interest / Discount Rate 7.10% 6.70%
Rate of increase in compensation 6.00% 6. 00%
Rate of return [expected) on plan assets 6. 70% 6.90%
Expected average remaining service (In Years) 8.43 10,62

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial
valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and
other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the
employment market. The above information is certified by the
actuary.

b. Provident Fund
I. Changes in Present Value of expected interest rate short fall.
Present value of expected interest rate shortfall as at the
beginning of the period 8140.22 7,901.34
Acquisition Adjustment

Interest Cost 506.30 511.40
Past Service Cost 0 8.38
Current Service Cost 242 80 21589

Curtailment Cost/(Credit)
Settlement Cost/f (Credit)

Benefits Paid (1166.96) (979.458)

Actuarial (Gain)fLoss on obligations, (104.25) (72.19)

Present value of expected interest rate shortfall as at the end

of the period. 8175.30 8, 140,22
II Changes in Fair Value of plan assets.

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period. 8221.15 7,951.16

Acquisition Adjustment. -

Interest Income 534.41 536.09

Contributions

Amount transferred to cover shortfall
Amount paid on settlement

b. Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on plan assets 237.38 97.43
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period. B8503.22 5,221.15

NI Actuarial Gain/Loss recognised.
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss for the period-obligation 8175.30 8, 140.22
Actuarial (Gain) fLoss for the period-plan asscts 8503.22 8,221.15
Total [Gain) /Loss for the period 327.92 80.93
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognised in the period. 327.92 80,93

Unrecognised actuarial Gain/Loss at the of period.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Financial Year Ended 31-03-2022
[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Financial Year Financial Year
Particulars 31" March 2022 31" March 2021

Note D: Other Information (Contd...)

IV The amount to be recognised in the Balance Sheet.
Present value of expected interest rate shortfall as at the end

of the period. 0 -
Fair value of the plan assets at the end of the period.(Surplus - -
Account) 221.08 180.52
Surplus/ [Deficit) 49 82 80,93
Unrecognised actuarial (Gain)/Loss - -
Net asset/ (liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet, 49,82 80,93

¥V Amount recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
Opening amount recognised in OCI outside profit & loss

account 113.53) 22.52
Remeasurement for the period -Obligation (Gain)/Loss 10.63 52.05
Remeasurement for the period -FPlan Assets|Gain)/Loss (237.38) (97.4.3)
Total remeasurement cost/(credit) for the period

recognised in OCI (226.75) (15.37)
Closing amount recognised in OCI outside

profit & loss account (240.28) 714

VI Expenses recognised in the statement of profit & loss
Current Service Cost 242 80 21589
Acquisition (Gain) /Loss
Fast service cost
Met Interest (Income) /Expense (28.11) (24.69)
Curtailment (Gain)/Loss
Settlement (Gain)/Loss
Met periodic benefit cost recognised in the statement of
profit & loss at the end of the period. 214.69 191.20

VII Total Expenses recognised in the Statement Of Profit & Loss
Expenses recognised in the statement of Profit & Loss with

with reapect to expected interest rate shortfall 214.69 191.20
Expense relating to the contributions made by the employer  242.80 21589
Total expense at the end of period. (28.11) (24.69)
VIIT Assumptions as at;

Mortality

Interest/Discount Rate T.10% 6. 70%
Interest rate declared by EPFO for the period. 8.10% 8.50%
Yield Spread 1.50% 1.50%
Expected Rate of Return on plan asset 6.70% &, D0%
Expected average remaining working lives of employees 19.01 15.71
(in years)
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Note D: Other Information (Contd...)

Dizsclosure of Related Parties & Related Party Transactions :
I Names of the related parties with whom transactions were carried out during the year
and description of relationship

1 EKey Management Personnel (KMP)

I
I
m

v

2 Relatives of Key Management Personnel

Shri. Niraj Shishir Shirgackar

Shri. Chandan Sanjeev Shirgacokar

Shri.5.V.Bhat
Shri. Tushar Deshpande

MName of the transacting related party

I
I

iii

wii

viii

Shri. Shishir Suresh Shirgaokar
Son. Savita Shishir Shirgaokar
Sou. Asawari Niraj Shirgackar
Shri. Arjun Niraj Shirgackar
Kum. Anjini Niraj Shirgaokar
Smt. Radhika Sanjeev Shirgackar
Sou. Geetali Chandan Shirgackar
Kum. Swara Chandan Shirgaokar
Shri. Sohan Sanjeev Shirgackar
Sou, Gouri Schan Shirgackar
Sanjeev Suresh Shirgaokar-HUF

Gyanshree Enterpreises

Designation

Managing Director (MD)
Managing Director (MD)
Manager Finatice

Company Sccretary

Nature of relationship

Father of MD=Shri.Niraj 3. Shirgaokar
Mother of MD=5hri.Niraj 5. Shirgaolkar

Wife of MD=5hri. Niraj 5. Shirgaokar

Son of MD-Shri. Nirgj 8. Shirgackar
Daughter of MD-8hri. Niraj 5. Shirgaokar
Mother of MD=8hri.Chandan 8, Shirgackar
Wife of MD=3hri. Chandan 3. Shirgaokar
Daughter of MD=Shri. Chandan 5. Shirgackar
Director & Brother of MD=Shri.Chandan 5. Shirgaokar
Wife of Director-Shri, Sohan &. Shirgacokar,

Smt. Radhika 5. Shirgaokar is the Mother of
MD Shri. Chandan 5. Shirgaokar

Smt. Radhika 5. Shirgackar is the Properitor and Mother
of MD} Shri. Chandan 8. Shirgaokar
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Note D: Other Information (Contd...)

3

ii

wii

wiii

Enterprises over which KMP or Relatives of KMP are able to exercise significant influence

MName of the related party

8. B. Reshellers Pvt. Lid.

Sangli Fabricators Pet Lid

Tara Tiles Pyt Litd.

Ugar Pipe Industries Pvt. Ltd.

D.M. Shirgackar Enterprises (LLF) Pvt. Lid.

Shishir Shirgaokar Enterprises (LLF) Pvt. Ltd.

Suresh Shirgaockar Enterprises [LLF) Pvt. Ltd.

Sanjeev Shirgackar Enterprizes [LLF) Pvt. Lid.

V. 8. Shirgaokar Enterprises (LLP)

Prafulla Shirgaokar Enterprises (LLF)

Synergy Green Industries Lid.

Nature of relationship

Shri.R.V.8hirgackar-Brother of Director,
Shri.P.V.Shirgackar-Director, Shri. Shishir Shirgackar-
Chaitman, ShriNiraj Shirgackar-MD, Shri.Chandan
Shirgackar-MD, Shri.Sachin Shirgackar and

Shri. Sohan Shirgackar are the Directors.

Shri. Shishir Shirgackar-Chairman, Shri.Chandan
Shirgackar-MD, Shri.Sachin Shirgaokar & Shri, Schan S,
Shirpackar-Directot’s are Designated Partners.
Chairman Shri.Shishir Shirgackar, Director Shri. P. V.
Shirgaokar, Shri. Sachin R. Shirgackar and Sohan 5.
Bhirgackar arc Directors.

Chairman Shri. Shishir 5. Shirgaokar,

MD= Shri. Chandan 5. Shirgaokar, and

Director Shri. P.V.Shirgackar are Director.

Chairman Shri. Shishir 5. Shirgaockar, MD=Shri.Chandan 3.
Shirgackar, Director Shri. Scohan 3. Shirgaockar and
Smt. Radhikar 5. Shirgaokar are the Partners.

Chairman Shri. Shishir 5. Shirgackar, MD=5Shri. Niraj 5.
Shirgackar, Wife of Chairman and Mother of MD

Mrs. Savita 5. Shirgackar and wife of MD Mrs. Asawari N.
Shirgackar are the Dezignated Partners.

Chairman Shri. Shishir 3. Shirgaockar, MD=Shri.Niraj 5.
Shirpackar, Director Shri. Sohan 5. Shirgackar, Mother of
Director & MD Smt.Radhika 5. Shirgackar, Wife of MD Mra.
Geetali C, Shirgackar and Wife of Director Shri.Sohan 3.
Shirpackar Mrs. Gauri Sohan Shirgackar are the
Desipnated Partners.

MD=-5hri.Chandan 8. Shirgackar, Director Shri. Sohan 5.
Shirgaokar and Mother of both Smt. Radhika 5. Shirgaockar
is Designated Partners,

Shri.R.V.5hirgaokar-Brother of Director,
Shri.P.V.8hirgackar-Director, Shri.Sachin R. Shirgackar,
Mrs. Smita P. Shirgackar is the Wife of Director
P.V.Shirgackar and Mrs. Laxmmi S. Shirgackar is the wife of
Sachin H. Shirgaokar are the Directors.

Shri.R.V.8hirgackar-Brother of Director,
Shri.P.V.8hirgackar-Director, Mra. Smita P. Shirgackar is
the Wife of Director Shri. P.V.Shirgackar are the Directors.
Chairman=8hri. Shishir 8. Shirgaokar MD=Shri. Chandan 5,
Shirgackar, Directors Shri.Sachin E. Shirgackar,
Shri.Schan 5. Shirgaokar and Dr. M.R.Desai are Directors.
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NOTE D: Other Information |[contd...)

Disclosure of Related Party Transactions (Contd.)

[Amount in Rs. Lakh)

Sr. Mature of Transaction Key Management | Relatives of KMFP | Related Parties Total
Mo Personnel referred to in 3
2021-22 2020-21|2021-22 2020.21| 2021-22 2020-2]1| 2021-22 2020-21
Eemuneration Paid (incl Commission)| 585.27 571.83 —_ —_ —_ —_ 38527 57183
1| Sitting Fees Paid —_ —| 405 270 —_ —_ 4.05 270
2| Purchase of Plant & Machinery
& Spares —_ —_ —_ — | 477.79 394.4] 477.79 39441
3| Sales - Others/ Consultancy — — — — T.14 442 T.14 4,42
4| Exempted Deposite From Directors 250,00 250.00| 40.00 11.98 — — 290.00 261.98
5| Deposits Refunded, Paid — 150.00 —_ —_ —_ —  150.00
6| Interest Paid 11.77 764 3.80 291 —_ —_ 15.57 10.55
7| Dividend Received —_ —_— —_— —_ —_ —_— _— —_—
8| Dividend Paid 1.8 093 691 335 56.28 2597 65.08 3022
9| Warehousing Charges [ Rent Paid —_ —| 44.16 44.16 —_ —_ 44.16 44.16
10| Advance in the nature of
reimbursement 61.87 707 — — — — 61.87 797
11| Advance adjusted against
reimbursement, Repaid 23.04 8.30 —_ —_ —_ —_ 23.04 9.30
12 Outstanding Balances as
an 31.03.2022
Pﬂyﬂble:ﬂ Cr 1.6%9 1.14 — .29 H.64 — 10.33 1.43
Receivables Dr 040 0.52| 0.86 0.86 29.17 V.38 30.44 8.76
Total 935.91 999.30( 99.79 66.25 (579.02 432.18(1,614.T2 [ 497.73
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NOTE D : Other Information [contd...]

12

The amount due to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined in "The Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006" has been determined to the extent such parties have been
ldentified on the basis of information available with the Group. The disclosures relating to Micro and
Small enterprises as at 31-03-2022:

8.No. Description 31"March 2022 31 March 2021

Rs. Lakhs Rs. Lakhs

i  Principal amount remaining unpaid to such suppliers

ii.

ifi.

iv.

as at the year end. 21.03 19.66
Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to the suppliers

as at the year end. - -
Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of

the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development

Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment made

to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the period. - -
Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay

in making payment [which have been paid, but beyond the

appointed day, during the year), but without adding the

interest specified under the Act. - 0.06
Amount of interest accrued during the vear and remaining

unpaid at the year end. - 0.06
Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding

years, until such date when the interest dues as above are

actually paid to the amall enterprises. - -

13.

14,

There are no loans and advances in the nature of loans to firms / companies in which Directors of the
Company are interested.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

14.1 Capital Management:

The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard their ability to continue as a going
concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to
maintain or adjust the capital structure, Group may issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt. The
capital structure of Group consists of debt and total equity of the Group.

The Group determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual operating plans and long-
term product and other strategic investment plans. The funding requirements are met through equity
and borrowings. Group’s policy is aimed at combination of short-term and long-term borrowings. The
Group monitors the capital structure on the basis of total debt to equity ratio and maturity profile of
the overall debt portfolio of the Group.
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14.2 Categories of financial instruments: (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

. Carryving Amount Fair Value
Particulars
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2022 2021 2022 2021

FINANCIAL ASSETS
Fair value through Profit and Loss
Account (FVTPL)
Investments 356.21 361.08 356.21 J61.08
Amortised Cost
Investments 10.77 10.77 10.77 10,77
Non-Current Assets
Security Deposit 64,67 64.77 64,67 64,77
Loans and advances 3.50 3.50 3.50 3.50
Current Assets
Trade receivable BEBT.46 493393 B887T.46 4933.93
Caszh in hand 40,84 15.12 40,84 1512
Balance with banks in current account 583.42 226.97 083.42 226,97
Bank balances other than abowve 146.39 128.69 146.39 128.69
Accrued Interest On Bank Deposits 27.24 6.01 27.24 6.01
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Amortised cost
Non=Current Liabilities
Borrowing 12,410.12 7,03843 | 12,410.12 7,038.43
Current liahilities
Short-term Borrowing 51,558.21 4.3,837.90 51,558.21 43,937.90
Trade and other payables 23169.03 11,749.81 23169.03 11,749.81
Other Financial Liabilities 6,922 74 6398 20 6,922.74 10,837,949

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

The fair value of Trade Payables, Trade Eeceivables, Cash and Cash Equivalents, Other Bank Balances,
Accrued interest and short term borrowings are reasonable approximation of fair value due to the short-
term maturities of these instruments.

14.3 FairValue Measurement

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the
financial instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at
amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements, To provide an
indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Group has classified its
financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the Ind AS 113 =Fair Value Measurement.
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14.4Financial Risk management framework

The Group is exposed primarily to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk which may adversely
impact the fair value of its finanecial instruments. Group assesses the unpredictability of the financial
environment and seeks to mitigate potential adverse effects on the financial performance of Group.

Market Risk:

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices.

Inventory Price Risk

The Group is exposed to the movement in price of principle finished product i.e. SBugar. Price of
sugarcane is fixed by government. Generally, sugar production is carried out during sugarcane
harvesting period from November to March. Sugar is sold throughout the year which exposes the sugar
inventory to the movement in price. Company monitors the sugar price on daily basis and formulates
the =ales strategy to achieve maximum realisation.

Interest Rate Risk

Fluctuation in fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument because of changes in market
interest rate gives rise to interest rate risk. Almost all borrewings of Group have fixed interest rate and
therefore the risk of interest rate change is not material to Group.

Credit Risk:

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss arising from counter party failure to repay or service debt
according to the contractual terms or obligations. Credit risk encompasses of both, the direct risk of
default and the risk of deterioration of creditworthinezs as well as concentration of risks. Credit rizk is
controlled analyeing credit limits and creditworthiness of customers on & continuous basis to whom
the credit has been granted after obtaining necessary approvals for credit. Outstanding customer
receivables are regularly monitored. Group maintains its cash and cash equivalents and deposits with
banks having good reputation and high quality credit ratings.

In addition, the Group is exposed to credit risk in relation to deposits related to lease premises. These
deposits are not past due or impaired.

Liguidity Risk:

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that Group cannot meet its financial obligations. The objective of
liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liguidity and ensure that funds are available for
use as per requirements. Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking
facilities by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity
profiles of financial assets and liabilities,

Maturity of financial assets and liabilities:

The following tables analyses the Groups' financial liabilities with agreed repayment periods and
companies expected maturity for its financial assets. In case of financial liabilities, the amount
disclosed in the tables below are contractual undiscounted cash flows based on the earliest date on
which Group can be required to pay and in case of financial assets, the table has been drawn up based
on the undiscounted contractual maturities of the financial assets including interest that will be
earned on those assets

£ e
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{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

March 31, 2022

Particulars Less than 3 3to b 6 month to | Between 1 [More than 2 Total

months months 1 year and 2 year YVEars Mar 2022

Financial Assets

Non - derivative

Non-Current Assets

Investments 366.97 36697

Security Deposit - - 64.07 64.07

Loans and advances 3.50 3.50

Current Assets

Trade receivable B,531.10 221.43 T6.24 28.69 BBBT.46

Cash in hand 40,84 40,84

Balance with banks

in current account S583.42 383.42

Bank balances other

than above 43.69 - - 102.70 146,39

Accrued Interest On

Bank Deposits 27.24 - - - 27.24

Financial Liabilities

Non-Current

Liabilities

Long Term Borrowing 3934.21 847591 12410.12

Current liabilities

Short=term Borrowing 48251.71 1092.84 2213.66 21558.21

Trade Payable 21140.08 1128.35 161.94 22430.37

Other Financial

Liabilities 6922.74 6922.74

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

March 31, 2021

Particulars Less than 3 3to6 6 month to | Between 1 |More than 2 Total

months months 1 year and 2 year Years Mar 2021

Financial Assets

Non — derivative

Non-Current Assets

Investments 371.85 371.85

Security Deposit - 64,77 L A

Loans and advances 3.50 2.50

Current Assets

Trade receivable 462495 141.13 147.23 20.67 49276

Cash in hand 15.12 15.12

©
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Balance with banks
in current account 526.97 526.97

Bank balances
other than abowve 30.68 - - g98.01 128.69

Accrued Interest On
Bank Deposits 6.01 - - - -

Financial
Liabilities

Non-Current
Liabilities

Borrowing 2831.48 420696 T,038.44
Current liabilities

Short-term
Borrowing BO.38 BO.37 138.93 48078.03 48377.71

Trade Payable 11320.10 34.50 182,12 11536.72

Other Financial
Liabilities 65398.20 6398.20

15, Taxes onincome
The major components of Income Tax Expense for the year ended March 2022 are.

(i} Statement of Profit or Loss
{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Short/|Excess) provision of tax for earlier years - -
MAT Credit entitlement for earlier year 952.36
Deferred Tax (15.80) 1154.37)
Total Income Tax Expense 304.00 155.07

ii) Other Comprehensive Income
(i) P (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Deferred Tax relating to Net Gain/(Loss) on re-measurement of
defined benefit plans (8.47) (V.68)
(it Movement of deferred tax {Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
31-03-2022
Particulars Opening Recognised in | Recognised in Closing
Balance profit and (Loss) OCI Balance
Tax effect of items constituting
deferred tax liabilities
Property, Plant and Equipment (1907.84) 36.41 (1871.43)
Subtotal of Deferred
Tax Liabilities (1907.84) 36.41 - (1871.43)

T
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Tax effect of items
constituting
deferred tax assets
Provisions 179.38 ¥.66 - 187.04
Other Items 794.2 (28.10) (8.47) 757.63
Subtotal of Deferred Tax Asset 973.58 20.44 (8.47) 944 67
Met Deferred Tax Asset/
(Liabilities) (934.26) 15.97 (8.47) (926.76)
liv) Movement of deferred tax |Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
31-03-2021
Particulars Opening Recognised in | Recognised in Closing
Balance profit and (Loss) OCI Balance
Tax effect of items constituting
deferred tax liabilities
Property, Plant and Equipment (1,913.34) 5.5 - (1907.84)
Subtotal of Deferred Tax
Liabilities (1,913.34) 5.5 - (1907.84)
Tax effect of items constituting
deferred tax assets
Provisions 177.27 2.11 - 179.38
Other Items 654.91 131.62 (7.66) Ta94.2
Subtotal of Deferred Tax Asset 832.18 133.73 (7.66) 973.58
Met Deferred Tax Asset/
(Liabilities) (1,081.16) 139.23 (7.66) (934.26)
v} Additional Information as required by Schedule Il of Companies Act,2013 (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Share of Share of Total
Met Assets H{]st?ta;: E{t;as Comprehensive Comprehensive
Income Income
MName of As % of | Amount | As % of | Amount | As % of | Amount | As % of | Amount
the Entry Consali- Consali- Consaoli- Consali-
dated dated dated dated
net assets Profit or Compre- Total
Loss hensive Compre-
Income hensive
Income
The Ugar Sugar
Works Ltd 99.09 |12064.84| 100.01 | 4333.35| 94.34 17.33 99.96 | 4349.66
Indian
Subsidiary :
Ugar Theatre
Private Limited 091 111.40] [0.01) (0.51) 5.66 1.04 0.04 1.55
Total 100,00 | 12176.24( 100,00 | 4332.84| 100.00 18.37 100.00 | 4351.21
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16.

17.

18.

19.

The Group formed CSE committee az constituted pursuant to Companies Act 2013. During the year
under review the group has spent of Rs. 26,53 Lakhs.

Note related to the impact of COVID-19 in business ;

The Government took adequate steps to ensure uninterrupted crushing operation of the sugar mills
and the Holding Company has successfully completed its crushing operation of the sugar season
2020-21. The business of the subsidiary company remained unaffected. The Holding Company
entered into activity of manufacturing Sanitizer during previous financial yvear.

The Group has considered the posaible risk that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID=19
on the carrying amounts of assets including inventories, receivables and other financial and non-
financial assets, for which the Group has used the principles of prudence in applying judgments,
estimates and assumptions as well as the internal  external information available up to the date of
approval of these Consolidated financial statements and the same does not have any material impact
on these Consolidated financial statements.

The impact of COVID-19 on the Group's financial statements may differ from that estimated as at the
date of approval of these Consolidated financial statements, The Group will continue to closely
monitor any material changes to future economic conditions.

Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors approved additional Performance
Incentive of 3% to Mr. Chandan 3. Shirgackar splendid performance of Ugar Unit and setting up of 1st
phase of 200 ELPD in record time of Ethanol Plant w.e.f. 1-4-2021 for the remaining period of
appointment i.e, upto 31-03-2024 and Rs.3,00,000/- per Non Executive Director and independent
Directors for the Financial Year 2021-22 az Commission, subject to the approval of General Body.

Figures of the previous year have been regrouped [ rearranged / recast where necessary.

Signatures to Notes A to D

As per our separate report of even date,

For M/s Kirtane & Pandit LLP Niraj 8. Shirgaokar Chandan 8. Shirgaokar
Chartered Accountants MD [DIN-00254525) MD (DIN-00208200)
Firm Regn. No. 105215W /W100057

Bhrikanta V. Bhat Tushar V. Deshpande
Parag Pansare Manager-Finanee Company Secretary
Partner [ACA-222060] [ACS - 45586

Memb. No. 117309

Place : Regd. office Sangli

Place : Pune Date : 23-05-2022
Date : 23-05-2022
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The Progress of Your Company for last 25 Years

Year Total Reserves Fixed Rate Cane Sugar
Ending Income and Assets af Crushed Produced
Surplus Dividend
Rs. Lalkh Rz, Lakh Rs. Lalkth %% MT QOtls
30" September
1 1998 20,254.77 1,476.68 5,351.66 22 5% 11,30,355  13,10,645
2 1999 22,895.62 1,931.81 6,064.17 25% 13,99,603 15,51,260
3 2000 26,681.52 2,714.81 6,519.12 30%, 14,25,023 17,16,100
4 2001 25,464.73  4,113.77 5,818.56 35% 11,89,443  14,82,057
& 2002 23,511.06 3,609.39 &,066.63 10% 12,22 416 14,332,455
[ 2003 24,575.99 3,489.30 7,968.82 Nil 14,67,798  17,24,490
7 2004 20,287Y.75 4,201.60 8,043.91 30% 837,383 8,768,430
] 2005 29 82275 4,815.51 7.,402.30 20% 10,46,480 11,63,180
9 2006 48,197.14 5,402.95 10,664.00 20% 18,776,166 21,87,595
31" March

10 2007 30,569 86 5,579.49 16,762.13 Mil 16,68,394 19,40,351
11 2008 38,257.74 6,513.81 21,241.75 20% 19,449,390 22.11,445
12 2009 41,556.72 9,246.67 21,581.40 25% 13,19,427 14,68, 445
13 2010 56,651.44 7,243.02  19,615.01 Nil 15,75,618 17,886,430
i4 2011 £3,331.97 7,644.60 17,524.51 Mil 17,16,325 19,40,680
15 2012 66,306.20 0,026.96 15,721.77 25% 19,43,592 22,51,160
16 2013 72,331.18 10,508.73 17,603.82 20% 15,03,593 15,83,700
17 2014 B65,221.14 7,532.86 15,990.48 Mil 17,24,930 19,56,070
18 2015 65,553.46 7,170.38 17,146.16 Nil 20,07,570  23,09,560
19 2016 8461292 7,960.15 16,066.94 25% 20,66,671 23,23,030
20 2017 59,381.80 10,302.83  16,751.73 20% 9,92,467 10,51,815
21 2018 B0,191.41  3,408.38 16,443.14 Mil 21,29.061 24,022,026
22 2019 91,217.29 3,988.28 15,227.06 Mil 19,30,354 22,779,090
23 2020 1,01,381.75 523663 13,654.27 10% 16,40,857  17,90,939
24 2021 1,12,381.68 H,815.18 12,932,92 20% 22, 87,128 26,40, 560
25 2022 1.30.382.05 10.919.32 22.930.8B3 25% 27,552,249 31.08.540

HNotes:

1 Bonus shares of the value of Rs. 7.47 lakh, Rs. 10.65 lakh, Rs. 16.82 lakh, Rs. 50.00 lakh, Rs.
75.00 lakh and Rs. 337.50 lakh were issued as fully paid bonus shares, respectively in the years
1950-51, 1966-6T7, 1973-74, 1994-95 199798 and 2004-05, by capitalization of
TrEserves,

2 The Accounting year those ended on 30-09-1995 comprised of 18 months and those ended on 31-
03-2007 comprised of 6 months only.

3 Dividend for the year ended 30-09-1995 includes interim dividend.

4 Total Income includes wvalue of sales, income from bye-products and other income, and
adjustments in the value of opening and closing stocks of finished goods,

5 Figures relating to FY ended 2005-06, 2006-07 includes figures of Tasgaon and Phaltan and

Since 2008-09 to till 2021-22 includes figures of Jewargi umnit.
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"Celebration of crushing of 23,09,452 MT cane Highest in the History of the
Ugar Unit of The Ugar Sugar Works Limited in presence of Mr. Chandan S.
Shirgaokar Managing Director, Mr. Sohan Shirgaokar Director, and all
Department heads of the Ugar Sugar Works Limited”
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" Celebration of crushing of 5,29,217 MT cane Highest in the History of the
Jewargi Unit of The Ugar Sugar Works Limited in presence of Mr. Niraj
Shirgaokar Managing Director, and all Department heads of the Ugar

sugar Works Limited - Jewargi Unit”




Available on Flipkart and Tata Cliq

UGAR SUGAR HAND SANITIZER AVAILABLE ON
TATA

Flipkart £ C(CLQ
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Super Saver 5L Can

Kills

B0 Alcoho! Based
Licuid Sanitizer

HEALTHY HANDS OF HEALTHY INDIA, SPREAD LOVE NOT VIRUS

For Bulk Inquiiries, Contact: +91 [0}28339 274000 or halpdesk@ugarsugar.com









